Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CONSENT

July 9, 2024 AGENDA
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

Re: Adopting the Order of the Agenda as Presented

A suggested Motion would be: Mr. Chairman I move to adopt the order of agenda as presented.

Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes:

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for July 2, 2024
2) Plats for Approval: MLD0023-24, JKF Estates
3) Human Resources, Job Description Updates: Customer Service Clerk, Lead Customer Service

Representative, & Noxious Weeds Manager

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes 0 no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

MINUTES FOR THE BONNER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING
July 2, 2024 —9:00 A.M.

Bonner County Administration Building
1500 Hwy 2, Room 338, Sandpoint, ID

On Tuesday, July 2, 2024, the Bonner County Commissioners met for their regularly scheduled meeting with

Commissioners Omodt, Williams, and Bradshaw present. Commissioner Omodt called the meeting to order at 9:00
a.m. The Invocation was presented by Janine Shepard and the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

STANDING RULES
ADOPT ORDER OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to adopt the order of agenda as presented. Commissioner Williams

seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carries

CONSENT AGENDA - Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for June 25, 2024
2) Invoice(s) Over $5k: EMS, Risk; Sheriff
3) Plats for Approval: MLD0016-24, L4J Acres; MLD0048-23, Shadow Green Estates; MLD0048-22,

Monarch View Estates
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented. Commissioner Williams
seconded the motion to advance for discussion. Discussion regarding MLD0048-22 with Planning staff.
Commissioner Williams made a motion to amend the consent agenda by removing three MLDS, MLD0016-24, L4J
Acres; MLD0048-23, Shadow Green Estates; MLLD0048-22, Monarch View Estates. No second, the motion dies.
Roll call vote on the original motion: Commissioner Williams — No, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner
Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries. The motion carries.

CLERK - Jessica Stephany

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding FY24 Demands in Batch #20 Totaling $254,885.32
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve payment of the FY24 Demands in Batch #20 Totaling
$254,885.32. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carries.

2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding FY24 EMS Demands in Batch #20 Totaling 107,509.69
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve payment of the FY24 EMS Demands in Batch #20 Totaling
$107,509.69. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carries.

PLANNING — Tyson Lewis & Jake Gabell

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Time Extension Request, Long Plat, File #S0004-22
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve a time extension of Silver Birch Estates, file S0004-22, the date
March 9, 2027. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carries.

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding ROW Vacation, File #VS0001-24; Resolution
Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to approve Resolution #2024-39 vacating a portion of County Road #105,
located in Section 03, Township 56 North, Range 2 West, Boise Meridian, Idaho. Commissioner Williams seconded
the motion. All in favor. The motion carries.

PROSECUTORS - Bill Wilson

1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Limited Services Agreement; MSBT Law
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the limited engagement agreement with MSBT Law.
Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carries.

DISTRICT 2 COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION

1) Commissioner Chat Review: Summary of the completed chat with information on upcoming chat guests
2) Ongoing issues/concern updates

3) Litigation:

4) Workshops pending:

5) Questions from the public,

PUBLIC COMMENT * Opened at 9:21 a.m.
Kristine Logue — Discussed the community center in Priest River and WBCSD is doing a fundraiser. Wished all a

happy summer.
Kevin Moore — Discussed the invocation, the RR & ITD, and we are all human and can make mistakes.

Commissioner Omodt recessed the meeting until the scheduled Executive Session at 9:27 a.m.
Reconvened at 10:00 a.m.

10:00 A.M. EXECUTIVE SESSION — Human Resources

1) Executive Session under Idaho Codes § 74-206 (1) (B) Personnel & 74-206 (1) (D) Records Exempt
Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Medical & Dental Employee Benefits

At 10:00 a.m. Commissioner Williams made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Codes § 74-206 (1)

(B) Personnel & 74-206 (1) (D) Records Exempt. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Roll call vote:

Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

Reconvened at 10:16 a.m.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to proceed as directed regarding medical and dental employee benefits.
Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. Discussion among the board. Roll call vote: Commissioner Williams
— Yes, Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes. The motion carries.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:19 a.m.

The following is a summary of the Board of County Commissioners
Special Meetings, (including Tax Cancellations, Assistance Meetings/Admin and other) Executive Sessions,
Emergency Meetings and Hearings held during the week of June 25, 2024 — July 1, 2024
Copies of the complete meeting minutes are available upon request.

On Tuesday, June 25, 2024, and Monday, July 1, 2024, Board of Equalization Hearings were held pursuant to Idaho
Code §74-204 (2).

BOCC Meeting Minutes — July 2, 2024
Page 2.



On Wednesday, June 26, 2024, Tax Cancellations were held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).
On Friday, June 28, 2024, an Executive Session was held pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (A) Hiring.

On Monday, July 1, 2024, a Bid Opening for Road & Bridge was held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

By By

Chairman Luke Omodt Deputy Clerk

Date

BOCC Meeting Minutes — July 2, 2024

Page 3.



Bonner County Planning Department

“Protecting property rights and enhancing property value"
1500 Highway 2, Suite 208, Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Phone (208) 265-1458 - Fax (866) 537-4935

Email: planning@bonnercountyid.gov - Web site: www.bonnercountyid.gov

Board of County Commissioners
Memorandum

June 27, 2024
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Rob Winningham, Bonner County Planner

Subject: Final plat, MLD0023-24 - JKF ESTATES

The above referenced plat is a minor land division dividing one 9.96 acre lot into one (1) 4.88-acre
lot and one (1) 4.85-acre lot. The property is zoned Rural 5 (R-5) and meets the requirements of
that zone. The property is served by community water, individual septic system, and Avista Utilities.
The property is accessed off Old Priest River Road, a Bonner County owned and maintained right-of-
way. The parcel is located in a portion of Section 34, Township 56 North, Range 5 West, Boise
Meridian, Idaho. The plat was approved by Bonner County on June 3, 2024.

The conditions of approval for this file have been completed. Notes and easements required by plat
approval are shown on the final plat.

Legal Review:
Distribution: Jake Gabell
Janna Brown

Rob Winningham

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the final plat of the above referenced file.

Consent Agenda

Recommendation Acceptance: [ Yes 1 No

Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman

Date:

MLD0023-24 July 9, 2024 Page 1 of 1



Bonner County Human Resources

1500 Highway 2, Suite 337 e Sandpoint, ID 83864

July 9, 2024
Memorandum

To:  Bonner County Commissioners
From: Alissa Clark, HR Director

Re: Updated Job Descriptions

Bonner County Human Resource office is seeking approval to approve changes to the
following job description: Customer Service Clerk, Lead customer Service Representative,
Noxious Weeds Manager

Distribution: _ Original to BOCC Office
~___ Copy to Human Resources

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes o no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




JOB TITLE: CUSTOMERSERVICECLERK

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT H

Department: Assessor
Supervisor: Assessor/Manager
Supervision Exercised: None

Exempt Status: Hourly, Full-Time
Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval:

SUMMARY

Primary purposes of this position include the following: greeting visitors in person and on the
phone, or via email providing answers to questions or solving problems concerning land
ownership by directing residents to the proper department. Assisting the public with using the
Bonner County Website to utilize the mapping program. Performing duties as assigned by the
County Assessor to include working as a receptionist, maintaining and scanning the assessor
files, assisting the public with requests for information in accordance with the Idaho Public
Records Law. Assisting customers complete and reviewing incoming county level exemptions to
be sure they are filled out correctly and are complete. Scanning said documents to the correct
files and delivering them to the appropriate person within the office. Processing and
completing the Property Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veteran’s Benefit, and the Tax Deferral
Programs applications on the State of Idaho’s TAP website. Making sure the all the necessary
federal documents are attached to their Property Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veteran’s
Benefit, and the Tax Deferral programs. Distributing mail after processing and messages and
ensuring that each resident has a positive experience when dealing with the Assessor’s Office,
either via telephone, email contact or in person.

Work involves a variety of regular and recurring situations where some judgment may be
required to apply standard practices and decision-making within clearly defined parameters.
Work typically requires a moderate level of complexity under minimal supervision.
Communicates heavily with others inside the department, and regularly with users of the
department’s services. Work has a moderate but distinct impact on the operations of the
department’s efficiency and effectiveness. Work is typically performed indoors in an office
setting. Typically involves moderate but intermittent stress during periods of heavy activity.
May involve infrequent travel in the local area.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities
which are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the
County at any time:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



e Handles incoming mail, assessor emails, exemption forms and faxes, stamping date and
distributing within department after processing and scanning into correct files.

Saaiih cae ikt : e e | ieass

e Greet people in person at the front desk, via email, or over the phone. Answers inquiries
regarding service provided and directs callers, emailers, or visitors to the appropriate
resource or individual for inquiries that go beyond the job scope or knowledge of the
employee. Takes and routes messages appropriately for employees absent or
unavailable.

e Assists customers with obtaining copies of records, plans, field sheets, ownership
history, and maps. Assists customers in using lobby computer system to look up
property values and owners’ names and how to use the County Web site mapplng

e Balances money when collected daily era-daily-basis.

e Responds to the assessor emails that come in via the county website.

o Distributes—and—sends Mails out Sales Verification netices,Historical-Letters,—Cireuit
BreakerForms-and-otherdepartmental-correspondence packets. Prepares and mails out
Property Tax Reductions, 100% Disabled Veterans, and Tax Deferral applications. Any
other notices to be mailed.

e Scans to appropriate folder historical documents that are being digitized.

e Assists property owners and with Cireuit-BreakerApplications Property Tax Reduction,
100% Service-Connected Veteran’s Benefit, and the Tax Deferral programs Applications.
Enter these into the States Tap program on their website. These programs are very
detailed and require yearly training and knowledge of federal tax returns and
documents used to file a tax return.

e Works with the Planning Recorder’s office and other departments to obtain related
information or assisting them find old documents.

° Performs record maintenance to include ﬂ-l-m«g scanning and archlvmg RP field sheets;

atealalFal oV v .

repiaemg—w&h—aap#epna%e@eveﬁhee%s and other files needlng to be dlgltlzed

e Addresses requests for information to inciude maps, ownership lists, sales—tists and
mailing, emailing or faxing as required. Complies with the Public Information Law.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

Keeping office clean and wiping down public counters nightly.

address changes into 'I-B'M—49'9 the UAD Web
e Copying all department forms making sure they are clean and updated for public usage.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



1BM-AS400-system-

e Performing other duties as requested or assigned.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

e Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills and abilities so as to competently perform
the essential functions of the job. High school diploma or equivalent required.

e Sowe Clerical experience or other related experience 2 years or equivalent typicatty
reguiringless-than-eneyear as needed to perform the essential functions of the job.

e Ability to use a computer with a Windows operating system and have working
knowledge of software programs such as MS Word, Excel, Power Point and Access
Google Docs.

e General knowledge of all Assessor Office duties, of instruments used in property
conveyance and of Plat Maps.

e Must possess good work habits and the ability to perform set instructions as directed.

e Ability to follow directions, work in an effective and professional manner and develop
effective and harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and outside the
organization.

e Ability to use a variety of general office equipment including, but not limited to,
personal computers, related software, telephones, fax machines, printers, copiers, etc.

e Ability to perform general math skills (add, subtract, multiply and divide all units of
measure, using whole numbers, common fractions, decimals), and reading skills as
needed to perform the essential functions.

> Accountlng sk|IIs Ab|||ty to balance cashqmmbute—meg}eﬁy—ewneﬁ-hm—aﬂd—ma-p-@%

Ba¥ala -

e Knowledge of federal tax returns and documents used to file a tax return as related to
processing the Property Tax Reduction.

e Must be willing to attend classes during the-first-year-ef employment for training in
Interpreting legal documents, Public Relations and Customer Service, and the Property
Tax assistance programs, mapping and knowledge of deeds, and Course 1.

e Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.

e Ability to work in a fast-paced office. Must be able to muti-task. Must be able to handle
disgruntled and or emotionally charged customers and not react.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to complete the essential functions of the
job, with reasonable accommodation. Requires personal mental health and stability needed to
work within the office environment. Requires continual communication (hearing and talking);
regular fingering; and some walking, grasping, and standing; and the ability to push, pull or lift
weights of up to 50 Ibs. Requires good general vision with extended periods of time viewing a
computer screen. Work is regularly subject to inside environmental conditions. Protection from

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



weather conditions but not necessarily from temperature changes. Infrequent travel may be
necessary using a county vehicle.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

| have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of
. my position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



JOB TITLE: ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Il

Department: Assessor
Supervisor: Assessor/Manager
Supervision Exercised: None

Exempt Status: Hourly, Full-Time
Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval:

SUMMARY

Primary purposes of this position include the following: greeting visitors in person and on the
phone, or via email providing answers to questions or solving problems concerning land
ownership by directing residents to the proper department. Assisting the public with using the
Bonner County Website to utilize the mapping program. Performing duties as assigned by the
County Assessor to include working as a receptionist, maintaining and scanning the assessor
files, assisting the public with requests for information in accordance with the Idaho Public
Records Law. Assisting customers complete and reviewing incoming county level exemptions to
be sure they are filled out correctly and are complete. Scanning said documents to the correct
files and delivering them to the appropriate person within the office. Processing and
completing the Property Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veteran’s Benefit, and the Tax Deferral
Programs applications on the State of Idaho’s TAP website. Making sure the all the necessary
federal documents are attached to their Property Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veteran’s
Benefit, and the Tax Deferral programs. Distributing mail after processing and messages and
ensuring that each resident has a positive experience when dealing with the Assessor’s Office,
either via telephone, email contact or in person.

Work involves a variety of regular and recurring situations where some judgment may be
required to apply standard practices and decision-making within clearly defined parameters.
Work typically requires a moderate level of complexity under minimal supervision.
Communicates heavily with others inside the department, and regularly with users of the
department’s services. Work has a moderate but distinct impact on the operations of the
department’s efficiency and effectiveness. Work is typically performed indoors in an office
setting. Typically involves moderate but intermittent stress during periods of heavy activity.
May involve infrequent travel in the local area.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities
which are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the
County at any time:

e Handles incoming mail, assessor emails, exemption forms and faxes, stamping date and
distributing within department after processing and scanning into correct files.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 3 Revised on 06/24/2024



e Greet people in person at the front desk, via email, or over the phone. Answers inquiries
regarding service provided and directs callers, emailers, or visitors to the appropriate
resource or individual for inquiries that go beyond the job scope or knowledge of the
employee. Takes and routes messages appropriately for employees absent or
unavailable.

e Assists customers with obtaining copies of records, plans, field sheets, ownership
history, and maps. Assists customers in using lobby computer system to look up
property values and owners’ names and how to use the County Web site mapping
program.

e Balances money when collected daily.

e Responds to the assessor emails that come in via the county website.

e Mails out Sales Verification packets. Prepares and mails out Property Tax Reductions,
100% Disabled Veterans, and Tax Deferral applications. Any other notices to be mailed.

e Scans to appropriate folder historical documents that are being digitized.

e Assists property owners and with Property Tax Reduction, 100% Service-Connected
Veteran’s Benefit, and the Tax Deferral programs Applications. Enter these into the
States Tap program on their website. These programs are very detailed and require
yearly training and knowledge of federal tax returns and documents used to file a tax
return.

e Works with the Recorder’s office and other departments to obtain related information
or assisting them find old documents.

e Performs record maintenance to include scanning and archiving RP field sheets and
other files needing to be digitized.

e Addresses requests for information to include maps, ownership lists and mailing,
emailing or faxing as required. Complies with the Public Information Law.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

e Keeping office clean and wiping down public counters nightly.

e Entering address changes into the UAD Web.

e Copying all department forms making sure they are clean and updated for public usage.
e Performing other duties as requested or assigned.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

e Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills and abilities so as to competently perform
the essential functions of the job. High school diploma or equivalent required.

e Clerical experience or other related experience 2 years or equivalent as needed to
perform the essential functions of the job.

e Ability to use a computer with a Windows operating system and have working
knowledge of software programs such as MS Word, Excel, Power Point and Google Docs.

e General knowledge of all Assessor Office duties, of instruments used in property
conveyance and of Plat Maps.

e Must possess good work habits and the ability to perform set instructions as directed.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 3 Revised on 06/24/2024



e Ability to follow directions, work in an effective and professional manner and develop
effective and harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and outside the
organization.

e Ability to use a variety of general office equipment including, but not limited to,
personal computers, related software, telephones, fax machines, printers, copiers, etc.

e Ability to perform general math skills (add, subtract, multiply and divide all units of
measure, using whole numbers, common fractions, decimals), and reading skills as
needed to perform the essential functions.

e Accounting skills. Ability to balance cash.

e Knowledge of federal tax returns and documents used to file a tax return as related to
processing the Property Tax Reduction.

e Must be willing to attend classes during employment for training in Interpreting legal
documents, Public Relations and Customer Service, and the Property Tax assistance
programs, mapping and knowledge of deeds, and Course 1.

e Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.

e Ability to work in a fast-paced office. Must be able to muti-task. Must be able to handle
disgruntled and or emotionally charged customers and not react.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to complete the essential functions of the
job, with reasonable accommodation. Requires personal mental health and stability needed to
work within the office environment. Requires continual communication (hearing and talking);
regular fingering; and some walking, grasping, and standing; and the ability to push, pull or lift
weights of up to 50 Ibs. Requires good general vision with extended periods of time viewing a
computer screen. Work is regularly subject to inside environmental conditions. Protection from
weather conditions but not necessarily from temperature changes. Infrequent travel may be
necessary using a county vehicle.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

| have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of
my position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 3 Revised on 06/24/2024



JOB TITLE: LEAD-CUSTOMER-SERVICE RERRESENTATIVE

Administrative Assistant Il

Department: Assessor
Supervisor: Manager/Assessor
Supervision Exercised: None

Exempt Status: Hourly, Full-Time
Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval: 10/23/2020
SUMMARY

Primary purpose of this position includes the following: Overseeing and training Custemer
Service/Data-Entry Clerks, Administrative Assistants | & 11 in the processes and daily workings of
the Assessors’ office. Greeting visitors in person, on the phone, and via email- Providing
answers to questions about exemptions, structures on a property, acreage, ownership history,
and anything else pertaining to information we have in the Assessor’s office. e—Solving
problems concerning land ownership by directing residents to proper department. Assisting the
public with using the Bonner County Website to utilize the mapping program. Processing of all
exemptions received from the public whether in person, via the mail, or via email. Assisting
customers complete and reviewing incoming county level exemptions to be sure they are filled
out correctly and are complete. Scanning said documents to the correct files and delivering
them to the appropriate department within the office. ad-mmter—and—d-ata—en—t—ry—ef—t—heét—ate
ams- Processing and
completlng the Property Tax Reductlon 100% Disabled Veteran's Beneflt and the Tax Deferral
Programs applications on the State of Idaho’s TAP website. Making sure the all the necessary
federal documents are attached to their Property Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veteran’s
Benefit, and the Tax Deferral programs. Greet individuals with a variety of dispositions and in
difficult situations with the potential to become angry, agitated, and/or suffer from mental
health issues and assess the situation and respond appropriately to help with their concerns or
summon the correct person to assist with the situation without further agitating the individual.
Process payments for copies when 100 pages or more are made. Maintain ledger and submit to

Auditor when monies are received for copies made. data—entry—and—processing—of-Sales
VerificationsBuilding-Permitsfor-the-appraisers; Updating the UAD Web with address changes.

Also includes performing duties as assigned by the County Assessor to include working as a
receptionist, digitizing maintaining 40,000+ public files, assisting the public with requests for
information in accordance with the Idaho Public Records Law, helping customers with property
tax relief at a satellite location. Distributing mail once processed and messages and ensuring
that each resident has a positive experience when dealing with the Assessor's Office, either via
telephone, email or in person. Maintains the maintenance on our office printers, copiers etc.
Inventories and orders all the supplies for the office. Pays invoices using the Munis system. Sets
up lodging and per diem for employees attending continued education.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



Work involves a variety of regular and recurring situations where seme judgement and research
may be required to apply standard practices and decision making within clearly defined
parameters. Work typically requires the ability to multitask with a significant mederately high
level of complexity and stress. This position communicates heavily with taxpayers and others
inside the department, periodically with State Offices, and regularly with the users of the
department's services. Work has a distinct impact on the operation of the department's
efficiency and effectiveness. Work typically involves moderate but intermittent high stress
periods of heavy activity. With constant and continued training and education as positions
requirements changes and evolves. May involve travel in the local area.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities
which are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the
County at any time:

e Training front desk staff in all the policies and procedures utilized as an (Administrative
Assistant) customer service technician.

e Prepares applications and all documentation to be sent out each year for the Property
Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veterans Benefit, and Tax Deferral programs.

o Keeps track of and orders office supplies.

e Pays invoices using the Munis software.

e Sets up lodging and per diem for employees attending continuing education classes.

e Reviews and checks timesheets for front desk staff and approves time off requests.

e Providing tasks and overseeing employees from other departments who need work to
do during their office’s slow times.

e Maintaining and updating as needed the Front Desks Standard Operating Procedures.

e Greets people at the front desk, over the phone and via email. Answers inquiries
regarding service provided, and directs callers or visitors to the appropriate resource or
individual for inquiries that go beyond the job scope ef-knowledge of the employee.
Takes and routes messages appropriately for employees absent or unavailable.

e Assists customers with obtaining copies of records, field sheets, ownership history,
maps and deeds.

e Assists customers in using the lobby computer system to look up property values and
owners' names and how to use the GIS Maps and deed program on the Bonner County
web site. Providing lists by email, mailing or faxing complying to ID public record laws.

e Handles and processes incoming mail, emails, assessor emails from the website,
exemption forms and faxes, date stamps and distributes within the department after
processing and scanning into the correct file. Forward any mail received for another
department.

e Data—entry—of Processing address changes in the UAD Web, mailing out sales
verifications.; building-permit-memes-inPro-Val system. Data-entry-of deeds Digitizing
for historical reference vyearly splits, combos, subdivisions, and condos, sales
verifications, historical letters, and other documents the appraisers need irte entered in
pro val.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



e Administers State Property Tax Reduction, Tax Deferral and Veterans program and
assists property owners with completing the Applications in person, via the mail, and via
the states TAP program on their website. Collect, process, and enter all documents
related to the exemption into the States TAP program on their website. Ensures that all
federal income documents are submitted with the appllcatlon Ihey—ee”eet—and—p#eeess

on Ao ak L a L O 0 alaa a¥a - - - ) atafda¥a 2

at—theét.ate—l:evei— Accuracy is @ must as it determlnes the ellglblllty and assistance the
taxpayer may receive from the State in payment of their property taxes—Alserequires

data—entry—on—the—newState—Website—pregram, Correspondence, research, and

communication with State Offices as it pertains to the exemptions. Knowledge of State
and Federal Income Tax Laws are necessary along with the various financial forms used
for these purposes. This is a highly complex program. Training is required yearly.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

e Audits record maintenance to include filing/scanning RP-field sheets documents and
files needing to be archived.

e Works with Rlanning the Recorder’s office and other departments to obtain and provide
related information.

e On occasion collects money for copies needed by the public. Billing and collecting
payments for services in the Assessor's Office. Submit monies and ledger report to the
Auditor's office.

e This position is the first contact taxpayers have with the Assessor's Office. During inquiry
period, this can be a highly tense and highly stressful period. During the collection of the
State Property Tax Program, this can also be a highly stressful period.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

e Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills and abilities to competently perform the
essential functions of the job. Specialized training in supervising, accounting and
purchasing, or equivalent two years’ experience required.

e Required to attend mapping classes. Yearly training in State Income Tax Law changes
and State Property Tax Reduction Program, Managing Daily Personnel, interpreting legal
documents, and Residential Appraisal Course 1.

e Seme-Proficient Clerical experience, proficient data entry experience and/or other
related experience as needed to perform the essential functions of the job.

e Ability to use a computer with Windows operating systems and have working
knowledge of software programs such as MS Word, Excel, Google docs and Gmail.
Working knowledge of assessment program, Pro Val and GIS mapping program.

e Requires constant contact with taxpayers and other internal departments & other
businesses that have need of our office information.

e Ability to handle intermittent high stress situations with the taxpayers. Must be able to
handle disgruntled and or emotionally charged customers and not react. Gereral
Sufficient knowledge of all Assessor Office duties, Public Relations, customer service, of
instruments used in property conveyance, and of Plat Maps.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



e Knowledge of Federal and State Income Tax Laws along with various financial forms
used for these purposes.

e Must possess good work habits and the ability to perform set instructions as directed.
Must possess the ability to multitask. Ability to follow directions and give them in clear
and decisive, work in an effective and professional manner and develop effective and
harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and outside the organization.

e Ability to use a variety of general office equipment including, but not limited to,
personal computers. Related software, telephones. Fax machines, printers. copiers. etc.

e Accounting skills. Ability to perform general math skills (add, subtract, multiply and

divide all units of measure. using whole numbers, common fractions, decimals). Ability

to balance cash. and Reading skills as needed to perform the essential functions.

Wi ara - = 3 1 ] ac o notheo £ O of cemn iy an - =1Ta¥s

Ability to define problems, research, collect data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.
Have an understanding that everyone learns differently and works at different paces.

L ]
e The ability to multitask under high stress-Seme-accountingskillsand-be-detail-oriented.

With the ability to work with various types of individuals and personalities in completing
forms and required information to achieve the final goal.
e Must be detail oriented.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to complete the essential functions of the
job, with reasonable accommodation. Requires personal mental health and stability needed to
work within the office environment. Requires continual communication (hearing and talking);
regular fingering, and some walking, grasping, and standing; and the ability to push, pull or lift
weights of 45-up to-50 Ibs. Requires good general vision with extended periods of time viewing
a computer screen. Workers are regularly subject to inside environmental conditions.
Protection from weather conditions but not necessarily from temperature changes. Infrequent
travel may be necessary using a county vehicle.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

| have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of
my position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



JOB TITLE: ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT llI

Department: Assessor
Supervisor: Manager/Assessor
Supervision Exercised: None

Exempt Status: Hourly, Full-Time
Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval:

SUMMARY

Primary purpose of this position includes the following: Overseeing and training Administrative
Assistants | & Il in the processes and daily workings of the Assessors’ office. Greeting visitors in
person, on the phone, and via email. Providing answers to questions about exemptions,
structures on a property, acreage, ownership history, and anything else pertaining to
information we have in the Assessor’s office. Solving problems concerning land ownership by
directing residents to proper department. Assisting the public with using the Bonner County
Website to utilize the mapping program. Processing of all exemptions received from the public
whether in person, via the mail, or via email. Assisting customers complete and reviewing
incoming county level exemptions to be sure they are filled out correctly and are complete.
Scanning said documents to the correct files and delivering them to the appropriate
department within the office. Processing and completing the Property Tax Reduction, 100%
Disabled Veteran’s Benefit, and the Tax Deferral Programs applications on the State of I[daho’s
TAP website. Making sure the all the necessary federal documents are attached to their
Property Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veteran’s Benefit, and the Tax Deferral programs. Greet
individuals with a variety of dispositions and in difficult situations with the potential to become
angry, agitated, and/or suffer from mental health issues and assess the situation and respond
appropriately to help with their concerns or summon the correct person to assist with the
situation without further agitating the individual. Process payments for copies when 100 pages
or more are made. Maintain ledger and submit to Auditor when monies are received for copies
made. Updating the UAD Web with address changes. Also includes performing duties as
assigned by the County Assessor to include working as a receptionist, digitizing 40,000+ public
files, assisting the public with requests for information in accordance with the Idaho Public
Records Law, helping customers with property tax relief at a satellite location. Distributing mail
once processed and messages and ensuring that each resident has a positive experience when
dealing with the Assessor's Office, either via telephone, email or in person. Maintains the
maintenance on our office printers, copiers etc. Inventories and orders all the supplies for the
office. Pays invoices using the Munis system. Sets up lodging and per diem for employees
attending continued education.

Work involves a variety of regular and recurring situations where judgement and research may
be required to apply standard practices and decision making within clearly defined parameters.
Work typically requires the ability to multitask with a significant high level of complexity and
stress. This position communicates heavily with taxpayers and others inside the department,
periodically with State Offices, and regularly with the users of the department's services. Work

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



has a distinct impact on the operation of the department's efficiency and effectiveness. Work
typically involves moderate but intermittent high stress periods of heavy activity. With constant
and continued training and education as positions requirements changes and evolves. May
involve travel in the local area.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities
which are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the
County at any time:

e Training front desk staff in all the policies and procedures utilized as an (Administrative
Assistant) customer service technician.

e Prepares applications and all documentation to be sent out each year for the Property
Tax Reduction, 100% Disabled Veterans Benefit, and Tax Deferral programs.

e Keeps track of and orders office supplies.

e Pays invoices using the Munis software.

e Sets up lodging and per diem for employees attending continuing education classes.

e Reviews and checks timesheets for front desk staff and approves time off requests.

e Providing tasks and overseeing employees from other departments who need work to
do during their office’s slow times.

e Maintaining and updating as needed the Front Desks Standard Operating Procedures.

e Greets people at the front desk, over the phone and via email. Answers inquiries
regarding service provided, and directs callers or visitors to the appropriate resource or
individual for inquiries that go beyond the job scope of the employee. Takes and routes
messages appropriately for employees absent or unavailable.

e Assists customers with obtaining copies of records, field sheets, ownership history,
maps and deeds.

e Assists customers in using the lobby computer system to look up property values and
owners' names and how to use the GIS Maps and deed program on the Bonner County
web site. Providing lists by email, mailing or faxing complying to ID public record laws.

e Handles and processes incoming mail, emails, assessor emails from the website,
exemption forms and faxes, date stamps and distributes within the department after
processing and scanning into the correct file. Forward any mail received for another
department.

e Processing address changes in the UAD Web, mailing out sales verifications. Digitizing
for historical reference yearly splits, combos, subdivisions, and condos, sales
verifications, historical letters, and other documents the appraisers need entered in pro
val.

e Administers State Property Tax Reduction, Tax Deferral and Veterans program and
assists property owners with completing the Applications in person, via the mail, and via
the states TAP program on their website. Collect, process, and enter all documents
related to the exemption into the States TAP program on their website. Ensures that all
federal income documents are submitted with the application. Accuracy is a must as it
determines the eligibility and assistance the taxpayer may receive from the State in
payment of their property taxes. Correspondence, research, and communication with

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



State Offices as it pertains to the exemptions. Knowledge of State and Federal Income
Tax Laws are necessary along with the various financial forms used for these purposes.
This is a highly complex program. Training is required yearly.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

e Audits record maintenance to include scanning documents and files needing to be
archived.

e Works with the Recorder’s office and other departments to obtain and provide related
information.

e On occasion collects money for copies needed by the public. Billing and collecting
payments for services in the Assessor's Office. Submit monies and ledger report to the
Auditor's office.

e This position is the first contact taxpayers have with the Assessor's Office. During inquiry
period, this can be a highly tense and highly stressful period. During the collection of the
State Property Tax Program, this can also be a highly stressful period.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

e Sufficient combination of knowledge, skills and abilities to competently perform the
essential functions of the job. Specialized training in supervising, accounting and
purchasing, or equivalent two years’ experience required.

e Required to attend mapping classes. Yearly training in State Income Tax Law changes
and State Property Tax Reduction Program, Managing Daily Personnel, interpreting legal
documents, and Residential Appraisal Course 1.

e Proficient Clerical experience, proficient data entry experience and/or other related
experience as needed to perform the essential functions of the job.

e Ability to use a computer with Windows operating systems and have working
knowledge of software programs such as MS Word, Excel, Google docs and Gmail.
Working knowledge of assessment program, Pro Val and GIS mapping program.

e Requires constant contact with taxpayers and other internal departments & other
businesses that have need of our office information.

e Ability to handle intermittent high stress situations with the taxpayers. Must be able to
handle disgruntled and or emotionally charged customers and not react. Sufficient
knowledge of all Assessor Office duties, Public Relations, customer service, of
instruments used in property conveyance, and of Plat Maps.

e Knowledge of Federal and State Income Tax Laws along with various financial forms
used for these purposes.

e Must possess good work habits and the ability to perform set instructions as directed.
Must possess the ability to multitask. Ability to follow directions and give them in clear
and decisive, work in an effective and professional manner and develop effective and
harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and outside the organization.

e Ability to use a variety of general office equipment including, but not limited to,
personal computers. Related software, telephones. Fax machines, printers. copiers. etc.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



e Accounting skills. Ability to perform general math skills (add, subtract, multiply and
divide all units of measure. using whole numbers, common fractions, decimals). Ability
to balance cash. Reading skills as needed to perform the essential functions.

e Ability to define problems, research, collect data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.

e Have an understanding that everyone learns differently and works at different paces.

e The ability to multitask under high stress. With the ability to work with various types of
individuals and personalities in completing forms and required information to achieve
the final goal.

e Must be detail oriented.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to complete the essential functions of the
job, with reasonable accommodation. Requires personal mental health and stability needed to
work within the office environment. Requires continual communication (hearing and talking);
regular fingering, and some walking, grasping, and standing; and the ability to push, pull or lift
weights of up to-50 Ibs. Requires good general vision with extended periods of time viewing a
computer screen. Workers are regularly subject to inside environmental conditions. Protection
from weather conditions but not necessarily from temperature changes. Infrequent travel may
be necessary using a county vehicle.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

I have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of
my position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 4 Revised on 06/07/2024



JOB TITLE: NOXIOUS WEEDS MANAGER DIRECTOR

Department: Noxious Weeds

Supervisor: BOCC

Supervision Exercised: Oversees contractors and seasonal workers assigned to Noxious
Weed Control

Exempt Status: Exempt, Full-Time

Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval:

SUMMARY

Oversees county programs that map, identify, contain, control and/or eradicate noxious weeds
on county rights-of-ways, properties under the county’s control, e+ and properties of
landowners within the county. This position plans, and organizes, coordinates, and implements
the various county and cooperative noxious weed vegetation management activities; educates
the community regarding noxious & invasive weeds and vegetation management; and
recommends control methods, including chemical applications; fer—eentrel and performs
related work as required by statute, ordinance, or policy erdirected.

Incumbent performs a wide variety of duties and responsibilities requiring a moderate to high
level of complexity where incumbent operates from general guidelines well known procedures,
as well as establishing policy and determining his/her own practices. Incumbent works
independently under infrequent supervision. Independently requires independent judgment.
Communicates regularly with other county employees and extensively with members of the
public interested in the noxious weed control function. Typically has significant impact on
department functions, with limited impact to the organization as a whole. May create liability
for the county in cases of misapplied herbicides that cause damage to personal property or the
environment. Work is typically performed both indoors and outdoors, create regular exposure
to unfavorable conditions while engaged in work and exposed to hazardous chemicals. Typically
requires extensive travel within the county, and periodic travel outside the county.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities
which are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the
County at any time:

e Applies herbicide along county road rights-of-ways or on county-controlled property
requiring a professional pesticide applicator’s license with the appropriate categories.

e Oversees application of roadside or aquatic work done by contractors or county
employees relating to noxious weed control, or ard other related work.

e Responds to calls from eitizenas the public inquiring about information or services
provided by the county pertaining to noxious & invasive weed control. May recemmend

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 5 Revised on 06/24/2024



application-of-herbicide perform site visits, require-field-visits, handle complaints, assist
with plant identification, respond to questions regarding eeunty—regulations state
statute and county practices on noxious weed control, plantidentification, and other
related topics or information. Otherwise recommends site specific noxious weed
management plans to landowners that may include the advisement of herbicide
applications requiring a professional pesticide applicator’s license with the appropriate
categories for consultation meetall-environmental-considerations.

e Visits with individuals or groups regarding noxious weed control and identification.
Holds meetings with organizations interested in noxious weed control and with advisory
committees the-Weed-Board or other weed control organizations.

e Educates and informs the public on state statute and county policy pertaining to noxious
weeds ldaho-State Weed Law-and-the-county-Weed-ordinance, as well as and other
applicable rules and regulations concerning noxious weed control and Integrated Mload
Management.  Prepares all pertinent contract specifications and estimates in
accordance to standard plans, department county policies, and state and federal
regulations and inspects all work accomplished by contractors for compliance to
specification.

e Conducts educational workshops on noxious weed management eenrtrolrelated-issues.
Conducts weed—walks—or tours for members of the public interested in weed
identification and control. Gives educational presentations to various groups, and at
seminars, conferences and symposiums as invited.

e Writes, monitors, and administers grants in accordance with funding source needs and
requirements. Applies for state noxious weed cost shares funding; writes annual
operating plan, and prepares associated year end and quarterly reports. Calls for bids
for chemicals and other resources or services and writes contracts with service
providers.

o Develops and writes management plans and proposals related to noxious weed control
for the County. Plans for road-spraying-ané-varieus noxious weed control projects and
activities throughout the year. Updates noxious weed occurrences annually in the state
mapping database, as required by the Idaho State Department of Agriculture.

e Conducts maintenance and repair for sprayers, spray trucks and other related
equipment in order to ensure effective upkeep. Calibrates equipment so as to ensure
proper and accurate application of herbicides and-etherchemieals.

o Keeps shop in a clean and orderly condition and performs annual equipment and supply
inventory three times—per—year. Maintains noxious weeds shop and all chemicals
according to Idaho Administrative Code on Pesticides and the EPA’s Code of Federal
Regulations state-and-federalsafetylaws.

e Oversees rental of herbicide application equipment from the department to county
landowners for use in weed control functions. Ensures equipment is adequately
maintained and that-rew-eguipment-is-purchased-as-needed forecasts replacement of
equipment as needed.

e Performs general clerical tasks work related to the noxious weed control function for
the County. Sorts, files, types, and organizes, invoices claims, tracks budgetary
expenditures, copies, records, and enters data and other general office duties for the
noxious weeds operations.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 5 Revised on 06/24/2024



Responsible for preparing and managing annual budget. Also prepares and submits
reports of finances and other administrative activities. Inputs and approves payroll and
financial warrants.

Procures and distributes noxious weed control information from available sources.

L ]

Creates resource information and pamphlets for the public related to noxious weeds
and their control/eradication.

e Examines land within the county per statute, and compiles data on Maps new noxious
weed infestations and monitors existing infestations bielegical-controHocations.

e Maintains the Noxious Weeds webpage(s) on Bonner County’s website & keeps info
current.

o Maintains Manages the = ” “We Control Our Own Noxious Weeds” program and
issues signs for county citizens taking care of their own noxious weeds within county
rights-of-way.

e Maintains an Idaho Natienal-Pollutant Discharge Elimination System {NPBES} (IPDES)
permit through the-ERA Idaho DEQ.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

Maintains knowledge of weeds and techniques for their control, as well as applicable
regulation, through attending continued educational courses and training. Obtains and
maintains reguired continuing education units credits for pesticide applicator licensing
accreditation AppheatorCertification.

Coordinates noxious weed control projects and educational activities with local, state,
federal and tribal entities via the Cooperative Weed Management Area.

Participates on statewide boards and committees related to noxious weed
management, collaboration, advocacy and professional development where appropriate
and feasible, as encouraged in state statute.

Performs all other related duties as assigned by the Board of County Commissioners.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

Associates degree or Applied Associate’s Degree or Certification from a two-year college
or professional/technical school or program in Biology, Botany, Forestry, Horticulture,
Agriculture or related field and a minimum of five years related experience and/or
training, or equivalent combination of education and experience so as to competently
perform the essential functions of the job.

Three years’ experience in a similar or related field required so as to ebtair acquire
extensive knowledge in noxious & invasive weed management eentrel and public
administration.

Must have working knowledge of the-ldahe-State-Nexieus-Weed-Law Idaho statute
pertaining to noxious weeds, and Idaho Administrative Code pertaining to pesticide
regulations; County and State noxious weed lists and procedures governing the
implementation of the law. Have considerable knowledge of, or ability to, identify
plants, and noxious or invasive weeds weeds erexeticplants to research plant
information for technical manuals, pesticide labeling, online interaet sources and

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 5 Revised on 06/24/2024



reference materials, understand effective methods of weed control, herbicide modes of
action and agriculture practices.

e Must possess Professional Pesticide Applicator License-attime-efhire—Must and
maintain appropriate education and training se-as-to maintain license for accreditation
throughout employment.

e Must possess .
valid state driver’s license. Must have and maintain a good drlvmg record

e Good working knowledge of noxious weeds indigenous present in te the County and of
methods and techniques to control and eradicate such noxious weeds as appropriate
using proper environmental guidelines.

e General Good working knowledge of computers and related software programs
including the Microsoft Suite (Word, Excel, & PowerPoint) & financial application
systems; as well as general office equipment including copiers, scanners, and faxes.
General knowledge of virtual meeting platforms.

e General knowledge of roads within the County and ability to learn and become aware of
their individual weed problems and issues within-the firstfew-monthsofemployment.

e General understanding of agriculture, mechanics, environmental issues, plant science,

biology and chemistry—is-highly-preferred-attime-of-hire-and-required-afterthe firstfew
months-of employment:

e Ability to identify noxious weeds located within the County and ability to previde
implement proper weed control techniques te-them without endangering others or the
environment. Good working knowledge of herbicides and their proper application and
storage as well as state and federal laws regulating their use and storage.

e Ability to map so as to find locations within the County and to identify areas of noxious
weeds within the County & State mapping systems. Geed-workingknowledge-ofGRS
units-and-AreMap—Good working knowledge of mobile mapping applications.

e Ability to read and comprehend general and technical information related to herbicides,
their storage and application. Ability to read and interpret general documents including
safety rules, safety instructions, and information related to the position.

e Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. Includes the ability to
speak to large and small groups, presenting related information in both formal and
informal settings. Ability to prepare clear and concise written memos, reports and
correspondence.

e Ability to develop and maintain harmonious working relationships with others, both
inside and outside the organization. Demonstrate interpersonal skills in dealing with
human behavior situations in a variety of circumstances.

e The impact on the effect of error is specific to the Noxious Weed Program, internally,
externally and have significant cost incurred.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to complete the essential functions of the
job, either with or without reasonable accommodation. Requires continual walking, standing,
stooping, and repetitive motions; frequent crouching, grasping, reaching, and pushing or pulling
15 to 20 pounds. Requires ability to push, pull, lift and carry equipment, filled buckets, and
other supplies and materials. Requires continual communication (hearing and talking, both in

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 5 Revised on 06/24/2024



person and over the telephone). Requires good general vision. Worker is occasionally subject
to hazards, such as close proximity to electrical current and exposure to chemicals. Worker is
also subject to fumes, odors, dust, mists, gases, noise, or poor ventilation. Requires extensive
travel within the local area and occasional travel to other sections of Idaho for state
conferences and meetings.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

| have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of
my position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 5 of 5 Revised on 06/24/2024



JOB TITLE: NOXIOUS WEEDS DIRECTOR

Department: Noxious Weeds

Supervisor: BOCC

Supervision Exercised: Oversees contractors and seasonal workers assigned to Noxious Weed
Control

Exempt Status: Exempt, Full-Time

Benefits Eligibility Status: Eligible

BOCC Approval:

SUMMARY

Oversees county programs that map, identify, contain, control and/or eradicate noxious weeds on
county rights-of-ways, properties under the county’s control, and properties of landowners within the
county. This position plans, and organizes, coordinates, and implements the county and cooperative
noxious weed vegetation management activities; educates the community regarding noxious &
invasive weeds and vegetation management; and recommends control methods, including chemical
applications; and performs related work as required by statute, ordinance, or policy.

Incumbent performs a wide variety of duties and responsibilities requiring a moderate to high level of
complexity where incumbent operates from general guidelines well known procedures, as well as
establishing policy and determining his/her own practices. Incumbent works independently under
infrequent supervision. Independently requires independent judgment. Communicates regularly with
other county employees and extensively with members of the public interested in the noxious weed
control function. Typically has significant impact on department functions, with limited impact to the
organization as a whole. May create liability for the county in cases of misapplied herbicides that cause
damage to personal property or the environment. ~ Work is typically performed both indoors and
outdoors, create regular exposure to unfavorable conditions while engaged in work and exposed to
hazardous chemicals. Typically requires extensive travel within the county, and periodic travel outside

the county.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

The essential functions include, but are not limited to, the following duties and responsibilities which
are not listed in any particular order of priority and may be amended or added to by the County at any
time:

e Applies herbicide along county road rights-of-ways or on county-controlled property requiring a
professional pesticide applicator’s license with the appropriate categories.

e Oversees application of roadside or aquatic work done by contractors or county employees
relating to noxious weed control, or other related work.

e Responds to calls from the public inquiring about information or services provided by the
county pertaining to noxious & invasive weed control. May perform site visits, handle
complaints, assist with plant identification, respond to questions regarding state statute and

Bonner County Job Description
Page 1 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



county practices on noxious weed control, and other related topics or information. Otherwise
recommends site specific noxious weed management plans to landowners that may include the
advisement of herbicide applications requiring a professional pesticide applicator’s license with
the appropriate categories for consultation.

e Visits with individuals or groups regarding noxious weed control and identification. Holds
meetings with organizations interested in noxious weed control and with advisory committees
or other weed control organizations.

e FEducates and informs the public on state statute and county policy pertaining to noxious
weeds, as well as and other applicable rules and regulations concerning noxious weed control
and Integrated Management. Prepares all pertinent contract specifications and estimates in
accordance to standard plans, county policies, and state and federal regulations and inspects all
work accomplished by contractors for compliance to specification.

e Conducts educational workshops on noxious weed management. Conducts tours for members
of the public interested in weed identification and control. Gives educational presentations to
various groups, and at seminars, conferences and symposiums as invited.

e Writes, monitors, and administers grants in accordance with funding source needs and
requirements. Applies for state noxious weed cost share funding; writes annual operating plan,
and prepares associated year end and quarterly reports. Calls for bids for chemicals and other
resources or services and writes contracts with service providers.

e Develops and writes management plans and proposals related to noxious weed control for the
County. Plans for noxious weed control projects and activities throughout the year. Updates
noxious weed occurrences annually in the state mapping database, as required by the Idaho
State Department of Agriculture.

e Conducts maintenance and repair for sprayers, spray trucks and other related equipment in
order to ensure effective upkeep. Calibrates equipment so as to ensure proper and accurate
application of herbicides.

e Keeps shop in a clean and orderly condition and performs annual equipment and supply
inventory. Maintains noxious weeds shop and all chemicals according to Idaho Administrative
Code on Pesticides and the EPA’s Code of Federal Regulations.

e Oversees rental of herbicide application equipment from the department to county landowners
for use in weed control functions. Ensures equipment is adequately maintained and forecasts
replacement of equipment as needed.

e Performs general clerical tasks work related to the noxious weed control function for the
County. Sorts, files, types, and organizes, invoices claims, tracks budgetary expenditures,
copies, records, and enters data and other general office duties for the noxious weeds
operations.

e Responsible for preparing and managing annual budget. Also prepares and submits reports of
finances and other administrative activities. Inputs and approves payroll and financial
warrants.

e Procures and distributes noxious weed control information from available sources. Creates
resource information and pamphlets for the public related to noxious weeds and their
control/eradication.

e Examines land within the county per statute, and compiles data on new noxious weed
infestations and monitors existing infestations.

e Maintains the Noxious Weeds webpage(s) on Bonner County’s website & keeps info current.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 2 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



e Manages the “We Control Our Own Noxious Weeds” program and issues signs for county
citizens taking care of their own noxious weeds within county rights-of-way.
e Maintains an Idaho Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (IPDES) permit through Idaho DEQ.

SECONDARY FUNCTIONS

e Maintains knowledge of weeds and techniques for their control, as well as applicable
regulation, through attending continued educational courses and training. Obtains and
maintains continuing education units credits for pesticide applicator licensing accreditation.

e Coordinates noxious weed control projects and educational activities with local, state, federal
and tribal entities via the Cooperative Weed Management Area.

e Participates on statewide boards and committees related to noxious weed management,
collaboration, advocacy and professional development where appropriate and feasible, as
encouraged in state statute.

e Performs all other related duties as assigned by the Board of County Commissioners.

JOB SPECIFICATIONS

e Associates degree or Applied Associate’s Degree or Certification from a two-year college or
professional/technical school or program in Biology, Botany, Forestry, Horticulture, Agriculture
or related field and a minimum of five years related experience and/or training, or equivalent
combination of education and experience so as to competently perform the essential functions
of the job.

e Three years’ experience in a similar or related field required so as to acquire extensive
knowledge in noxious & invasive weed management and public administration.

e Must have working knowledge of Idaho statute pertaining to noxious weeds, and Idaho
Administrative Code pertaining to pesticide regulations; County and State noxious weed lists
and procedures governing the implementation of the law. Have considerable knowledge of, or
ability to, identify plants, and noxious or invasive weeds to research plant information for
technical manuals, pesticide labeling, online sources and reference materials, understand
effective methods of weed control, herbicide modes of action and agriculture practices.

e Must possess Professional Pesticide Applicator and maintain appropriate education and training
to maintain license for accreditation throughout employment.

e Must possess a valid state driver’s license. Must have and maintain a good driving record.

e Good working knowledge of noxious weeds present in the County and of methods and
techniques to control and eradicate such noxious weeds as appropriate using proper
environmental guidelines.

e Good working knowledge of computers and related software programs including the Microsoft
Suite (Word, Excel, & PowerPoint) & financial application systems; as well as general office
equipment including copiers, scanners, and faxes. General knowledge of virtual meeting
platforms.

e General knowledge of roads within the County and ability to learn and become aware of their
individual weed problems and issues.

e General understanding of agriculture, mechanics, environmental issues, plant science, biology
and chemistry.

Bonner County Job Description
Page 3 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



e Ability to identify noxious weeds located within the County and ability to implement proper
control techniques without endangering others or the environment. Good working knowledge
of herbicides and their proper application and storage as well as state and federal laws
regulating their use and storage.

e Ability to map so as to find locations within the County and to identify areas of noxious weeds
within the County & State mapping systems. Good working knowledge of mobile mapping
applications.

e Ability to read and comprehend general and technical information related to herbicides, their
storage and application. Ability to read and interpret general documents including safety rules,
safety instructions, and information related to the position.

e Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. Includes the ability to speak to
large and small groups, presenting related information in both formal and informal settings.
Ability to prepare clear and concise written memos, reports and correspondence.

e Ability to develop and maintain harmonious working relationships with others, both inside and
outside the organization. Demonstrate interpersonal skills in dealing with human behavior
situations in a variety of circumstances.

e The impact on the effect of error is specific to the Noxious Weed Program, internally, externally
and have significant cost incurred.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES & WORKING CONDITIONS

Ability to perform those physical activities necessary to complete the essential functions of the job,
either with or without reasonable accommodation. Requires continual walking, standing, stooping, and
repetitive motions; frequent crouching, grasping, reaching, and pushing or pulling 15 to 20 pounds.
Requires ability to push, pull, lift and carry equipment, filled buckets, and other supplies and materials.
Requires continual communication (hearing and talking, both in person and over the telephone).
Requires good general vision. Worker is occasionally subject to hazards, such as close proximity to
electrical current and exposure to chemicals. Worker is also subject to fumes, odors, dust, mists, gases,
noise, or poor ventilation. Requires extensive travel within the local area and occasional travel to other
sections of Idaho for state conferences and meetings.

Disclaimer: This job description is not an employment agreement or contract, and management
reserves the right to modify it when necessary.

| have reviewed and agree this Job Description accurately reflects the current responsibilities of my
position. | also acknowledge that it will be placed in my Personnel File.

Signature: Date:

Please Print Name:

Bonner County Job Description
Page 4 of 4 Revised on 06/24/2024



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #1

July 9, 2024

Memorandum
To: Commissioners
Re: FY24 Claims in Batch #20

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 Claims Batch #20 Totaling $668,643.24

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 Claims in
Batch #20 Totaling $668,643.24

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Judaemde :QI wedboud
Aueydoals-eoLssal 1Jasn
T abed 60:ST $202/£0/20 :pai1edauab 1soday

140d3Y TYAOYddV S, YINOISSIWWOD

P2 €¥9°899 § :INNOWY  +202009  :LINVHAVM ¥20z/£0/.0 :3iva

LU0d3Y LNVHIVM FT19VAVd SLNNODDV

uoIn|os dis 19|41 e

fjuno9 Jsuuog




Z abed

ludaemde
Aueydals-eoLssal
60:ST $20Z/£0/,0 :pdIeJ3uab 1uoday

:qI wedboud

$49sn

00°SS 19N ®DLOAUT
00'S5 SNOILVY3dO IvD01 0£gL T8€20 1
22Z8ST £¥S29T $202/20/2.0 ANI T0000 DIAYIS MNVL DILd3S IV 8T
00°5S 19N 9D LOAUI
00°§§ SNOILVYd3dO Iv201 0€gL T8£20 T
TzesstT Z¥SZ9T ¥202/20/.0 ANI T0000 DIAYIS MNVL DILd3IS IOV 8T
00°5S 19N 9D LOAUI
00°5§ SNOILV33dO V201 0£gs 18€20 T
0228ST T¥S29T ¥202/20/.0 ANI T0000 DIAY3S MNVL DILd3S IOV 8T
00°SS 1SN 9D LOAUT
00°8S SNOILvY3IdOo Iv201 0gegl T8€20 T
6TZ8ST 0¥SZ9T ¥#202/20/.0 ANI TO000 DIAYW3AS JINVL DI1ld3S 3DV 8T
00'S§S 19N 9D LOAUT
00° 5§ SNOILVY3dO 201 0€€L T8EZ0 T
LTZ8ST 6£S79T ¥202/20/40 ANI TO000 DIAYES JNVL DILd3Is 3DV 8T
0056 19N 9D LOAUT
00756 SNOILVH3d0 IvD07 0£€2 T8E20 T
91¢8ST 8E629T ¥202/20/20 ANI T0000 DIAY3S MNVL DILd3IS 3DV 8T
00°56§ 1SN 9D LOAUI
00°5§ SNOILVY3dO V201 0€€L T8€20 T
STZ8ST L£929T ¥202/20/.0 ANI 10000 DIAY3S MNVL DI1d3S IOV 8T
00°SS 19N ®JLOAUI
00°5S SNOILVY3dO IVI01 0£€2 18€20 T
TTZ8ST 9¢629T ¥202/20/240 ANI TO000 DIAY3S MNVL DILd3S IDV 8T
00°525 19N @2 LOAUTL
00525 SNOILY¥3dO IvD01 0£€L T8€70 T
9078ST £99¢ ¥202/20/.0 ANI T0000 DIAY3AS JNVL DILd3IS 3DV 8T
........... Z8°0T0'T IVLOL XD3HD
78°0T0‘T 18N 9D LOAUI
28°0T0'T ¥3HL0 121814 01T, 900 T
9/6/ST 0$29560T ¥202/12/90 ANI T0000 SS3ADDV 0961
........... 00" 0f¥ AVLOL ¥D3HD
00 0E¥ 19N @D L0AUIL
00" 0t Y¥3IHLO T¥IINI 1D OTTZ 010 T
S9/S/ST 66001 $202/12/90 ANI 10000 OSNILS3IL DMAa ILNTOSaAV 9T
||||||||||| 007 00§ IVLOL MD3IHD
007005 19N 9DL0AUT
00" 00S sana OLNVYIHS 0259 LSPE0 T
6£9/ST ov0T ¥202/¥Z/90 ANI T0000 D717 SS3UdX3 S6 THT9
........... 00°00Z‘T IVLOL MD3HD
00°00Z‘T 18N @3 10AUT
00°002'T SINVIOSC INVYD 2668 [P0 T
9TLLST ¢SOTNM ¥202/52/90 ANI T0O000 73SI3I9 IADANVLC 0809

HIHINOA

LNNOWY/IDIOANL

SINNODJDY /9

31vad 3INg 3dAl

$20Z/£0/80 :3Llva Ind  $20Z/£0/L0 #T0ZJ08  :LINV¥YM 150V INV¥NYM/1DDV d3UNSVIAL 200T 000 :1NNODIV HSVD

1S17 3D10ANI 11IvVL3d

| fjunoy Jauuog

uofjn|os dia J3|A} B

siunw *




€ abed

TE€9/ST

0£9/ST

849/ST

98§/8T

9¢v/ST

vevLST

9TYLST

LLS8/ST

0Tv.ST

LvLIST

8¢08ST

¢S08ST

797 €61

¥0°98

00708

00°6¢€

00°59

00°596

06 €T
06 €T
A6 -NMAL-UATT
867 6T
867 6T
T6N6-TXtt-I4ANT
L2 Shy
12 Sv¥
WOCZ-T6YC-ZAdT
86°S¥
86" St
TH49-WOAA-AITT
6 68T
6 68T
XPXH-AAdD-MdPT
78" €veE
78" €vs
9x[y-pumy- Cuwt
157 8¢
15" 78¢
T1dT1-AWZN-NMDT

AV10L XD3HD

¢9° €61

97 €61
86¢/¥/¢0dST

VL0l MD3HD

6//8ST

AVLOL XD3HD
00°0§

00°0S
90%20¢

AVLOL %D3HD
00°6¢&

00°6¢&
8199¢T

AVLOL XD3HD
00°S9

00759
SESZ9T

JVL0L MD3FHD

SHA18d3Y
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

55071943y
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

3IDI440
¥202/T2/90 ANI

321440
¥202/8T/90 ANI

a>I440
¥202/0Z/90 ANI

351440
¥202/T0/Z0 ANI

S5aTadIy
¥202/8T/90 ANI

$9a1843Y
¥202/12/90 ANI

AIvdI
¥20Z/02/90 ANI

ZvH 3SNOH
¥202/0£/90 ANI

IVdIY
¥202/10/20 ANI

¥3H10
¥202/T0/L0 ANI

19N 3D LOAUT
NIWAVY¥3HS

10000
19N 3DL0AUT

NIWAVY¥3HS

T0000
19N 9J10AUT

101s10a

T0000
39N 92L0AUT
AIN313aIVvC
10000
39N 3D LOAUT
DIAUDTIDAUIHS

T0000
1SN ®JLOAUT

3DI4401X3

10000
19N 3JL0AUI

NIWAVYY3HS
T0000

19N ®JL0AUT
121510
10000

18N ®2LOAUT
dX3IN3ID
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT
V2071
10000

318N @D10AUT
1OWOYINWT
00000

19N ®DLOAUI
J3AUDTIOUIHS
¢0000

Juaaemde
Aueydais- edissal

:aI weaboud

sJdasn

60:ST $202/£0/£0 :p33eJaudb 140day

0EvL 0SpPED T
ADIAYIS IVLIAVD NOZVIWVY

0€W. 0SPEO T
JDIAYIS TVYLIAVYD NOZVIWY

0€£59 200 T
JDIAYIS TVIIdVYD NOZVWV

0€S9 TO0E0 T
IDIAYIS TVLIdVYD NOZVIWY

0€S9 TSVEQD T
JADIAYTIS TVLIAYD NOZVWY

0€59 OETTO T
JADIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY

0€vL 0SVE0 T
IDIAUTS TVLIAVYD NOZVWY

(372 900 T
0D0SsTv

0¥0L STT00 T
SYOLOW INILTIV

028/ T8€C0 T
D717 SNOILNTOS WvOd

0¥02 OTTTIO0 T
277 S3ISTALYIINT DDV

0TTZ TSVEOD T
DIAY3S MNVL DI1d3S IOV

004¥

00Lv

00Lv

00y

004¥

004y

00y

L18T

€T8T

L8%S

I8¢

8T

MDIHD ¥YIHINOA

LNNOWY/3IDIOANT

31vd 3Nad  JdALl SLINNO22Y 1/9

¥20Z/€0/80 :3lva 3Ina ¥202/€0/20 202208 CINVAAVYM 103DV INVIYVYM/LDDV ¥UNSVYIUL Z00T 000 :LNNODDV HSYD

1SI17 3D10ANI T1ivLl3d

uonnos dia ojkre.

.>“_.==OU Jauuog




Jugiemde :qr wedboud
Aueydais-eoLssal 1a9sn

4 obed 60:ST vz02/E0/20 :paieJauab 1.oday

S6G/ST ¥ZNNCOO000YE8S90 $202/12/90 ANI 10000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T
........... 00°€€ AVLOL MD3HD
00°€¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
00" €€ MHD ¥OXDvE  INILIATIVC 0£89 T9v€0 T
P08ST 088+0T $202/10/20 ANI TO000 SSY HDYvVASIY¥ ADO10IANV 688T
||||||||||| 00°21¢ IVLOL MD3HD
6206 19N 9D L0AUT
02°05 3INOHd 173D vd-1Snc 0069 £/9€0 T
60" 0F ANOHd 113D 1IAID-1SNC 0069 TLPED T
€E6/.ST YZ8¢90XS9Ev£968728¢ ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 D771 ALTIITIEOW 11V 0861
/€°08T 19N 9D LOAUI
6T 00T ANOHd 113D HD3ALTT6 0069 £2800 ¢
8T 08 ANOHd 173D NIWAVYIHS 0069 0SvE0 T
TT64ST PINNLCS9EY 2968282 ¥202/22/90 ANI TO000 D717 ALITIE0NW 1LV 0861
YE ' TV 19N 9D LOAUT
PE TP 3ANOHd 113D NIWQVY3HS 0069 0SYED T
TLZ8.ST YINNLCYTOETTTHZL82 $202/22/90 ANI T0000 D17 ALITIEOW 191V Q86%
........... 00°000°6T TVLOL MDIHD
00°000°6T 19N 9310AUI
00°000'6T avoy-d1INOD N3O ¥89%aY 09/8 200 T
€0/4ST 6€/2 ¥202/52/90 ANI T0000 YITTIN SIAVYEL 09T#
........... 99 T/¥‘¢ IVLOL MD3HD
727 8% 19N 93 LOAUIL
2. 812 S5Q19d3y NIWQVY¥3IHS (11374 0SveE0 T
6¥28ST AMWY - AAGA-MCIT ¥202/70/L0 ANI TO000 3DIAYIS WIIdVD NOZVWY 00/%
9% "¢ 1SN 9D LOAUT
9y° 22 S$5a18d3Y NIWAVY3HS (0]3°74 0SvE0 T
8¥78ST L6dA-ANDI-ddAT $202/20/20 ANI TO000 3IDIAMIAS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00/t
666 39N 9D LOAUT
666 3D1440 ¥ld ANIUVYRW 0£59 6.vE0 T
7T64ST DdXT-T9HA-TTOT ¥202/42/90 ANI T0000 3IDIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY Q0.
16" ¢CE 39N @I LOAUT
16° 7€ 3IDI440  AIN3LIATIVC 0€99 T9PE0 T
£88/9T /Cd1-Dy6X-DCIT ¥202/.2/90 ANI TO000 3IDIAUAS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00/t
29°6/9 J1oN wUTO>CH
297629 ANIWAINDI  ¥ld INIAVW 0658 6/¥E0 T
788/ST WMC L-ADAT-DHNT ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 3IDIAYIS 1VLIAVD NOZVWY 00.%
68°0T 19N UUTO>CH
68 0T S9a1943y NIWAYY3HS 0E¥L 0SPEO T
0¥92ST DAA9-TUDI-XE9T ¥202/¥2/90 ANI TO000 3IDIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00.b
00°9¢ 18N 9D LOAUT
0097 SHa19d3y NIWAVYIHS 0E¥L 0SvE0 T
££9/9T YAQ4-MLAD-MADT ¥202/v2/90 ANI TO000 3IDIAUIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00/¥

AJ3HD HIHINOA LNNOWY /3ITOANT

31vd 3INd  3IdAL

SINNO2DY 1/9D

¥202/£0/80 :3lva 3na ¥202/€0/.0 ¥70zd08 L INVEUYM 13DV INVI¥YM/LODV dy3UNSYIUL 00T 000 :L1NNODDY HSYD

1S17 3DI0ANI T1IVL3a

uonnjos dis s3jA1 e

Siunw %%, AQjuno) 1suuog




[ obed

Juaaemde :qI wedbodd

Aueydals-eoLssal

1Jasn

60:ST $20Z/E£0/L0 :pa1eIausb 1s0day

G98/ST YINNCOO000Y6/9Y $202/22/90 ANI T0000 SATIITIIN VISIAV Q06T

75768 18N 3210AUT

568/ RIS IERE! N3ID dEP@M 0€£69 200 T
YELLST 2unc0000T962£0 $202/52/90 ANI 10000 SITLITILN VISIAY 006T

18°2L1 19N ®210AUT

18°2/1 2IY1D313 N3ID uE%qy 0£69 7200 T
089/ST teuntco000£92¢vT ¥202/52/90 ANI T0000 SATIIIILIN VISIAY 0061

96" €9 19N ®DLOAUT

96" €9 JIY1D313 N3O AEPQY 0£69 700 T
219/ST #2unc0000£2+089 ¥#202/52/90 ANI TO000 S3ITIINILN VLSIAY Q06T

00°8T 19N 9D LOAUT

00" 8T JIY1D313 N3O AP 0£69 200 T
T29.ST ZuncQ000ZZ+000 ¥202/52/90 ANI T0O000 SATLIINILN VAISIAVY Q06T

TT'220°'T J9N 9DLOAUT

0€ " 58S vaHio413nd N3ID AERQY 0889 200 2

T8°9¢tv JI¥1O0373 N3ID A9RAY 0€69 200 T
£99/ST $2unco0002zeyss ¥202/52/90 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAV 006T

9T " €¥ 19N 9D LOAUTI

9T ¢t JILN ¥3AHLO IvD01 0869 T8EZ0 T
0T9.9T P¢NNCOO00ESGSTZ ¥20Z/80/./0 ANI TO000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T

/6°€2 19N 9D LOAUI

16'€2 JILN ¥3HLO dX3aN3Io 0869 STT00 T
£09/ST #ZNNCOO00EBSZ6S ¥202/12/90 ANI 10000 SITLITTLIN VLISIAV 0061

IT° 2T 19N 9D LOAUT

TL LT JILN ¥3AHLO dX3aNao 0869 8TT00 T
209.ST ZNNLCOO009STZ0C ¥#202/T2/90 ANI T0000 SATIINTILIN VISIAVY Q06T

67 6T 19N 9D LO0AUTL

6v°6T RIRTRERE| LdONVSHIV 0£69 G600 T
T09.ST PZNNCOO00CEBEZ $202/1T2/90 ANI T0000 SIATLINILN VISIAVY 006T

09°€/ 19N 9D LOAUI

€T°9T JILN ¥3HLO LdaNVSYIV 0869 SS€00 T

Y25 JI¥1D313 LdONVSYIV 0£69 SSE00 T
009/ST ¥ZNNCO000ZL6950 ¥202/T2/90 ANI T0000 S3ITLITTILIN VISIAV Q06T

S€°0T9 19N 9D LOAUT

S€°0T9 JILN ¥3HL10 dX3aNID 0869 STT00 T
665/ST PZNNCOO009.L6CES ¥20Z/T2/90 ANI T0000 S3ITLINTILN VISIAV Q06T

8¢ ¢¢E 19N @I LOAUI

82°2¢ JIY1D313 1daNVSYIV 0£69 SSE00 T
86S9.ST PZNNLOOO0SOR0TT ¥202/1T2/90 ANI TO000 S3T1ITILN VISIAV Q06T

$6° 50T 19N 9D LOAUT

S6°€0T JI¥1D313 LdANYSYIV 0£69 SSE00 T
L6S.ST ZNNCO000§95989 ¥$202/T2/90 ANI T0000 SATLINILN VISIAY 006T

98°807°‘T 19N 93 LOAUL

98°807'T JILN ¥3HLO dX3aNTD 0869 8TT00 T
96S/ST PZNNLOO00ZSE08S ¥202/12/90 ANI T0O000 SATLITNILN VISIAV Q06T

86 TV 19N @D LOAUTI

8¢ ' T¥ JI¥1D313 1JANVSYIV 0£69 SS€00 T

ADIHD HIHINOA

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

31v0d 3Na  IdAL

SLNNODDV 1

HOONIN

¥20Z/£0/%0 :3lvd 3nd ¥202/€0/2.0 ¥202009  INVYYYM 100V INVHIVM/LODV ¥IAUNSYIAL 200T 000 :1NNODJV HSYD

1S17 3DI10ANI T1Iv13d

uoin|os 413 J3(hle

»urmo.o lauuog




9 abed

AVLOL MD3HD

1uasemde :a1 wedbaud

Aueydals-edissal

Jd9sn

60:ST ¥202/£0/£0 :p31eJ3u3b 10doy

£€9°62 19N 9D LOAUI

€9°6/ 1HOIT YIS LdANVSHTY 069 GGE00 T
67T8ST #ZNNCO000LZEBSE ¥202/20/20 ANI 10000 SITILIIILIN VISIAV 0061

00°S¢€ 139N 9D LOAUT

00°S¢§ 2IY1D313 YILYM 0£69 8€0 T
T68.ST YZNNCOO00S6ESYE ¥$202/22/90 ANI T0000 SIILINTILIN VISIAVY 006T

97" 88T 19N 9D LOAUT

¥/°92 JILN ¥3IHLO dX3n3o 0869 8TT00 ¢

20" 2ET JI¥1D313 dXanNao 0£69 8TT00 T
068/ST #ZNNCO0000ZSSSL ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAV Q06T

6V TSC 19N ®DLOAUT

6£°/8 JILN ¥3IHLO dXaNIo 0869 8TT00 ¢

0T +9T 2IY1D313 dX3aNTD 0£69 STT00 T
888/ST YIZNNLCO000029SSS ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAY 006T

A4 18N ¥dLoAUT

ST"ST JILN ¥3HLO dX3aNTD 0869 8TT00 ¢

627922 JIY1D313 dX3aN3Io 0£69 STI00 1
988/ST PZNNLOO0002SSS9 ¥202/12/90 ANI T0O000 SITILIITIN VISIAY Q06T

18°8L0'Y 19N 9D LOAUT

IT'SET 1ILN ¥3HLO dXanao 0869 8TT00 ¢

9L 0¥6'E 2I¥1D313 dX3IN3ID 0£69 8TTO00 T
G88/ST #ZNNCOO00STTI80 ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T

98" VLT 19N 3D LOAUI

98" p/1 1ILN ¥IHLO dX3N3o 0869 8TT00 T
788491 #ZNNCO000016298 ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAVY 006T

§27502 19N 9DL0AUI

§2750¢ 7ILN ¥3HLO dX3INID 0869 STTO0 T
088/ST PENNCOOO0TH99ST ¥2¢0¢/22/90 ANI T0000 SATLINILN VISIAV Q06T

YT %9 19N ®DLOAUT

¥T 9 JILN ¥3IHLO dXaNio 0869 STT00 T
€/8/ST ¥2ZNNCOOOOSTZOTS ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 S3ITIITTLIN VISIAY 006T

¥S €6 19N @D LOAUL

$5°€6 JILN ¥IHLO dXanao 0869 8TT00 1
7/8/ST ¥ZNNCO000Y68598 ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV 006T

$0°ZTT I8N 92 LO0AUT

SO0°L1IT JILN Y¥3H10 dX3aNID 0869 STT00 T
048481 ¥ZNNCO00020S69T ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SIATIIITIN VLISIAY Q06T

12°€2 19N 3D LOAUT

TZ €2 pIRtIERE! L1daNVSITIY 0£69 SSE00 T
898/ST ¥ZNNCO000E2/287 ¥20¢/22/90 ANI 10000 SATLIITILN VISIAV 006T

98-8/ 19N 9DLO0AUT

98°8/ DIY1D313 UATHUAUTY 0£69 95€00 T
£98/ST PEZNNCOOOOEZHETT ¥202/22/90 ANI 10000 SITLIITILN VISIAV Q06T

+0'69 19N ®DLOAUT

¥0°69 1ILN ¥3HLO dX3aN3o 0869 8TTI00 T

A23HD ¥IHINOA

INNOWY/3DIOANI

JLva INa  JdAl SLINNOJDY 1

$20Z/£0/80 :3.1va 3and ¥202/£0/20 t207d09 TINVHAYM 120V INVHIVM/1DDV dUNSYIYL 2001 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI7 3310ANI TIvli3d

uornjos dia sa|pel

SIUNW *; %, funo ssuuog




/ abed

ADIHD

$202/£0/80 :3Llvd 3Inq

T€Z8ST

0€Z8ST

9¢8ST

8908ST

08S8/ST

2008ST

¥S08ST

6/5/ST

HIHINOA

00°9T
00°9T
66" €T
dFZNNC
90°'0Z
9T'ET
00791
00°9T
00°'9T
06°8
gyZNnc
[4 94
00°91
00°¢T
00°91
(49
VyeNNL
9/°80T avioL
S/"80T
S/"80T
¥20Z ALnC S£800d

IvioLl
00°98¢
00°58¢

0298E00ANT

00°58¢

00°Z20'T IV10L

00'£20'
00°/20'

08¢¢

aviol
00°04¢
00°04¢
veNNL

00°04¢

00°SY IvioL

00° St

007 S¥
EVLT

IvioL
98°99¢
98°99¢

SSYSSISNNI

98799¢

ANNOWY/3DIOANT

$202/€0/20 ¥zoTD049 TINVYAVYM

AD3HD

AD3IHD

AD3IHD
T
T

AD3IHD

ADIHD

AD3IHD

TIAVYL
TIAVAEL
T3AVYEL

¥202/20/40 ANI

TIAVYEL
TIAVEL
13AVHL
13AVHL
13AVAL

¥202/20/40 ANI

RELNETE
TIAVYL
TIAVYL
T13IAVAL

¥202/20/240 ANI

JANINGY IS
¥20Z2/92/90 ANI

Wav v¥g0D
¥202/T0/40 ANI

140d3¥ 1D
¥20Z/12/90 ANI

W3Ia ¥3d
¥20Z/10/20 ANI

3>1440
¥20¢/T0/L0 ANI

ANINDINDT
¥202/T2/90 ANI

31vd 3nd 3dAl

1200V

TOULVdYIHS
T0ULYHUTHS
T10¥1LVdYIHS
Y1000
JON 9D LOAUT
104 LVYdATHS
T0YLYdATHS
T0YLVYdYTHS
T0YLYdIYTHS
T0YLVYdATHS
¥T000
19N IDLOAUT
AN313ATIVL
IN3L3QTIVCE
AINIL3ATIVLE
AIN3L3qIVCE
Y1000

19N ®DL0AUT
IVOIdaW IS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUL
1301
00000

19N ®DLOAUT
1D1STa
10000

19N @210AUI
VAT
00000

18N ®JL0AUT
JJYUDTIOUTHS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
ND3S1D1SIa
T0000

ANVHAYM/1DDV ¥FUNSYIUL

Juademde :a1 wedboud
Aueydajs-eoirssaf 1Jasn
60:ST ¥20Z/£0/£0 :pairetauab 1uo0day

o9 £ESPED €
0vv9 £SPED ¢
09 ESPED T
vD ALl3d ALNNOD ¥INNOS 798¢
0v¥9 €SPED S
0)a72°] €SYED ¥
0t¥9 €SPED €
o9 €SPED €
ovv9 €SPED T
VD ALl3d ALNNOD Y3INNOL 298¢
(0] 472°] T9%€0 v
o9 TovE0 ¢
ov¥9 T9v¢€0 ¢
ot¥9 T9vE0 T
VD ALL3d ALINNOD ¥INNOY 798¢
SST9 280 T
d HL1V3H 3D¥N0SDIHAIDVd 2082
0279 ve0 1
I4IDvd Old4 Sv3I¥L 0D 09 V€V
0€TZ 900 T
¥37v19 ITI1FHDIN VANVM §29§
09+9 0¢0 T
aiv¥3D ¥31IN3I8 6T9S
0£S9 TSYED T
SOOVYNX IT10DIN 8€2S
0658 80900 T
ONI 3ISIUMUILINI NOXV 9479

SLNNODDY 1/D

2001 000 :1NNODDVY HSVD

1S171 3010ANI 1Ivi3d

AQiuno) Jauuog



o] abed

JuaJaemde 1QI wedboud
Aueydaas-eatssal L]
60:ST $20Z/£0/.0 :pa3eJauab 3uoday

00°'08 19N ®2L0AUT
0008 ¥IINIONI DNINNVId 092/ £2100 T
978/ST 6290-¥207d 14 ¥20Z/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥IINIDNI ALNNOD HIANNOS 694§
00071 19N ®2LOAUL
007071 YAINIONI 9NINNV1d 0922 €£2700 T
$Z8.ST ¥650-¥20¢d 18 ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥3IINIONI ALNNOD ¥INNOE 69YS
00°09T I8N 9DLOAUI
00°09T YIINIONI DNINNVd 09¢/ £CTO0 T
vz8.ST 6550-¥202d1d ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥3IINIONI ALNNOD HINNOS 69%S
00° 071 I8N ®DLOAUT
00°0ZT YIINIONI DNINNV1d 0922 £2100 T
€28.ST G5S0-¥202dg $202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥IINIONI ALNNOD ¥YIANNOS 69%S
00°08 159N 9D LOAUTL
00°08 YIINIONI DNINNV1d 0922 £2700 T
C¢8LST 0¢S0-+¥20¢d1d ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥IINIONI ALNNOD YINNOH 69%S
00°09 1SN 9D LOAUT
00°09 YIANIONI 9NINNV1d 0922 €2700 1
TZ82ST LL£0-+202d18 ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥IINIONI ALNNOD YINNOE 69§
00709 19N ®DLOAUT
00°09 YIANIONI DNINNV1d 0972 £2700 T
02845T ¢-0T20-1¢0¢d18 ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥3IANIONT ALNNOD ¥3INNOE 69%S
00°09 19N ®DLOAUT
0009 YIINIONI DHNINNV1d 0922 £2100 T
6T8.ST SYIT/vYTT-£202d18 ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥IANIONI ALNNOD ¥IANNCE 69%S
00°0¢ 1SN 9D LOAUI
00°02 ¥IINIONT ONINNV1d 0927 €2T00 T
818241 €£-0¥T1T-T20¢d19 ¥20Z/52/90 ANI 00000 ¥3IANIONI ALNNOD HINNOH 69+S
........... 00" €IS AVLOL MDIHD
00" ETS 19N @I L0AUT
05°95¢ NOIlvONg3d  AINILIQTIVC 06%9 T9%€0 ¢
05962 NOILvONa3d  10YLVdYIHS 06t9 £5¥E0 T
9/8/ST 20¢€ ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 SW3 ALNNOD ¥3NNOE 8V¥6T
||||||||||| ¥6°062 AVLOL MD3IHD
76062 I8N 93 LOAUL
¥6°06¢ 301440 N3O ygpay 0£S9 00T
1022ST vzozaung ¥202/52/90 ANI TO000 39 A1IVd ALNNOD Y3INNOY QE8E
........... P SOT'T IVLOL XDIHD
L¥"SO0T'T 189N ®JLOAUT
L¥'SOT'T S3ASVYD 1VD AL ¥olIany $092 008 T
88T8ST 9 LDU0d9Y HZIANNC ¥202/1€/20 ANI 00000 NYFTD ALNNOD YIANNOA S6/€
........... LT 18T IVLOL MDIHD

3ON 9D LOAUI

T3AVYL T0ULVdATHS or¥9 £SVE0 ¥

MDIHD YIHDINOA

SLNNODDY 1/9

JLvd 3Nd  3JdAl

¥20Z/£0/80 :3lva 3ana TINVHIYM

¥202/€0/20 +202208

10DV INVH¥YM/LIDV d3UNSYIYL

¢00T 000 :1NNODDOV HSVYD

1SI17 3JI0ANI 1IV13d

Auno) ._occom




6 abed

HIIHD

079491

T8G4ST

S044ST

¥0.L.ST

8€8/91

6€8/ST

L064ST

v6/ST

T¥6.ST

8¢8/ST

£2818T

YIHINOA

00°¢s

€17 €67

00°08S‘T

00" 00¢

00° 00002

00°0Zt'1

0£°£86'.L¥
0£°€£86'.L¥
S9TO0Y

AVLOL MDIHD
00°¢S
00° 2§
| 7X44

AVLOL MD3HD

6¢°0¢¢

¢0" €8T

LT LE
96009TS

¥8'¢L

¢C'19

¢9°'1T
{966STS

IVLOL NDIHD
00°085°T
00°08S‘T

vyeNnc

V104 XD3HD
00°00€
00°00¢€
PINNC

TVLOL D3HD
00°000°02
00°000°02
yeNnC

AVLOL MO3HD

0290-¥¢0¢dT8
00°00¢

00°00¢
¢-£¢-€000S
00 00T

007 00T
6£90-¥¢0¢dT8

¥oavl
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

13043y 1D
¥202/T2/90 ANI

SOINYLHJTY
LYIANVAIHS
¥202/92/90 ANI

SHINYLHATY
144ANVAIHS
¥202/52/90 ANI

OHD A¥3S
¥202/92/90 ANI

408v1
¥202/92/90 ANI

dX3 WIvd
¥207/22/90 ANI

¥IINIONI
¥202/82/90 ANI

YZIANIONI
$207/82/90 ANI

YIINIONI
¥202/592/90 ANI

YIINIONI
$202/52/90 ANI

18N @dLoAuUT
av201
00000

19N 9DLOAUI
1015710
10000

18N @dL0AUT
N3O ¥aRay
N3D daRay
T0000
18N 3D LOAUI
N3ID dyapdy
N3D ¥8pay
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
dANSVIYUL
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
YJUNSVIAUL
00000

19N 3D LO0AUI
dIvd
10000

19N 92 L0AUT

DONINNV1d
00000

313N @DLOAUT

ONINNVd
00000

33N 9DLOAUT

ONINNYd
00000

39N ®DLOAUT

ONINNVId
00000

Juaaemde
Aueydals-eorssal

1qI weabodd
11asn

60:ST $202/£0/20 :po3ea3u3b 140dy

0498 18€¢0 T

T1IH NONNVD

0tTZ 900 T

SNYNE 3930Hd

8Tv/ ¢00 ¢
0§22 ¢00 T
JAISHLAYON S NMOAd
8Tv. 200 ¢
0524 200 T

JAISHLYON S, NMOoud

0582 €0T00 T
FANSVYIAUL ALNNOD YINNOE

0298 €0T00 T
7703 XVL ALNNOD AIANNOYG

0168 £00 T
SSV dIV4d ALNNOD ¥3INNOE

09¢2 £C¢100 T
YIINIONI ALNNOD UYINNOE

09¢. €CTI00 T
YJINIONT ALNNOD ¥INNOE

0922 €2T00 T
Y33NIONI ALNNOD ¥YIANNOYH

09¢z. €CI00 T
d3IINIONI ALNNOD YINNOE

€96

0L¥S

€0T¢

£0T¢

£6.4¢

14Y47

6161

¥202/€0/20

uorjnjos dia 18|y e

siunw

:31va 3Ina

¥20Z/£0/20 t20Z208

INNOWY/IITOANT

 INVYYVYM

J1va 3INa  3IdAL

12DV INVHIVYM/1DDV d3ANSVYIYL

SINNDJDY 1/9

00T 000 :iNNOJDV

1SI7 3D10ANI 1

HSVYD

Iviad

Ajuno9 Jsuuog



0T abed

98S8/ST
¥89/ST
€89/ST

9/9/ST

¥L9/ST

¢8S48T

998481

[44 73871

0¢vLST

VLLST

09/ST

444"

AD3IHD HIHINOA

¥20zZ/€0/80 :3lva 3ana

¥0"L6T'€

£S700%

06°STS'T0

¥20Z/€0/2/0 t20Z209

2€80¥¢8009
10°¢IT
T10°¢TT
€0¢T¥28009
0" L
¥0' 2L
0908€¢8009

AVLOL XD3HD
297601
L8701
0066

69¢676¢¢E
89°T9¢
89° /8T
00°V¥/T
297626¢C¢
Ly’ 8¢E
LY 8¢
9¥8I¥6CE
€/75¢€¢
€/°00T
00" SET
EVSPELLE
T19°0¢T2
19°6€6'T
00" S8T
POv9C6lE
86°0EE
8v°9T
TL°6T
6£°56¢
9019¢62¢

AVLIO0L XDO3HD

€0°92

€0°¢T

00°¥9
£9¢6262¢

A 443

¥S vt
99¢6¢6¢t

T V101 XD3HD
09°Z€S €S
09°2€S ‘€S
Eveov

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

L INVEYVYM

¥20Z/T2/90 ANI

3IDI440d3Y
¥202/T2/90 ANI

3DI440d3Y
¥202/T2/90 ANI

HOVIN AdOD
Sv31 - dvD
¥202/52/90 ANI

HOVIA AdOD
Sv31 - dvD
$202/S2/90 ANI

Sva1 - dvD
¥20Z/T2/90 ANI

IDI440d3Y
Sval - dvd
¥202/02/90 ANI

HOVIN AdOD
Sval - dvd
¥202/TT/L0 ANI

301440

331440

Sv3a1 - dvd
¥202/02/90 ANI

31440
SOAS 1D¥ID
¥202/52/90 ANI

ON3dX3 IND
¥202/T2/90 ANI

308yl
¥202/LT/L0 ANI
31va

3Nd  3dAL

T0000
9D LDOAUT

101S1d

10000
92 LOAUT

1D1SI1a
T0000

ASN

1oN

18N 9DLOAUT
DNINNV1d
ONINNV1d
10000
9J1L0AUT
ONINNVd
DNINNYd
T0000
32 LoAuT
171810
T0000
9DL0AUT
Ad371D
M¥ITD
T0000
19N @D LOAUT
3IDT4401X3
3DI4401X3
T0000
139N D LOAUT
SSIWWOD
SSIWWOD
SSINWOD
TO000

1N

I°N

1oN

19N ®JL0AUT
SID
SID
00000
19N ®JL0AUT
AINVAD
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
av201
00000

10DV LNVIYYM/LDDV ¥FANSVYIUL

JuaJsemde
Aurydals-eoLssal

:gI wedbold

1dasn

60:ST $20Z/£0/20 :po3iedauab 1uod3y

JIY¥AWY SNOILNTOS NONVO

0Tv. 900 T
DIY3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0TvL 900 T
DIY¥3WY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0649 €¢T00 ¢
0SE6 €¢T00 T
DIAY3S TTVIDNVYNIA NONVO
0649 €¢T00 ¢
0SE6 €CT00 T
DIAYIS TTVIDNVYNIH NONVD
05€6 900 T
JIAYIS TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD
0T¥. TO0TO0 ¢
0G6f6 T0T00 T
DIAY3S TVYIDNVNId NONVO
0649 0€TTO ¢
09€6 0eTI0 T
DIAYIS TTVIDNVNIJ NONVO
0€99 SOTO00 €
0€S59 SO0T00 ¢
0S€E6 SOT00 T

DIAY3S TTVIDNVNI4 NONVO

0£59 ¥2100 ¢
0¢8L ¥¢100 T
DIAYIS TVIDNVNIS NONVYD

0668 v0 T
DIAY3S TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD

0298 T8€¢0 T

TI7IH NONNVD

SLINNODDV 1/9

00T

996

996

996

996

596

596

996

596

596

596

996

000 :L1NNODDY HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI T1Iv1l3a

-. >w:|=oo Jauuog



IT abed

9508ST

899/ST

6€¢8ST

CT08ST

TTO8ST

OTO8ST

CELLST

L994ST

€€8/ST

L0T8ST

0884ST

98S/ST

A23IHD YIHDNOA

¥202/£0/80 :3lvd 3ana

847 L1¢

16°69¢

LSPE

05" /€T

08°T¢el

¥20Z/€0/20 vZ0zo08

0€°9T¢
0€°91¢
LEBTT

avioL

8G"/TE

8G7/1¢
Z-PeNnc

avioL
67°8¢
6¢C" 8¢
¥2Z0ZNNCY009TT
98°71
98°¢T
#ZNNC90.Y6
9/°811
9.°8TT
PEZNNCT6Y6L
00°00T
00°00T
¥ZNNLO890/.

vioL
L8°T¢C
L8°T¢C
T/89Tv961Y
0L°¢T
07T
Z°6186.E961Y

viol
0G"LET
06" /€T
T998v¢

V1oL
92°4¢
9L°5¢

¢200262009
06°9
06°9

Y0rSTE8009
ST°6
ST°6

EVSEY 8009
67§
69

L INVHIVYM

AD3HD

AD3HD

MD3HD

JD3HD

AD3HD

ONIMOL
¥202/10/L0 ANI

39VITIN
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

SN3dX3IDSIN
¥202/20/40 ANI

¥ILVM 1109
¥202/T0/40 ANI

d3Lvm 1108
¥202/T0/£Z0 ANI

Y3ILlvm 1108
¥202/10/40 ANI

¥3IHLO
¥20Z/52/90 ANI

SWHOJINN
¥202/02/90 ANI

LITIDV4d3Y
¥202/92/90 ANI

3DI44043Y
¥202/20/L0 ANI

3DI440d3d
¥#202/92/90 ANI

30144043
¥20¢/T2/90 ANI

30144043

JLVa INa  3dAL

19N 9D LOAUT
NIWNAQVY¥3HS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
31SYm 10S
00000

18N 3D LOAUT
SSIWWOD
10000
9JL0AUT
dX3aN3Id
10000
9dL0AUT
dXaN3d
T0000
92 LOAUT
dX3N3ID

T0000

18N

IoN

IoN

18N ®DLOAUT
DIUITOUIHS

10000
19N 8D LOAUI
SMAvd

T0000

19N 8D LOAUT
ado5a1g
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
SOAS S13A
T0000
19N 9D LOAUI
101SId
T0000
18N ®JLOAUT
1015Id
T0000
19N 9JLOAUI
101STa

10DV LINVHYVYM/LDODV YIUNSVIYL

Juaaemde :QI wedbodd
Aueydals-edLssal t43sn
60:ST ¥20Z/€0/20 :p3iesauab 1Joday

090/ 0S7E0 T
D771 ONIMOL S,3AATD ¢Z¢

0S¥9 €0 T
ANVTIA3TD ALSIHHD 8¢T9

0987 SOT00 T

SONIUS AILVMYVYITO 60¢

0T69 8TT00 1
SONIUdS ¥UILYMAVITD 60¢
0T69 8TT00 T
SONI¥dS ¥YILYMAVITD 60¢

0169 8TT00 T

SONITAdS ¥ILVMIVITO 60¢

0TTL TSvEO T

09# NOILVYOdA0D SVINID 98T

0TZL 0€0 T

09# NOILVYOdUOD SVINID 98T

0€sz OTT00 T
ONI OZHD 69.%
0T¥. ¢CT00 T
DIY3AWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996
0TVvL 900 T
JIY3NY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996
1]8 74 900 T
JTYINY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996

0TvL 900 T

SINNOJDY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI17 3DI0ANI TivLl3d

3::00 uocrnm_



T abed

AD3IHD

¥202/£0/80 :3l1vd 3na

SP8.ST

€S08ST

0T8/ST

904481

€V8/ST

TTLLST

O0TZZST

8€9/ST

€¢Z8ST

8T¢Z8ST

HIHINOA

00°£9¢

€€°69T'9

00°€9¢

TO0'TS

69°€59'Y

0£°9T¢

¥202/€0/20 t20Zd09

IVLOL XD3HD
00" €9¢
00" €9¢
PINNL

AVLOL MD3HD
£0°026°T
¥€°08T
£€9°¢0¢
107269
S0° 0L

¥99S+¥T0-dd
00°96%'2
00" 96t '2

£€0C0Z-ANI

68°T6T
¢SSTPTO-dD

VL0l MD3HD
00" €9¢
00" €£9¢
7¢NNC

AVLOL MO3HD
0/°S

02°6

6VSEY

[4 3N 44

[4 344

¥20SE

66°¢¢

66" ¢¢

89v¥¥

AVLOL MO3HD
FA NN 44

JA SN ¢4

2890612
[4AK4AN A7

LLT68T1D
AVLOL MD3HD

LNNOWY/IDTOANT

P INVIAYM

W3IQ ¥3d
¥202/92/90 ANI

INITOSYD
ANITOSYD
ANITOSYD
INITOSVD

¥#202/10/40 ANI

ANVOI¥ENT
¥202/592/90 ANI

135310
INITOSYD
v202/52/90 ANI

W3Ig ¥3d
¥202/92/90 ANI

dIvd3d
$202/52/90 ANI

AIvdIY
¥202/52/90 ANI

331440
¥20Z/¥2/90 ANI

INIT0SYD
¥202/0€/40 ANI

135310
135310

INIT0SYD
¥20Z2/20/20 ANI

J3ivd INd  JdAL

19N @DL0AUT
AvATY
00000

35N 9D LOAUT
HO3LTT6
Uld INIUVW
AN313a1IVvVLE
OLNVYIHS
T0O000
318N 2D LOAUT
NID J9RQ
T0000
39N 9DLOAUT
NID d99QY
NELIRT: (I}
10000

39N 9D LOAUI
AVAY
00000

33N 93LOAUT
OLNVI3IHS
T0000

39N 3DLDAUT
OLNVATHS
T0000

39N ®2LOAUT
dld 3INTAVRW
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT
J1SYM 10S
10000
19N @D LOAUT
NID A9RAY
NID AUTRAY
N3D ¥9pQ¥
10000

10DV INVHYVYM/L1DDV ¥IUNSVIEL

Judaemde
Aueydais-edissal

101 wes

boud
1Jasn

60:ST +202/£0/20 :paieJaudb 1J0day

09¥9 020 1T
JSUIANOD Qaol

0004 €¢800 ¥
0004 6/v€0 €
0002 To¢E0 ¢
0004 LSVE0 T
ANVdWOD TIO NVW3T0D
0€0/ ¢00 T
ANVdIWOD TIO NVW3T0D
01O/ 00 ¢
000Z 00 T

ANVAWOD IO NVIWITOD

09+9 0¢0 T

3700 QUVHDIN

0tv0. LSYED T
D A1ddNS 4NV SvD d0-0D

0v0. LSVED T
D AlddNS ANV SVD d0-0D

0€59 6/v€0 T
D A1ddNS ANV SvD d0-0D

0004 €0 T
1YYOdYOINI TIO TT3INNOD
0T0Z ¢00 €
010Z ¢00 ¢
0004 ¢00 T

1VHOdYOINI T1I0 TTINNOD

SLNNODDY 1/

¢00T

0119

12474

14474

12474

€029

265¢

65¢

¢65¢

96¥S

96vS

000 :LNNODDV HSVYD

1S17 30I0ANI 1Ivli3d

b::om ._|u:|=om



€T abed

||||||||||| 06°SCT
£9649T

||||||||||| 66788
066/48T

lllllllllll Y STL
Sk6/ST

........... 007 0S¢
8¢€6/ST

||||||||||| [ 4°) 4
9€6/ST

||||||||||| 00°00¢
SE6/ST

::::::::::: 087 L¢
LY6/ST

dIHINOA

$202/£0/80 :3lva 3ana

¥20Z/€0/20 202208

qvioL

¥INNCOEOOD

avioL
6688
66°8¢
00°09
PZNNLTSST

v.ioL
vZ'STL

VENNCLZEY

violL

00°0S¢€

00 0S¢
PZNNCTR99

v1iol
(AN 4°14
8v° 6
0S'STT
[4A 4
167 Ly
LT99
029§
80'¢T
89°ST
6°6
PINNC/LETE

aviolL

00°00¢

00°00¢
PINNLCT6LT

violL
06° L€
0§ L€
¥2unco0tT6

ANNOWY/IDTOANT

INVHEVYM

AD3HD

JD3IHD

MD3HD

AD3IHD

AD3HD

AD3IHD

D3IHD

NDODI¥I3
ND0D3¥33
¥202/22/20 ANI

SL13ISSY WS
FAYMLA0S
¥202/82/90 ANI

SNOILlVY3do
SNOT1v¥3d0
SddnNs 203
YIVdIY
¥20Z/82/90 ANI

S13ISSV WS
¥20Z/82/90 ANI

T3IAVYLZd
JIAVYLZd
T3IAVILZd

s3ana

301440

T3AVYLZd

321440

321440

301440
¥20Z/82/90 ANI

34YMLA0S
¥202/82/90 ANI

351440
¥202/82/90 ANI

31vad 3nd  3JdAl

1130V INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥IUNSVYIUL

19N @1 10AUT
SSIWWOD
SSIWWOD
10000

19N ®DL0AUT
UdHIALOW
DO0TONHDIL
T0000

19N 3D LOAUT

emde

Aueydais eoLssal
60:ST $20Z/E0/Z0 :po3iedaudb 1ioday

SZ¥9
/%9

S0T00
SOT00

[4
T

1aI weaboad

1Jasn

1SAS INIWAVd JLVIOdUOD ¢96T

0229
0568

9710
STT00

l
T

1SAS 1INIWAVd JL1VIOdAOD 296T

IvD01 0ggLl T8¢€¢20 v

Iv201 0€g/ T8€¢20 €
19WDYIII TZ99 OTTTO ¢
19WDY¥IW3 ov0L OTTTO T

10000 1SAS INIWAVd J1VAYOLUOD Z96T

19N 9JL0AUT
YIINIONI
10000

029 TETOO0 T
1SAS INIWAVd FLVY0dAOD Z96T

39N 9D LOAUT

DNINNV1d T9%9 €C¢T00 6
ONINNV1d T9+v9 €¢T00 8
DSNINNY1d T9v9 €¢T00 £
SNINNY1d 0259 €2T00 9
ONINNYId 0€99 £2100 §
DNINNV1d T9+9 €¢T00 ¥
ONINNV1d 0€99 €ZT00 ¢
ONINNV1d 0€S59 £¢T00 ¢
SNINNV1d 0€59 €CT00 T

TO000 LSAS IN3JWAVd FLVV04¥0D Z96T

19N 9D LOAUT
DOTONHO3L 0568 STIO0 T
TOO00 LSAS IN3IWAVd ILVIOdY0D Z96T

39N @D LOAUT
43Q D>119nd 0€59 VLVED T
00000 L1SAS INJWAVd ILVH0dY0D 96T

SLINMOD2V 1/9 HOANIN

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3DI10ANI 1Iv.13d

b:.:oo Lo::om_.



14"

NIIHD

¥202/£0/80 :31lva ana

uonnjos dia 18k e

siunw %%,

®

abed

9008ST

S008ST

¥008ST

€008ST

TOO8ST

0008ST

666/ST

8664ST

JIHONOA

T,

¥0°88

S¥"908°¢

8% 0¥

00706

50796¢

6. ¥1T

6 v1¢

¥20Z/€0/20 t70Zd08

00°56/
00°96Z
PINNCSZYT

IVLOL XD3HD

0°88

¥0°88
PINNCSEED

AvL1OL MD3HD

SY'908'2

09 'TVT

00°91

60" ¥T

097549

89°766

897166
PZNNCOTOZ

IVLO0L YD3HD

8120V

8% Z0v
PINNCETST

V101 YO3HD

00°06

00°0¢€

00°0¢€

00°0¢€
PeZNNC9/LL8

IVLOL MD3IHD
S0°96¢
S0°96¢

PINNCSZEY

AVLOL XD3HD

6/ VIT

64768

00°5¢
VINNLCEGYY

IVLOL MD3HD

6 v1¢

S6°TT

00" €61

66°6
VINNCT8LY

INNOWV/IDIOANT

 INVYHVYM

120V

NOILlvona3
$202/10//0 ANI

WIIQ ¥3d
¥202/10/20 ANI

dX3dL
dX3uL
dX3¥l
dX3¥L
dX3yuL
dX3uL
¥202/T0/40

SI¥dd
STidd
SI¥d
SI¥d
SIdd
SI¥d
ANI

NIHDLI
¥202/T0/L0 ANI

NOLLvdna3
NOILvONa3
NOIL¥ONa3

¥20Z/10/L0 ANI

INSdINDI
¥202/10/20 ANI

34YMLH0S
JYMIH0S
¥20Z/10/20 ANI

SNIdX3DSIN
ANIWAINDI
SNIdX3DSIW

¥20Z/T0/20 ANI

31va 3INd  IdAL

19N @D L0AUI
NIWAVY3HS
T0000

18N 9JL0AUT
IVATY
T0000

39N 9D LOAUT
ANIL3IATIVLE
AINIL3qIIVL
AINIL3ATIVC
AN313a7IVvC
AIN313qTIVL
AIN313QTIVC
10000

18N 3JLOAUT
HOLIAIVCE
T0000

18N ®DLOAUI
SdOTT6
SdOTT6
SdOTT6
10000

19N @DL0AUT
did INIYVI
T0000

19N 8DL0AUT
XaAN3IO-LSNC
X3N3D-1SnC
T0000

18N 9D LOAUT
HOUVISATHS
TOULVdYTIHS
HOYVISYIHS
T0000

AINVHAYM/LODV d3ANSYIYL

Juddemde
Aueydasls-edissal

:ar weabodd

1Jasn

60:5T ¥20Z/£0/20 :pa1eaausb 1uo0dsy

06¥9 05¥€0 T

1SAS INIWAVd FLVIOdH0D 296T

09%9 020 T

1SAS INIWAVd ILVAOLUOD 796T

1SAS

1SAS

1SAS

1SAS

LSAS

1SAS

2001

08%9 T9%¢0 9
08%9 T9¥€0 §
08¥9 T9%€0 ¥
0819 T9%€0 £
08+9 To¥E0 ¢
08%9 TOvE0 T
INIWAVd 3ILVAOLHOD
0199 9ve0 T
AINIWAVd FLVUOdUOD
06¥9 2Z800 €
06%9 22800 ¢
0619 2800 T
INIWAVd JLVAOLAOD
0998 6.ve0 T
INTFWAVd F1VIO4¥0D
0568 08TVE C
0568 08TvE T
INIWAVd F1VAO04A0D
0984 PSvED €
0658 £S¥E0 ¢
0987 Yave0 T

INIWAVL F1LVIOLAOD

96T

96T

96T

2961

961

96T

000 :LNNODDV HSVD

1S11 3010ANI 1iviad

Ajuno) ._Iw_._:om



ST abed

AIIHD

¥202/£0/80 :3L1va 3Ina

TZ08ST

0208ST

8008ST

HIHONOA

SY Lv6

98742

007567

¥202/€0/20 tz0Zo08

o't
16°82
09°90T
9t" ¢
96°0¢
00°¢6
00°00¢
YA X4
L6°6T
€6'9¥
VINNCSBEY

IvioL
S Lv6
00°9-
vy 76
8/°9ST
0e"te
S6°6€

YINNCTIS8

vioL
S8°LL
60°6¢
¥0' ST
S6'0T
9871
16°6
PEZNNCEEYT

aviol

ANNOWY/3DTOANL

L INVYYYM

AD3HD

AD3IHD

JAD3IHD

SLINVYDSC
SAINVYDSC
SINVYOSC

AYDIA3INW

AVOIAANW
NIHLOTOWNI
ANIIOAH
ANIIDAH
aood

aood

aood

aood

Y3IHLO
S13ISSY WS

ddNS dWOD
S13SSY WS
S13ISSY WS

321440

d3HIO0
¥202/10/20 ANI

good

qood

aood

S)008
SN3IdX3IDSIW
ANIIOAH
301440
aoo4
INITIOAH
siood

301440
JIVdIY
¥202/10/40 ANI

$5Q19d34
$Dd194d3d
SHa19d3y
$5a19d3d
3DV1S0od
¥202/T0/20 ANI

31vad 3Nad  3dAL

INVID
INVAD
INVYD
13aancisnc
13aancisnc
13aaancisnc
13aanclsnc
13aancisnc
13aanclsnc
L3aAancisnt
Ll3aanclsnc
13aAancisnc
SOASE0dd
SOASI0¥d
SOASE0¥d
SOAS80¥d
SOAS30Yd
SIASE0¥d
SOASE0dd

TO0O00 1SAS LINJIWAVd I1VI0dY

19N 9D LOAUT
l3aanclsnc
l3aancisnc
13aAncisnc
L3aancisnc
13aanclsnc
13aAancisnc
i3aancisnc
l3aanclsnc
l3aancisnc
13aanclsnc
13aancisnc
13agancisnc

ludaemde
Aueydais - eoissal

1qI wedbouad
1a3sn

60:5T $202/£0/20 :pa1eJausb 1iodoy

2668 L¥0
2668 L0
(668 L0
0908 S/Z¥E0
0908 S/¥ED
0TO08 S4¥€0
0008 LYAZLY
0008 LYA4Y)
0€97 SL¥E0
0€92 S/¥E0
0€9Z SLVEOD
0€94 SZ¥ED
099 19900
0249 19900
0v68 19900
0¢49 19900
0249 19900
0€S9 19900
0299 19900

0€9/ S.¥E0
0€92 SL¥E0
0€92 S/¥ED
0059 SLVEOD
0982 S/VED
0008 YA 4]
0€S9 S¥E0
0€92 S/¥E0
0008 S/¥€0
0059 SZ¥E0
0€59 LPAZRY
0v0Z S.¥ED

Or-iNM<T LN O N

D

4
1T
0T

NS LNONO

2961

TO000 LSAS IN3IWAVd FLVVOLAOD 796T

3oN 93 LOAUT
NIWAVY3HS
AINILIATIVC
AN31307IVC
NIWNAVY3IHS
PEL-BRI-ELL 1Y

0E¥L 0Sv€0
0Evs T9vE0
0evs T9¢€0
0EV. 0S¥€0
0S8/9 15 43Y)

S
14
£
l
I

TO000 LSAS IN3IWAVd JLVYHOdAOD ¢96T

100V INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥FAUNSVYIUL

00T

SINNODDY 1/9

000 -1NNODDV HSVD

1SI17 3DI0ANI 1Ivl3d

A juno) Jauuog



Juademde 1aI weaboud
Aueydails-ediLssal HSELN|

9T abed 60:ST #20Z/£0/20 :po1eJauab 1Jodoay

¥¥08ST $ZNNC8996 $202/10/20 ANI T0000 1SAS LNIWAVd I1VH0dU0D 796T
::::::::::: 8Y'6.6 IVLO0L MDIHD
8% 646 19N ®IL0AUT
00°6¢ INITOSYD vd-1SnC 0002 €/v€0 §
£0"¥9¢ LVOILSIANT vd-1SnC 0£zs €/VEQ ¥
T 8eT NOILlvoNna3 vd-1Snc 06%9 €/VE0 €
v 09 aNNo4dv 1SVASOdd 0506 91¥£0 ¢
16" /8¢ S13SSV WS vd-1SNnC 0229 €LvE0 T
TY08ST PINNCLETS $202/T0/20 ANI 10000 LSAS INAWAVA ILviOdN0D 2961
........... 00°021 AVLOL D3IHD
00° 07T 18N 9D L0AUI
00021 ANOHd 173D  TIAID-1SNC 0069 TLPE0 T
6£08ST PZNNCHRES ¥202/10/40 ANI T0000 L1SAS INIWAVd F1VIO4N0D Z96T
||||||||||| 20°2v9'T IVLOL MIIHD
2072¥9'T 39N 8dL0AUT
€ v0L S13SSY WS vd-1Snc 0249 €/¥€0 8
80°€T 3DI440 vd-1Snc 0£59 €LVED L
/8" /¥ DNIONILNOD vd-1SnC 0022 €/¥E0 9
oV TV 301440 vd-1SNC 0€S9 €LvE0 §
S8°/9T 1SV WILDIA 1SVASO¥d 0206 9IV¥E0 ¥
1621 321440 vd-1SnC 0£59 £/b€0 €
00°6¥5 301440 vd-1SNcC 0€59 €LVED T
61" St DNIONILNOD vd-1SNC 0042 €/vE0 T
L208ST PZNNLOETY ¥202/10/.0 ANI TO000 LSAS INAWAVd IFLVYOdN0D Z96T
........... 86 /87 IVLOL XD3HD
86 /82 18N @DL0AUT
86° /87 SINVIDSC 1INVYD 2668 P01
£208ST PINNCERLT ¥202/10/10 ANI TO000 LSAS INAWAVA ILVIO4¥OD 296T
||||||||||| 87781 IVLOL MDIHD
877 /81 19N ®DLOAUT
b ST SNIdXIDSIW  13AANCLSNC 0982 SLVED £
96" pT SNIdXADSIW  LIAANCLSNC 098/ S.VED 9
$6°6 SN3IdX3IDSIW  LIAANCLSNC 0982 SLVED S
1€ ¢ SNIXIDSIW  1IAANCLSNC 098/ S/VE0 ¥
6° /1 SN3IdX3IDSIW  13AANLLISNC 098/ SLYE0 €
82'6 S13SSV WS 13aANCLSNC 0279 SIVED T
Z6°STT S13ISSY WS  13aAncisnc 0229 S/vE0 T
2708ST PZNNCROSS ¥202/10/20 ANI T0000 LSAS INIWAVdA ILVIO4HOD Z96T
........... 67686 IYLOL XDTHD
67686 19N 9D LOAUI
66°7 SINVIDS( 1NV¥D 7668 L¥0 02

ADIHD YIHINOA

$202/£0/80 :31va 3ana

—- — — — =

uornnjos dis s9j4)e ° ;
o . e

siunw %,

¥20Z/£0/20 tz0ZD04

INNOWY/IDTIOANT

 INVHIYM

JLva 3nd 3dAl

10DV INVY¥YM/L1DDV dIUNSYIYUL 00T

SAINNOIDY 1/9

000 <LNNODDV HSVD

1S17 3D10ANI T1iv13d

>u:|=.oo ._o::om_.



/T abed

AJIHD

9608ST

ST6Z4ST

PT64ST

ET64ST

Pr6.9T

6884ST

£¢/4LST

¥8¢8ST

TZ8ST

JIHINOA

ShrLLe

00°v0v* LT

00°066°‘TT

68°v/

6T €29

06°88

28°0¢¢

00°008
00°008
00

VL0l YD3HD
1" 06
v 06
¥2INcy1066
SEPE
SETvE
¥2INC6S2682
99°¢ST
[4 37
€e'92
¥2INC8BSEROD

V101 ¥D3HD
00 ¥0¥ ' LT
000V * /T

91090V ¢V

IVL0L MD3HD
00°066'TT
00°066'TT
TS90¢

IVLOL XD3HD
68 v/
68" ¥L
vZNNC

IAVLOL XD3HD
61°€/9
T9 VeV
8/°0T¢
08°/L¢
peunc9/s9

IVLOL XD3IHO

06°88

06°88
bzuncozve

IVLOL YD3HD
£570¢¢
LS70LT
00°S¢
00°S¢

daMINOD
¥202/20/L0 ANI

¥3H1O0
¥202/22/90 ANI

¥3HL0
¥202/22/90 ANI

¥3H1O0
Y3dH10
¥202/12/90 ANI

ddnS diod
¥20Z/82/90 ANI

avH3aT
¥202/22/90 ANI

SWY04INN
$202/52/90 ANI

TIAVEL
LEINEREER]
35V.1S0d

v20z/22/L0 ANI

351440
¥202/20/40 ANI

321440
NOT1lvDnd3
NOIlvdNnd3

1SN ¥JLOAUT
SV
10000

19N 93 LOAUT
SdOTT6
10000
19N 9D LOAUT
DIUDIDATHS
10000
19N 9D LOAUT
AIN313a1Ive
pEM- DR ELN
T0000

39N 92L0AUT
DOTONHDIL
10000

18N 9D LOAUT
TIAID-1SNC
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
13aanclsnc
00000

1SN 9D LOAUI

NDILAYOHLX3

32I4401X3

32I4401X3
10000

18N 9D LOAUT
N3D ¥8Ray
T0000

JoN @D LOAUT
vd-1SnC
vd-1SnC
vd-1SnC

ludaemde
Aueydsys-eoLssal

101 wedaboud

14950

60:ST ¥20Z/£0/20 :pa1edaudb 1s0day

548 0¢0 T

ATRAND HVAVS

OTTZ Z¢800 T
0D ¥3LVM NVOITIND
0TTZ TISPE0 T
"0D ¥ILYM NVOITIND
O0TTZ T9v€0 ¢
O0TTZ ISYE0 T

“0D ¥3ILVM NVDITIND

068 STT00 T
NI ¥OI¥3WV HLYON LIOHD

00TZ TLvE0 T
B NIXMNOA FYOOW NOSVYI™D

0144 S/YE0 T
T73IMOD QUVHOIN

0v19 ¢ITI00 ¢
00¥2 0€TTO ¢
0849 O£ETT0 T

1SAS LIN3IWAVd ILvd0du0d

0€99 00 T
1SAS INIWAVd I1LVAOdE0D

0€S59 €LVE0 €
06v9 €LVE0 C
06t9 E/PE0 T

T€Z9

£00¢

€00¢

£00¢

€529

6045

8STS

96T

96T

¥202/£0/80

uoiInjos dia 13jA1e

siunwi

+31va 3ana

¥20z/€0/20 +20Z208

LNNOWY /3DIOANT

L INVAIYM

31vd 3Nnd dJdAL

10DV INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥ANSVYIUL

SLNNODDY 1/9

00T

000 :LNNODJDV HSYD

1S17 3D10ANI T1IvL3d

Auno9n hm::om



Juduemde :a1 weaboud

Aueydais-eoLssal 1 43S
8T abed ao"MH WNON\Wc\No 1pa1eaau3b 150058
........... 00°02S IVLOL MDIHD
00°0¢S 18N 9D LOAUT
00025 AIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0v0Z LSYE0 T
815069¢ $202/22/90 ANI T0000 ¥0D SYWOHL-LTYNIIY FHL 8ET9
........... S2°607°C IVLOL XD3HD
11716~ 189N 9D LOAUI
11715~ WIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0v02 LSPEO T
8/8/ST TSE9LHTO ¥202/22/90 Wid 10000 1SIA JIAILOWOLNY 1D3IYIA 680T
€/°69 19N 9D LOAUT
€/°69 YIVd3Y 0LNVYIHS 0v02 LSYED T
698/ST ¢Y891HTO ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 1SIA 3IATIIOWOLNY 1DIAIA 680T
(YA %4 39N 9D LO0AUL
S/ €7T ATVdIY OLNVYIHS 0%02 LSYED T
0€245T 99091HE0 ¥202/52/90 ANI TO000 1SIQ IAILOWOLNY 1D3UIG 680T
20°STT 19N 9D L0AUT
20°STT UIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0v0Z 1SVE0 T
299/S5T 28SSLHTO ¥202/52/90 ANI T0000 1SIQ IAILOWOLNY 1D3UIA 680T
2.9 19N ®JLOAUT
2.'9 IvDIQ3aW  IN3ILAATIVE 0908 T9%€0 T
T99/ST T8SSLHTO ¥202/52/90 ANI 10000 L1SIA 3IAILOWOLNY 1D3¥IA 680T
TS /S 19N @D LOAUI
TG /S AIvdIY 0LNVYIHS 0¥0Z LSYE0 T
099/ST 08SSLHTO $202/52/90 ANI T0000 1SIA JAILIOWOLNY 1D3¥Id 680T
97°60S 18N 9710AUT
9¢°60S YIvdIN 0LNVYIHS 00/ LSYED T
[¥9/ST SS9PLHTO ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 10000 1SIAQ JATLOWOLNY 1D3YIA 680T
TZ°99¢ 319N °®JLOAUI
TZ°99¢ YIVdId 0LNVYIHS 0¥02 LSYE0 T
9%9/ST 6¥9¥LHTO ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 10000 L1SIQ IAILOWOLNY 1DIWIA 680T
¥.°61C 19N 9D LOAUIL
/°672 UIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0t0Z LSPEOD T
S¥9/ST Y9V IHTO ¥202/¥2/90 ANI TO000 J1SIA JAILOWOLNY 1D3UIA 680T
vb TLE 18N @DloAUI
Y TLE AIVdIY 0LNVYIHS 0v02 LSYE0 T
vv9/ST £¥9VLHTO ¥#202/¥2/90 ANI TO00Q LSIAQ 3IATIOWOLNY 1D3AUIA 680T
¥9°S.¥ 19N @I LOAUT
$9° /¥ UIVdIY OLNVATHS 0v0. LSPED T
£¥9/ST T¥9¥1LHTO ¥202/¥2/90 ANI T0000 1SIQ JIAILOWOLINY 1D3IYIA 680T
........... 9£°009'6T IVLOL MDOIHD
9€°009 ‘6T 19N 92 LOAUL
TE€68°/T vID1N3a IS IvIN3a IS $ST19 €80 ¢
S0 /v.'T WAav.IN3a IS IvIN3IQ IS £519 €80 T
LE6LST ¥20Z ALnC $9¥T ¥202/82/90 ANI TO000 NISS3ID0Ad XOMD01 MNvE 0/0T
........... 00008 AVLOL D3HD
MDIHD YIHDNOA INNOWY/IDTOANT 31vad ANA IdAL SINNODDY 1/9
$202/£0/80 :3alva 3na $202/€0/20 +207009  :LNVHYVM 100V INVYYYM/1DDV ¥IANSYIAL Z00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1S17 3JI0ANI 1lvi3d

Ajuno9 Jauuog




6T abed

Judemde
Aueydsis-edissal

1a1 wedboud
tJasn

60:ST $202/€0/20 :pa3easusb 1ioday

00°0¢ 19N ®DLOAUI
00" Of ¥3IHLO  X3ANID-1SNC 0TTL 08TvE 1
YOYZST £0Z¥02 $707/8T/90 ANI T0000 TVYNOISSI40dd NO1AGVEX3 Z6TE
........... 9" /S IVLOL MDIHD
9" 25 19N @2 L0AUT
9y /S YIvdIY NID yE9ay 0102 200 T
82L/ST 94028¢ $202/52/90 ANI T0000 A1ddNS NIFADIYIAT 88TE
........... 00°0TT IVLOL DIHD
00°0TT 19N 9D OAUL
00'0TT U3H1O0 101510 0TTZ 900 T
T1S84ST /880£0T# goC ¥202/92/90 ANI T0000 H NVSNS SNVA3 965§
........... 00002 AVLOL MD3HD
00007 19N @3L0AUT
00002 NHD ¥DNDvE  INILIQTIVC 0€89 T9v€0 T
LE08ST 9T0¥Z 2J3d3 $202/10/20 ANI T0000 dW3 % HdV¥DATOd FATIdW3 800F
........... 00° 0S¥ IVLOL XD3HD
00° 0S¥ I8N 9D LOAUI
00°0St BLRER| 171510 00TZ 900 T
88S/ST 9/€/T $202/T2/90 ANI TO000 LHD NOSY¥3ANV ¥3SS3AVSTI /66¢C
||||||||||| 6V VET'ET IVLOL MDIHD
00° 0§ 19N ®ILOAUI
00°0¢€ S3ATL 31SvM 10S 020. €0 1T
2S8.ST ST6TYT ¥202/92/90 ANI TO000 OISN3dSNS ® IWIL I1T13 056¢€
00°S6 19N 9D LOAUI
00'56 STAUTL N3ID ASPQY 0202 200 T
1222ST SZ8TVT ¥202/52/90 ANI TOO00 OISNIdSNS 7 IAIL FLIT3A 0S6€
ST HST 38N 9DL0AUT
S PST SIATL NID d8Ray 020/ 200 T
92//ST 9S8THT ¥202/52/90 ANI TO000 OISNAASNS B IATL ILITI 0S6E
[ ZAR VA 19N 9D LOAUT
VZUTLT SAYTL 31Svm 10S 0202 €0 T
8T9.ST 6S8TVL $202/¥27/90 ANI T0000 OISN3dSNS ¥ FI¥IL ILIN3 0S6¢E
00°¥89°2T I8N _@DL0AUT
00°¥89'2T SNITL JLSVYM 10S 0¢02 €0 1
STHZST TE/THT $202/02/90 ANI T0000 OISN3dSNS ® 3IUIL ILITI 056¢
........... 8% 692 AVLOL XD3HD
627691 39N 9D L0AUT
62°69T ANITOSYD  dld INIUVW 0002 6/v€0 T
9v089T Ty9CE ¥20Z/T0/40 ANI T0000 VYNIYVIN AvE ¥3A0A TS¢
6T 00T 19N UUTO>CH
6T 00T INITOSYD  ¥ld INIAVIN 000/ 6/v€0 T
S¥08ST 0v92¢ ¥202/T0/L0 ANI T0000 VNIYVIW AvE d3IA0D TSZ

HD3IHD

HIHONOA

ANMNOWY/IDTOANT

31va 3Na  3dALl

SINNODDY 1/9

¥20Z/€0/80 :3l1va 3nd INVYEYM 100V

¥202/€0/20 tz0Zo08

INVHIVM/L1DDV ¥3UNSYIAL

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI TIv13d

|.>E=oo ._o.:.:om




udaemde :ar weaboud
Aueydsis-eoissal tJasn

abed 60:5T $20Z/£0/20 po1elauab 1lodey

0¢

SELLST

6¢//ST

0¥8/ST

9T8/ST

ST8ZST

9r6/ST

6€6/ST

065/ST

68G/ST

VL8451

EIPLST

00" €9¢

8796

007 0¥¢

06°18¢

0§ 68T

00°0s¢

SLTYTE'T

00°0¢€

TO:T6TZZTTO0YUS
00°06-
0006~

TO:¥€06T9T000d

avioL

00°€9¢
00" €9¢
teNNC

AD3IHD

vioL
[4%8 44
[4 98 44
P ZAVINVYS
9¢€' 2L
9¢€° 2L
PINNCYES

AD3IHD

vioL

00 0¥¢

00°0v¥¢
599929011

MD3HD

IvioL
06°18¢E
06°"T8¢E
tINNC

AD3IHD

avioL
00°0ST
00°0ST
969¢€9
056
05°6
£79¢9

Iviol
00°0SE
00°0S¢€

8¥080T00¢

IVL0L XDIHD
SLTYIE'T
SLYTE'T
0€0TT

AD3IHD

AD3IHD

AVLOL XD3AHD

¥202/52/90 ANI

SXINYLHJIY
¥202/52/90 Wud

W3Ia ¥3d
¥202/92/90 ANI

13AVYLZd
¥202/52/90 ANI

13AVYLZd
¥202/52/90 ANI

39v1S0d
¥20Z/82/90 ANI

39VITIN
¥202/82/90 ANI

w931
¥202/T2/90 ANI

gL GER
¥20Z/12/90 ANI

NOILvdNa3
¥202/22/90 ANI

770D WWOD
¥202/T€/S0 ANI

10000
38N 3D LOAUT
N3ID AFPQY
T0000

19N 9D LOAUL
VAT
00000

31°oN 9DL0AUT
DNINNVd

00000
9D LOAUT

DNINNVd
00000

IoN

JON ®DLOAUI
dX3IN3d

T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
¥YIINIONT

00000

39N 3DLOAUT
121SIa
T0000

9D L0AUT
1D51STa

10000

1SN

1SN 9DLOAUT
IN3L3aIVL
T0000

1SN 3®JLOAUT
TNVHONOT
00000

LSIMHLAON AANITLHDIIYUS

8Tv.

00 T

1SIMHLIYON ¥IANITLHOIIUS

09t9
WIIZVHd

19v9
aIAvd

T9%9
aIAva

0829

020 T
NNVIW VYNNV3(

€CT00 T
HOVENIINVYIL

€CT00 T
HOVANIMINVYS

8TT00 T

SNOTLNTOS ONITIVW dd4

059

TETO0 T

¥3IDNIAS ‘NOSNOA3IL

00T/
WIId Myl

00TZ
WIId MV

06v9

900 T
NOLSY3H1V3d

900 T
NOLSYIHLV3H

TOPE0 T

ONI vQd33T 184

06€/

08EC0 T

ONI 1vS0dSIA SS3DX3

8¢

8¢

13 44")

T€9S

T€9S

TETT

ELvY

T2

TZeZe

8T¢e

0645

AD3IHD HIHINOA

LNNOWY/IDTIOANT

31ivd INd  3IdAL

#202/€0/80 :31va 3na ¥20Z/€0/20 t20Z208 C INVYYYM 10DV INVHIYM/LODV ¥ANSYIUL 2001 000 :ANNODDV HSVYD

1SI17 3DI0ANI Tivl3d

uonnjos dia sy : ..
)

Ajuno) ._m::om_

SIUNW % ge,
. N ‘.




| ¥4 abed

A23HD

$202/£0/80 :3Lva 3na

2€08ST

TE08ST

SOT8ST

POT8ST

9¢9/ST

SE94LST

VE9/5T

LyT8ST

608/ST

8084ST

0v24ST

6€2/ST

9€//ST

YIHDINOA

[4°3AY)

€ETLLE

00°vZe

08 vv6 €T

¥202/€0/20 vz0ozo08

¢88€E8T
80"/
80°/

/T698T

Iviol

violL
662
66" £
057957820
9708~
¥9°08-
89€/6¢8¢0
86°6vY
86°6¥Y
685/26¢8¢0

avioL

00°¥Z¢E
00" ¥t
PZNNL

IvioL
99°129
99°1¢9

TO:€€06TIT002d
0" et
0" ¢eT
T0:6€06T9T002d
¢T°8¢8
{17828
TO0:$TT8T9T002d
OT"SEPY
0T SeY
€0 vEYBTITO0Dd
€L°1S8
€L°9SS
¢0:¥EY8TIT00Dd

YARIA N
6L LY’

LNNOWY/IDTOANT

L INVEYVYM

AD3IHD

AD3IHD

AD3IHD

JD3HD

11
1T

¥202/T0/Z0 ANI

IV
¥20Z/T0/40 ANI

3IoVYMIS
¥202/20/.0 ANI

ERL/ELS
¥202/20/£0 ANI

Id1440
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

INSAIND3
ve0z/vz/90 Wad

SWHO04INN
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

T3IAVAHL
¥202/20/Z0 ANI

SYDNYULHL Y
¥202/52/90 ANI

SADNYLHA I
¥202/52/90 ANI

dINDIHAIY
¥202/92/90 ANI

SUINYLHL TN
¥202/52/90 ANI

SYDNYLHAIY
¥202/52/90 ANI

SHOMAYLH4TIY

31vad 3Ind 3JdAl

10000

19N 9D LO0AUI
OLNVATHS
10000

18N 93 LOAUI
AUILVM
10000

18N 9D LOAUT
SAHUVd
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
Yld INIAVIW
¢0000

39N 9D LOAUT
Uld INIAVRW
20000

13N ®OLOAUT
dld INIUVIN
20000

18N 9JL0AUT
1D313QY3HS
T0000

39N 9DLOAUT
N3D5 ¥aRay
10000
19N 9D LOAUT
N3ID AR
TO000
39N 92LOAUI
N3D5 ¥aRpdy
10000
339N ®JLOAUT
N3ID HERAY
T0O000
18N 9D LOAUT
N3D ¥ayqQy
10000
39N 9DLOAUT
N3ID ASPAY

100V INVHYYM/LDDV ¥3ANSYIUL

Judaemde
Aueydals-eoirssal

:qI weabouaqd

1Jasn

60:ST $20Z/£0/20 :p3IeJ3Udb JJ0ddy

ANYAWOD S1dvd JNINNID

0v0. LSVEQ T
ANVAWOD SLdvd ININNID

9569 8¢t0 T
S § ¥3LvM AvE QT3I4AVvD

9969 0e0 T
S @ d31VYM AvE Q13IIJHVD

0€S9 6/VE0 T
SONIATIOH LINIAVYd STIvD
0998 6/vE0 1

SONIQIOH 1IN3AVd ST1VD

0TZZ 6/7€0 T
SONIQTOH AN3IAVd STIVD

Ovv9 SPEO T
NONDVD ANOWAYY INIW

8Tv/ 00 T
1SIMHLYON YINITLHOIIN™A

8Tv. ¢00 T
1SIMHLYON ¥INITLHOTIASA

(4474 ¢00 T
LSIMHLIYON ¥INITLHDIIUS

L 00 T
1SIMHIYON YIANITTLHOIIUS

8Tv/ ¢00 T
1SIMHLYON YIANITLHOII WA

8TvL 00T

SINNO2DV 1/9

¢00T

8109

8709

£TE

£TE

0T€

()83

0TE

90¢

[44:13

[44:13

¢Z8¢

[44:13

[44:13

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1SI7 3DI0ANI T1IvLi3a

>E=ou.u ._mﬂEom_



&4 obed

296/ST

T964ST

£88/ST

609/ST

80949T

EVL/ST

vLLST

TPLLST

5508ST

SE08ST

PEO8ST

€€08ST

YIHINOA

00°54S'T

LT 6E€'0T

29°189°/5

05°292'¢

84759¢

STO0TS8

VL0L XI3HD
00°S4S'T
00°S48'T

TEE€LLTE

TVL0L XD3HD
61°2758'S
6T7758°S

NO8-MdSH¢ST90

86°98%'Y
86°98v'y

uoq-mds28090

AVLOL XD3HD
T0"LIv 0V
TO"Z1v' 0¥

ESTh-¥C
TI'TI8L'S
TI°TI82'S

SSTy-ve
0S"E8Y'TT
0S°E8V'TT

YSTv-ve

IV10L MD3HD
05°29.°¢€
05°292'¢
¥INNL

AVLOL MDO3HD
oy €22~
oV ele-

S¥98ET
¥170S8-
¥17058-

99v¥91
92 SYE'T
92 SYE'T
8C668T1
86°9¢€
86°9¢

s9a1ad3y
¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI

S84
¥202/10/20 ANI

Y931
¥202/22/90 ANI

ZvH 3SNOH
¥202/T2/40 ANI

ZvH 3SNOH
¥20Z/0T/20 ANI

oy 9v 1sna
¥202/52/90 ANI

oY 8v 1sna
¥202/52/90 ANI

0¥ av 1sna
¥202/52/90 ANI

gLANEN
¥70Z/10/40 ANI

AIVdIY
¥202/10/.0 W¥D

AIVdIY
¥20¢/T0/40 Wid

AIVdIA
¥202/T0/Z0 ANI

JIVdIY

I8N 3D LOAUT

NIWGVYIIHS
20000

18N 3D LOAUT

X3INID-LSNC
¢0000

19N @D L0AUT
TIAID-1SNC
T0000

19N 3JL0AUT
vo01

¢0000
18N 9JLOAUI
av20T1

<0000

19N 92L0AUI
N3ID daRAY
T0000
19N 9DLOAUI
N3D A9RQY
10000
19N 93L0AUT
N3ID ya9ay
T0000

19N ®2L0AUT
AN3130a7IvC
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT

OLNVAIHS
T0000

1SN 3D LOAUI

OLNVATHS
T0000

18N 9 LOAUT

OLNVAIHS
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT

O1NVYIHS

Juasemde
Aueydsas-edLssal

:aI weaboud

sJ49sn

60:ST $20Z/£0/L0 :pd3eJauab 1.a0day

0Ev/ 0SPED T
AY3S 1IQ3¥D 10430 IWOH

0tv. O8TPE T
AY3IS 1IA3UD 10d3d IWOH

00TZ TLVEO0 T
d11 LdVH B ANVTIOH

0Les 18€¢0 T
TYLINIWNOYIANT UVWAVUD

0LEL T8€20 T
TVANIANNOATIANT AVIWAVYED

0548 ¢00 T
NOILYY0d¥0D ODWD
058 00T

NOILVIOdN0D ODWD

0svy8 00 T
NOILVY0d¥0D ODWO

0908 T9vE0 T
‘Y AQUL NVWAID

0v0l L5VED T
ANVAWOD SLdvd ININNID

0v0. LSPEO0 T
ANVAWOD Sidvd 3ININNID

0v0. LSYE0 T
ANVAWOD S1¥vd ININNID

0v0Z LSYED T

00v

00t

2209

808%

8989

9495

9/9%

9/9§

1343

8T09

8T09

8109

$202/£0/80 :3lva 3na

| uonnjos dis 13jf¥e e

siunw °

¥202Z/€0/20 tz0oZo08

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

L INVHEVM

Jivd ING 3IdAL

INVHYYM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL

¢00T

SINNODJDY 1/

000 :LNNODDV HSVYD

1SI17 3DI0ANI Tlvi3d

mh_

b::wo ._m::om



€2 obed

Juasemde

Aueydsls-

edLssaf

101 wedboud

LJdasn

60:ST ¥202/£0/20 1paieJausb 1ioday

9€ /T 19N 92 LOAUI

9 /T $5d1943y NIWAVHIHS (1372 0SYED T
6/6/ST 9860¢T¢ ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 70000 AY¥3AS LIA3WD 10d43a IWOH 00%

1v°8T 19N 9D LOAUTL

I¥°8T 5Q179 - dvD HO3LTT6 0Te6 €¢800 T
8/6/ST T6ET29Y ¥202/T0/40 ANI Z0000 AY¥3S 1IA3WD 10d3a IWOH Q0%

66°66 1SN 9D LOAUTI

6666 SOQ1ad3y HJO3LTT6 (015774 €¢800 T
116/ST SY¥129y ¥202/T0/40 ANI 70000 AY¥3S 1IA3¥D 10d3A IWOH Q0%

96° /T 19N ®JL0AUI

96° /T $9Q1943¥  INILAATIVE (1}3 77 T9v€0 T
9/6/ST $28021¥ ¥202/10/.0 ANI Z0000 A¥3S 1IA3¥D 10d43a IWOH Q0%

0512 19N 9JL0AUI

05" T2 YIVdId  ¥ld INIYVIW 0v0Z 6/¥E0 T
S.6/ST T/£9257 $#202/10/40 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IQ3¥D 10d43Q IWOH Q0+

v ¥9Z 18N 92 L0AUT

v ¥9? Bl REEER] NIWAVYIHS 0E¥L 0SYE0 1
v/16/ST 89v0¢02 ¥202/T0/40 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IA3¥D 10d43a JWOH 00%

16" 8% 19N 3D LOAUT

16" 8% $95a19d3y NIWQVY3IHS 11377 0S¥E0 T
€76/ST 0220208 ¥202/T0/20 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IQ3a¥D 10434 IWOH OO0V

4 19N 9D LOAUI

$9°7T MYOMLAN  X3INID-1SNC 0099 08TVE T
226/ST 0209256 $202/10//0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1Id3¥D 10d43a IWOH 00v

88°CY 19N ®J210AUI

88°CH S5A 1943y NIWQVYIHS 0Evs 0Sv€0 T
T264ST SZ9TTSO ¥207/10/.40 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IA3¥D 10d43Q IWOH Q0%

8T 6¢ I9N 9D LOAUT

81°67 S5a19d3¥  INILIATIVC 0€v2 T9%€0 T
0£62ST 6805210 ¥202/T0/20 ANI 70000 A¥3S LICIYUD 1043 IWOH 00%

2112 19N @2 LOAUT

21T A0HYISI¥d  AINILIATIVL 0£62 T9v€0 T
696/ST LT6VCTT $202/10/.0 ANI Z0000 AY¥3S 1IQ3¥D 10d3a IWOH 00

157 v6E 19N 3D LOAUT

/S b6E SHa19d43y NIWAVYIHS 0EvZ 0S¥E0 1
896/ST S672T0E $202/10/20 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IA3¥D 10d3A IWOH 00

£€6°€C 1SN 9DL0AUI

€6°€T AYOMLAN  X3ANID-1SNC 0099 08TVvE T
/96/ST 0£TS29S $202/10/Z0 ANI Z0000 A¥3S 1IG3¥D 10d43Q IWOH Q0%

89°90T 19N 92 LOAUT

89°90T SHalgad3ay NIWAVYIHS (11374 0SPE0 T
996/ST LZTETIS ¥202/T0/Z0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IQ3dD 1043a JWOH OO0V

IT'90T 19N 9D LOAUL

TI'90T 3DI440  X3INID-1SNC 0£59 08TVE T
¥96£ST £06¥2799 ¥202/10/40 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IQ3¥D 10d3A IWOH 00%

88° 67 19N 9D LOAUT

8867 3DI440  ¥ld AINIUVYW 0£59 6/¥E0 T
€96/5T 8Y62199 $20Z/10/20 ANI Z0000 A¥3S 1Id3¥D 10d3a IWOH 00

YIHONOA

LNNOWY /IDIOANT

31vd 3Ng  3JdAl

SINNODJDY 1/9

$202/£0/80 :31va ana

¥20z/€0/20 +20Z008

CINVHYYM 100V INVHAYM/LDDVY ¥ANSYIUL ¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 30I0ANI 1IvV1iad

uoln|os dia J3jA}e’

siunwi b::.oo ._o::om__



144 abed

Juaaemde
Aueydals edissal
60:ST £20Z/£0/£0 :p33eJauab 1uodoy

:gI weaboud

mw.mmﬁ_ﬁ 19N 9D LOAUI
"/6T'T $5Q18d 3y NINAQVYIHS 0€v. 0SvED T
966/ST $629T98 ¥202/10/.0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1I03¥D 10d3a IWOH 00V
mv.ﬁ¢ 1SN ®JL0AUT
v Ty SHAT194d3y HO3ALTT6 0EvL €800 T
S66.ST LETYTS6 ¥202/T0/40 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IG3¥D 10d3A IWOH 00v
Mn.m 1SN 9D LOAUIL
AR S5aTIadIy NIWAVYIHS 0€¥2 0SvE0 T
¥664ST 9/TE2T6 ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IQ3¥D 10d3a IWOH 00F
Mo.mm 1SN 9D LOAUT
0'2¢ $5Q19d3y NIWGVAIHS 0Ev. 05ve0 T
£664ST TO6PET ¥202/10/L0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1I03YWD 10434 IWOH 00V
£6°6¢ 19N @D LOAUT
16762 SHA19d3Y NIWQYYIHS (V74 0SvE0 T
Z66/ST 09%0TTO ¥202/T0/40 ANI Z0000 A¥3S 1IA3¥D 10d3A IWOH 00%
mo.mww 19N @D LOAUI
0°€99 50179 - d¥D HOAL1TT6 0TE6 £€7800 T
T66ZST 6662201 ¥202/T0/Z0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IQ3¥d 10434d 3WOH 00F
mm.NH 1SN 9D LO0AUTL
6'71 $5a71ad3N NIWAVYIHS 0€v2 0SvE0 T
686/ST 0ZSSTOV ¥20Z/10/Z0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IQ3¥D 1043d IWOH 00%
#w.ow 18N 9D LOAUTL
8°99 ANIIDAH  INILIATIVL 0008 TOPEOD T
8864ST 8ESETSY ¥202/10//0 ANI 20000 A¥3IS 1I03¥D 10d3d IWOH 00F
6°ve 1SN ®DLOAUI
26"t YIVdIY  ¥ld ANTHVA 0¥0/ 6/VE0 T
£86/ST 082T2SS ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1IG3¥D 10d43Q JIWOH 00V
VT TC 19N @I LOAUT
T T2 SHa1ad3ay NIWAVYYIHS (01574 0SveE0 T
986/5T T0ZZZTS ¥20Z/10/40 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IQ3WD L043IA IWOH 00%
Ty 48 18N 9D LOAUT
-8 S9a19d43y NIWAV¥3IHS (1}3 74 0SvED T
S86/ST 9TTeZTS ¥202/10/20 ANI 20000 A¥3S 1I03¥D 10d3A IWOH Q0¥
Wo.mm¢ 39N 92 LOAUT
0°6S¥ SDA18d3y  ¥1vadIATT6 0EvL $2800 T
86/ST 2625199 ¥202/T0/20 ANI Z0000 A¥3S 1IQ3¥D 10d3A 3IWOH 00%
16" %2 19N 9D LOAUT
16712 $9Q71943¥ NINAYY3IHS 0€vL 0SYED T
£8625T $/8T2TL ¥202/T0/L0 ANI Z0000 A¥3S LIQ3¥D 10d3A 3WOH 00V
99°TST 19N 92 LOAUT
99 TST SHa19d3y NIWAVYIHS (01374 0Sve0 T
786.ST LZ9T6T8 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IQI¥D 10430 IWOH 00F
mw.mHH 19N 9D LOAUI
9°6TT SO5A189d3N Y1vI4IAATT6 (013 74 #2800 T
T864ST 620T2SL ¥20Z/10/40 ANI 70000 A¥3S 1IA3UD 10d43d IWOH Q0%
1655 4 19N 93 LOAUT
16°6S dIND3da¥  INILIQTIVC 0ZvL T9v€0 T
086/ST 8T/T206 ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI 70000 A¥3S LIC3UD 1043 IWOH 00¥

d9sn

ND3IHD ¥IHINOA

LNNOWY/IDTOANT

J1vad 3nd  3dAl SLINNOJDY 1/9

¥202/€0/80 :3lva 3ana T INVHYYM

¥20Z/€0/20 t20Zd08

10DV INVHYVM/LIODV ¥3UNSVIAL

Z00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI T1IvL3d

fiuno) wm::mm_.




¥ abed

$202/£0/90 :3Llva 3na

uotinjos dia 13|y e

siunuw

096/ST

[T2LST

TT9.ST

T0Z.ST

99/ST

€59/S9T

90T8ST

0S08ST

9€8/9T

9608ST

266481

HIHINOA

¥-v¥20¢-256¢T1-d

0¢"ZST

0518

¥8° LT

00" 0¢¢

00752/

00°04¢

00°000°‘T

LT SEV'Y

$202/€0/20 vz0Zd04

IVLOL XD3HD

02" LST

0C" ST
NI-0¥9€0S0

IVLOL XD3HD

05718

0S°T8
9t9€050

IVYLOL MD3HD

68 &Y

68"tV
PZUncTo00StS8

¢L76L

[ 74
PINNCTOOVSELET

ECPS

€S
PZNNCTO09%T 29

AVLOL MD3HD
00°02¢
00°0Z¢

020

AVLOL XD3HD
00°5¢L
00°s2/

18644

AVLIOL XD3HD
00°0.¢E
00°04€

¢20-%¢-OVI

TYLOL MD3HD
00°000'T
00°000'T

1394

AVLOL MD3HD

L0°¢CE-

JAVE A
6S¥0TTO

LNNOWY/3DIOANI

L INVIYYM

v202/T0/20 ANI

INIIDAH
¥202/52/90 ANI

SNOILV¥3dO
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

LHDIT 1S
¥20Z/52/90 ANI

711N ¥3IHLO
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

JILN ¥3IHLO
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

EGITO ER]
¥202/20/£0 ANI

ddnS dWod
¥202/TE/L0 ANI
s3ana
¥202/92/90 ANI
8D 1NOD
¥202/20/L0 ANI
S5a18d3y

$20Z/10/20 Wy

31vad 3Nnd 3dAl

10000

19N ®DLOAUI
l3aaancisnc
20000

1SN 92L0AUT
v207
10000

19N 9D LO0AUT

N3D A8RQY
T0000

9D L0AUT
v001

10000
32 LOAUT

IvO01
10000

1eN

ioN

39N 9D LOAUT
LEARA

10000

319N °9J2L0AUT
IN3IDIANI

T0000

19N 9D LOAUI
VAN

10000

19N 9D LOAUT
SHAVd

10000

19N 93 LOAUT
NIWNQVY3HS
<0000

100V LINVHYYM/LODV ¥FUNSYIUL

Juaaemde :a1 wedbodd
Aueydsas-edLssal 1d3sn
60:ST ¥20Z/£0/20 :pd1eJauab Juodsy

D SNOILNTOS Q31VIDIINI 9/T9

0008 S.PEO T
I DNILNAI¥ISIA IHDISNI

0€el 1820 T
I SNILNGTIYISIA LHOISNI

0t69 ¢00 T
1HOIT B ¥3IMOd ONVINI

0869 18€¢0 T
L1HOIT % ¥3IMOd ANVTINI

0869 T8€¢0 T
1HOIT @ ¥3IMOd ANVIINI

0¢ss 8E0 T
[ 0dVD N3dINI

068 9T0 T
0S JYVOHLIV3IH LN3IDIANI

02759 020 T
ALNNOD 40 DOSSY OHvAI

T9/8 00 T

3TN0H WOL

(374 0SvE0 T
AY3S 1IQ3¥D 10430 FWOH

SINNODJDY 1/9

00T

1S17 3J10ANI T1ivl3d

£99¢

£99¢

£€99¢

€99¢

£99¢

0685

048

|8 74741

1509

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

mem_—dnvmw mehhmmnvmw



9¢ abed

Judaemde
Aueydails edissal

:q1 wedboud

1Jdasn

60:ST $20Z/£0/L0 :p1eJauab 1Jodey

11111111111 0S°262 IVLOL MD3IHD
00°0¥T 200 SSlLoLuT
00°0vT ¥3HLlO0 131STa 0TTL 900 T
2652ST 90/v12 ¥202/12/90 ANI TO000 NOWIS-OMLIAM VAI¥ITVA §£29
0S' /ST 19N ®DLOAUI
087 LST ¥3H10 101SIa 0TTL. 900 T
T6SLST 0S¥¥Le ¥202/12/90 ANI TO000  NOWIS-OMLIAM VAI¥ITVA S€29
........... 00'66T IVLOL ¥IIHD
00°66T 19N °9JLOAUI
00°66T W3Ia ¥3ad WIANSVIUL 09+9 €0T00 T
v9826T yZNNC $202/22/90 ANI 10000 3NNV VSIHNOTD ¥ILSOM Z0£e
........... 00°SZ¢E IVLOL YD3HD
00°62¢ J3°oN 92L0AUT
00°S¢€ YIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0¥0. LSPEO T
§59/ST 667 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI T0000 ONISILMIAQY MVIAON Z8Z¢
........... 007000'S IVLOL XDIHD
00°000°S 19N @D LOAUT
00°000°S Iv931  TIAID-ASNC 00TZ TLvE0 T
2062ST IT7T $202/22/90 ANI TO000 NYION L1¥390¥ ‘AITLAIN Z06%
lllllllllll ¥9'0¢ IVL0L MDIHD
¥8°0¢ 19N ®JLOAUT
$8°0¢ J3AVYL  13QANCLSAC 0¥¥9 SLPED T
771151 pZNOC $202/52/90 ANI 00000 AYIONIN ATTIOH €T6¢E
........... 87°ST IVLOL MDIHD
82°ST 19N ®DLOAUI
87°ST 3DVITIN JLSYM T10S 05+9 €0 T
779251 Z-bINNC $202/¥2/90 ANI 00000 NOSNHOL HLI3X T69S§
........... 00°07T IVLOL MDIHD
00°0¢T 39N ¥DLOAUT
00°0ZT ¥3HLO 101SIa 01T/ 900 T
6T6.L5T 26007T ¥207/92/90 ANI TO000 DNILIYAUIINI LSAIMIILNI 0529
........... 08°88S IYLOL MD3HD
08985 19N 9D LOAUT
08 986§ na3a - SNI 1301 0289 ¥20 T
<09/5T 27981 $202/12/90 ANI T0000 S ® NODIS NIVLNNOWMILNI 7/9¢
||||||||||| 00°529°€ IVLOL YD3HD
Oo.mmw.m 319N 9JLOAUI
00°5/9'€ SINVYOWAQ ANVYD 7668 L0 T

AD3IHD

d3IHINOA LINNOWY/3DIOANI

JLlvd 3nd  ddAl SLNNODJDY 1/9 HOONIA

¥202/£0/80 :31va and $20Z/50/20 +207009  :LNVHYYM 100V INVHIVYM/LDDY ¥FANSYIAL 2001 000 :1NNODDY HSYD

1SI17 3D10ANI 1Iv13d

SR e, T

A Ny

Eznsnﬁwﬁir@

- fjuno9 ssuuog



Vx4 abed

AI3IHD

VTLLST

£98/ST

VeLLST

£€/9/8T

8TZ/ST

SE8LST

T26.5T

LELLST

YrLLST

T¥8LST

HIHINOA

00°082'¥T

¢L78¢

80°4LS

00°00¢

90°Z2¢ 'y

00°€L

Ly Eve'y

00°0t¢

00°£9¢

00°00¢
00°002
T0O€09

V101 XD3HD
00°082‘¥T
00°08¢'¥T
00T

AVLOL MD3HD
2.7 82
7.7 8¢
vZNNL

IVLOL YD3HD

802§

802§
¢-¥eNNC

TVLOL MD3HD
00°00¢
00°00¢
PEZNNC

IVLOL XD3HD
9077ty

907 2Z¢'v
€806

AVLOL MD3HD
00" €4

00" €L
08660T

Y101 XD3HD
Ly EVE'Y
Ly EvE' Y
LbTYSLC

AVLOL MD3HD
00°0¥¢C
00°0%¢

T-S84¢5090¢L

VL0l YD3HD
00 €9¢
00" €9¢
YeNnc

SINVYOSC
¥202/92/90 ANI

SINVYDWIa
¥202/22/90 ANI

W3Ia ¥ad
¥202/52/90 ANI

3IDVIATIN
¥202/%2/90 ANI

SNIAXIDSIW
¥202/52/90 ANI

e} g
¥202/92/90 ANI

NILS3LONAA
¥202/92/90 ANI

3LSYM dS
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

NOILYONA3
¥202/S2/90 ANI

W3Ia ¥3d
¥207/92/90 ANI

19N 9JLOAUT
ANVUD
T0000

39N ©1L0AUT
LINVYD

10000

18N 9D LOAUI
SDOAS40ud

00000

19N @I LOAUI
J1SYM 10S
00000

18N 3D LOAUT
13aAncisnc
10000

19N ¥ILOAUT
VAT
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT
1D1STa
10000

19N 9JL0AUT
JLSVM 110S
T0000

13N 8D LOAUI
N3ID ASRAY
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
VA
00000

Jusaemde 1qI wedboad
Aueydais-eoaissaf 1J9sn
60:ST $Z02/€0/20 :p31eJaudb 1uoday

7668 JAZVI)
TIIHIATAW 1 T407 986¢€
668 0 T
NOSTHYOW ITUVWNNY 9529
09+9 T9900 T
JINNOD ‘SIMYOW STEV
0S¥9 €0 T
MD0T1LVIN ANOHLNY Z009
09872 SLVED T
SIHLVW W N3IHd3L1S ZT09
0298 070 T
3HL D17 HONOL S,¥3LSVW v+0E
0¢89 900 T
ONI XDOT¥ILINI LSOD MO1 ZOT9
0zel €0 T
TIATOH FLYIAAWAIANI ¥LT 296§
0619 200 T
DVLHT €ZET
09+v9 020 T
ADNIYMYT VSIT 682

¥202/€0/80 :3lva 3ana

uornjos dia e

siuntw °

¥20Z/€0/20 tZ02008

LNNOWY/3IDIOANT

L INVYEYM

J1vVa INa  3IdAL

10DV INV¥¥VYM/LDDV ¥UNSVIYL

SLINNODDY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3DI0ANI 1IvLi3a

AQiuno) Jauuog



8¢ abed

Judaemde

:gI wedboud

Aueydals-edLssal 1J3sn
60:ST ¥20Z/£0/20 :p31Jausb doday

11" ¥¢E 39N SJLOAUI
12 v€ DIYIDITI WLVAAITTI6 0£69 2800 T
9708ST ¥ZANNCL /669906 ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 "ONI SL1HOIT NY3IHLAUON pEET
........... 16°TST IVLOL XDIHD
86°/S 19N 9DLOAUL
86" /5 $5a19d3y NIWAV¥3IHS 0EvZ 0Sv€0 T
6¥9/ST 9/8v2sh ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 20000 SYALLTIINO Qb HLYON 07€¢
86°9¢ 1SN 9D LOAUI
86°9¢€ S9a1ad3y NIWAVYIHS (113774 0S¥E0 T
T95/ST a/2€25% ¥202/02/90 ANI 20000 S¥ILITAINO OF HLION Q0ZEZ
5695 19N 921L0AUT
$6'96 IDI440  ¥Lld ANTUYW 0£S59 6/v€0 T
SZvLST 8/8225% ¥20Z/02/90 ANI 20000 SYALLIIINO 0¥ HLAON 0ZET
........... 1y 8¢ IVLOL XD3HD
/" 8¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
Al 1V ¥LISNOD N3ID wERQY 0¥S8 200 T
TT8ZST 9/L21S%0 $202/52/90 ANI 10000 S¥ILLT41N0 Op HLAUON QZ£2
........... S9°8¥9 V2 IVLOL MDIHD
$9°8%9°¥7 19N 92 10AUT
S9°8¥9' v Ivo3a1 JIAID-1SNC 00T/ TLPE0 T
ZE6/ST pzhew ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 Od ‘S3ITIVH B YOTAVN $I66
........... 00" £9¢€ AVLOL XD3HD
00" £9¢€ 19N 8dL0AUl
00" £9¢€ W3Ia ¥3ad VAN 09%9 020 T
7848T ¥20ZNNC ¥202/92/90 ANI 00000 JINVIIW 'SNITINW TO6S
........... 00°21I#'T IVLOL MDIHD
00" 8¥€ 319N ¥DL0AUI
00" 8¥€ IvDIQaW  INILIATIVL 0908 T9¥E0 T
029/S5T 28%¢3ANNCY0 ¥202/92/90 ANI T0000 AVINIA AQ1vE ‘LW Z2HT
00°'+¥90‘T 18N ®3L0AUT
00°%90'T AVDIQ3aW  AN3L13ANIVE 0908 T9v€0 T
S99/ST M3 P ZAVWOE ¥202/52/90 ANI 10000 TVINIG AQTVE CUW 22T
........... 00°0ST IVLOL MD3IHD
00°0ST 19N 93L0AUT
00°0ST ¥3AHLO 1oiszIa 0TTZ 900 T
£26/ST 805¢¢ ¥202/92/90 ANI TO000 711 AYIMOW SVWOHL ATIOH TSZ9
........... 00 00% AVLOL MDIHD
00002 19N 8DL0AUT
00007 SINVYDSC INVYD 2668 v0 T
STZLST 00£09 ¥202/52/90 ANI T0000 JIIHIATNW 1 I¥07 986¢€

AJIHD AIHINOA

INNOWY/3IDIOANT

J1vad 3INa  3dAL SLNNODJDY 1/9

¥202/€0/80 :3lva ana

¥20Z/€0/2/0 +202009

L INVYYYM 113DV LINVH¥VYM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL Z00T 000 :L1NNODDY HSYD

1S17 3J10ANI 1IvVL3a

Ajuno’ i1auuog

lluonnjos diaalflie

siunw %




6¢ abed

AD3IHD

¥20Z/£0/80 :3lva 3na

006/ST

£654ST

T¢LLST

8¢¢8ST

£2¢8ST

6ST8ST

9ST8ST

TST8ST

¢rI8ST

TPI8ST

8ET8ST

PETBST

TET8ST

HIHDONOA

¥202/€0/20 t¢02>08

{8°TT¢E IVLOL MD3HD
¢8°TTE
¢8°TTE

¥20eNNL

AvLOL XD3HD
00°0S¢
00°'0S8¢

¥Z 8502 ST S0

VLOL XD3HD
00°S6T
05726
05726
S0£.0T

IVLOL XO3HD
S6°TS
S6°TS
YZNNLYZ82690S
0E"T8T'T
0E"TI8T'T
¥ZNNCYS§286908
56°00€
96°00¢&
PINNCIEYESI
/" 88T
¢/7881
YZNNC]ZEY/SOS
€5°¥99°T
€£97%99'T
¥ZNNC62T9/¥0S
2276052
1276052
VINNCYELERD
SC T8
9718
PINNLOZYERT
88'99¢
88°99¢
PINNCOZYESY
AR YAN
A4 VAN!
YZNNCSHEOT
8T VT
8T VT
¢-¥IZNNLO9STH90S

00°0s¢

00°S6T

26°857°8

LNNOWY/3DIOANI

L INVYYYM

IOVITIN
¥202/22/90 ANI

¥3HLO
¥202/12/90 ANI

S5AT8dIY
¥3IHLO
¥202/52/90 ANI

JILN ¥3HLO
¥202/€2/20 ANI

1ILN ¥3IHLIO
¥20Z/€2/L0 ANI

JIY1D33
¥202/20/L0 ANI

HIHIOdY
¥202/20/40 ANI

JI¥10313
¥202/20/L0 ANI

OI¥1d313
¥20¢/20/40 ANI

2I¥1D0313
¥202/20/20 ANI

JI¥1d3 13
¥20¢/20/40 ANI

DI¥15313
¥20Z2/20/40 ANI

JI¥15373
¥202/20/L0 ANI

31vad 3Na  3dAL

19N ¥DL0AUI
SSIWWOD
00000

19N SDLOAUT
121810
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
l3aaanclsnc
SDOASH0Ud
10000

1SN 9D L0AUI
Iv207
10000
18N 92 L0AUI
avo07
T0000
18N 9DLOAUT
dX3IN3D
10000
18N 8D LOAUI
HO3ALTT6
T0000
19N 9DL0AUT
dX3IN3ID
10000
19N ®DLOAUT
dX3IN3D
T0000
19N 92 LOAUI
1dANVSYUIV
10000
19N 92 LOAUT
dX3IN3D
10000
19N 92L0AUI
dX3INID
T0000
19N 3D LOAUT
dX3IN3D
T0000

10DV INVH¥VYM/L1DDV ¥JUNSVIUL

1udaemde 1QI weabodd
Aueydazs-esissal 1Jasn
60:ST ¥202/£0/20 :p33eJaudb 1a0day

0Sv9 SOTO0 T
DINT ‘LAOWO €65

0TTZ 900 T
YL 3 ONIQIIH WOYLSUHO £9/¢

0EvL G.VE0 C
0TTZ 19900 T
D 1S3d S3ILVIS NAYIHLUYON 9f¢¢

0869 18€20 T
"IDNI SLHOIT NY3IHLMYON vEE€Z

0869 T80 T
*DNI S1HOIT NYIHLAON vEEC

0€69 81100 T
*ONI S1HO9IT NYIHLIAON vEELZ

0¢sZ £C800 T
*ONI S1HDIT NY3IHLAON +EEC

0€69 8T100 T
"ONI S1HO9TIT NYIHLUON HE€C

0€69 8TTO0 T
“DNI SIHOIT NY3IHLAUON tvEEe

0€69 SSE00 T
*DNI S1HOIT NYIHLAUON vEELZ

0€69 8TT00 T
“DNI S1HOIT NYIHLAUON vEEC

0€69 81100 T
"ONI SIHOIT NY3IHLAON tEEL

0€69 8TT00 T
*DNI SIHODIT NY¥IHLAUON +vEEL

SINNOJDY 1/9

Z00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI T1IvLi3ad

A juno9 1auuog



Juademde :aI weaboud
Aueydals-edissal 113sn

o€ abed 60:ST $20Z/€0/20 :pa1RJausb 1i0day

2.°02 1Id4ANVdIHS NID u8RaAY 052/ 200 T
Z18/ST 9S8/6€EST $202/52/90 ANI 10000 ONI AYINIHOVW Idvd £07S
6v°862°C2 19N 3310AUI
6v°86/2"'CC dINDIHIIY N3O uapay t44 2 200 T
0582451 6€£S00L ¥202/52/90 ANI 10000 ONI AYANIHOVW Idvd £02ZS
12°8%9'S 19N_9@310AUT
L2°8%9'S ¥IVdIY 31SYm 10S 0v0L €0 T
€£T9/ST 5885002 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI T0000 DONI AYANIHOVIW Idvd £02Z5
167282 19N 92 LOAUT
162782 94903¥3vd SYUVd T188 060 T
¥98 /ST ZETO6EST ¥202/02/90 ANI 10000 ONI AYINIHOVA 3dvd £0Z§
......... - 68°G€T IVLOL MDIHD
68°6€T 18BN 9D L0AUT
£9°'8/ dINdbaHd3d NID dEPay L 200 2
97" LS 14ANYdIHS NID SN 0S22 00 1
TSZ4ST 97/TZY0€ ¥202/52/90 ANI 10000 AYINIHOVIW LS3MOVd ¥90%
........... 00°00§ IVLOL XDIHD
00° 005§ 19N 9DLOAUT
00005 $5a19d3y 101s10 0E¥/ 900 T
276/ST 628Y-¥¢ $202/92/90 ANI T0000 ONI WIUOUDITIW DI4IDVd €879
........... 89°E6S5°T IVLOL XDIHD
89°€65'T 38N 9DL0AUI
89°€6S‘T SNOILYH3IdO V201 0£€L T8€20 T
6T¥/ST 00ST60Z£00 ¥202/02/90 ANI T0000 DUVX0 8877
||||||||||| 00552 V1oL XD3IHD
00552 39N 8D LOAUT
00562 aWIZy ‘43Y HNINNY1d 0182 £2T00 T
0v6.ST ¢500-720ZduA ¥202/82/90 ANI 00000 buL|J81S umeys 6666
........... 00°56 IVLOL MD3HD
00756 13N 9JL0AUI
00°56 aWI3y ‘43 SNINNV1d 0182 €2700 1
£V6/ST /TT0-¥20¢d14 $202/82/90 ANI 00000 uos.Joapuy |ned 6666
........... 86 TTT AVLOL MDIHD
86 "TTT 1SN ©ILOAUT
86 TTT ¥3INID4IY 3IDT4401X3 00¥ 2 0ETTO 1
YIv.IST 9sJ4nquiLayuollLag ¥202/2T/L0 ANI 00000 uolatdg ADUBN 6666
........... 00°0s2 AVLOL D3IHD
00° 052 19N 9D LOAUT
00°05¢ JWVYNAVON SID 8989 ve100 T
STO8ST vznc ¥202/T0/£0 ANI 00000 ©OUd[ 7§ SNJI1|[BE UDNDOJE 6666

AI3IHD

HIHINOA

ANNOWY/3DTOANT

41v0 3nd  3dAL

SLINNODDY 1/9

¥202/£0/80 :3lva 3na ¥202/€0/20 ¥Z0Zo08 < INVHEYM 120V INVHIVYM/LDDV YAUNSYIUL 00T 000 -1NNODJDV HSVD

1S11 3D10ANI Tivl3d

uonnjos dis 19lAy e

siunui b.::oo Mm::om




1€ abed

AD3IHD

¥20Z/£0/80 :3iva ana

895451

8¢T8ST

9¢T8ST

S{T8ST

2524281

699/ST

6v08ST

LE9/ST

C€94ST

TEGLST

6T//ST

HIHDNOA

¥202/€0/20 +20Z208

PTIEGE

VLOL MD3HD

8T CLT

8¢ LT
¥ZNNCOO-TS890

CSTETT

¢SUETT
YINNLO0-2020

¢S ETT

¢SUETT
YINNLOO-ZETO

(E°66¢

00°59 IYL0L YDIHD
00°59

0099
Z5£00T
9%'626'82 IVLOL ¥D3HD
9%°'626'8¢
9%°626'8¢
SECT

VLOL MD3HD
LLPTT
LLVTIT

6E°¥00'T

00°S20‘€ IVLOL MIIHD
00°520°€
00°6/0'€

0986658

IVLOL XD3HD

6/ 8EE

6L°8EE
966¥¢20¢

AVLOL MD3HD
S7°69
€L°8Yy

6/'8E¢E

8T 66L '8¢

LNNOWY/IDIOANI

L INVYAYM

¥202/02/90 ANI

YILYM
¥202/20/20 ANI

4ILVYM
¥20Z/20/10 ANI

TILN ¥IHLO
¥202/20/L0 ANI

SIUIL
¥202/S2/90 ANI

SLINV¥9W3d
¥202/52/90 ANI

INIT0SYD
¥20Z/T0/20 ANI

INIT0SYD
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

ANITOSYD
$202/¥2/90 ANI

937
¥207/42/90 ANI

¥IVdIY
¥202/52/90 ANI

dINDIHLIY

3lvd 3INd  3dAL

¢0000

19N 3D LOAUT
YATHULATY
T0000
33N 93 LOAUT
dX3aN3D
10000
18N 92 LOAUT
SHAVYd
TO000

319N @D LOAUL
NID ¥aRay
10000

19N 9D L0AUT
AINVED
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT
¥Yld INIAVI
10000
19N ®DLl0AUI
Yld INIYVW

10000
J9N 9D LOAUI

Yld INIAUVW
T0000

18N 8DLOAUT
TIAID-1SNC
T0000

13N D LOAUT
d13aancisnc
00000

19N @D LOAUT
N3D uaRay

12DV INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL

Juasemde 1qI weabodd
Aueydsis eoLssal 1a9sn
60:ST ¥202/80/L0 :p3leJausb 1sodsy

MQY¥VH 3OV ¥3ATY L1S3ATUd 67€€

0969 9G€00 T
N 40 ALID ¥YIATY LS3IATUd SZEE

0969 8TT00 T
N 40 ALID ¥3AIY 1S3ITYd SZEE

0869 00 T
N 40 ALID ¥3IAIY 1S3ITHd SZ€E

0202 ¢00 T
D77 ™IL ¥3IIWIAd 9079

7668 v0 T
T 3IDIAUIS ANV YITWINd /88S

0004 6/7€0 T
2771 Wa1d /69

0002 6/vE0 T
O W8ld 269

0004 6/VE0 T
211 WE8ld 269

00TZ T/PE0 T
VHS dOYHLNIM A¥NGST11Id €¢19

0¥0Z SLPE0 T
¢# DNI IIL NOILD3H4¥3d T¢ST

[€4 722 ¢00 ¢

S.INNCJDY 1/9

2001 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1S17 3DI10ANI Ivi3a

|>.u.:-._om.u .._m:E.um



Z€ abed

ADIHD

6/8/ST

798491

0v08ST

LT84ST

9TO08ST

ETZ48T

¥6S4ST

€9¢8ST

TZviST

HIHINOA

09-02.'¢

02" 69¥

00°006

00°9%9't

T6°TTT

(T ELT

00°Z6

866§

126708

IVLOL YD3HD
0€°0ve
0€"0¥¢E

681769¥C
0£°08€‘€
0£°08¢‘¢€

L8Y89YC

IVLOL XD3HD
0¢°69%
0Z'69Y
££080

IVLOL XD3HD
00° 006
00° 006

€20

V101 MD3HD
00°9v9 v
00°9%9 ‘%
L166

AVLOL XD3HD
T6°TITT
I6°ITT

S¥Z0ZTOTLTT

IVLOL XD3HD

[44R YA Y

CTELT
S¥202€90sTO0

IYLOL XD3HD
00°26
0026
¥eNNLC

IVLOL XD3HD

86°6S

86°5S
80€7//8¢

IVLOL MD3HD
£6°0S
/670§

LNNOWY/3DTIOANT

alant:EEF]
¥202/242/90 ANI

S5A18d3Y
¥202/0Z/90 ANI

50¥d 10A
¥20Z/10/20 ANI

ONINVIH
¥202/52/90 ANI

SDAS 1DMLD
¥202/T0/L0 ANI

SINV49SC
¥202/52/90 ANI

NILS31oM¥a
¥202/T2/90 ANI

dX3¥L SIud
¥202/€0/L0 ANI

3>1440
¥202/0£/90 ANI

dgMDIUAVd

19N 3DL0AUT
U1lVI4dNATTO
T0O000
318N @D LOAUT
Y1VIAIATTO
T0000

18N 2DLOAUT
NIWQVYIHS
T0O000

38N 9D LOAUT
ONINNVd

00000

39N @D LOAUT
SID

00000

19N 8D LOAUT
INVHD

10000

39N 9D LOAUT
121S1a

T0000

19N @D L0AUI
AN31301IvC
00000

19N 92L0AUT
30I4401Xx3
T0000

19N 9D LOAUI
SYHAvd

udaemde
Aueydals-edLssal

:aI wedboud

dssn

60:5T $20Z2/£0/20 :p@oiedauab 1ioday

0EvL 2800 T
dNS DNIATING LNIOdANVS

0vs 2800 T
dNS DNIQTINY LNIOdANVS

168 0Sve€0 T
dVIM WOLSND MNIIUD ANVS

0TEL €200 T
¥BONY INS INITINVOVC

0¢84 ¥¢100 T
D77 S3IIDOTONHDO3IL oY

668 JALV
gv1 ADOTODIXOL aooma3d

0789 900 T
gv1 ADOTODIXOL aoomazd

08¥9 TOVE0 T
J13ANWYS  “¥OSVY

0€£S9 OETTO T
NOILYIOdI0D TTIND

188 080 T

YA

S/.

89/

¥98S

143

969¢

969¢

988¢

€TSE

¥202/€0/80 :3Lva 3ana

uoiinjos diaalAles

siunt

{J
&
L'

¥202/£0/20 ¥20Z204

T INVHYYM

3Lva 3Nd  3dAL

120V

INVIIYM/LDODV YFAUNSYIYL

SLINNODDY 1/9

¢00T

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1S11 3D10ANI iv.L3d

|>E:oo ._o:_:m



€€ obed

Juasemde
Aueydais-eotissal
60:ST ¥20Z/£0/20 :pd1edausb 1soday

:a1 weaboud

T T 19N 9210AUL

10752 YILYM LdANVYSHIV 0969 SSE00 ¢

S0°'96 1ILN ¥3IHLO LdANVSYIV 0869 SSE00 T
€818ST #2INC00 " 828%0-80 ¥202/20/20 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID LNIOJGNVS 008

T0°STT 19N 3dL0AUT

87'€? HALYM LdANVYSYIV 0969 S5£00 T

€/°16 IILN ¥3IHLO LdANVYSHIV 0869 SSE00 T
08T8ST ¥2INCE0 " 9T810-80 $202/20/1.0 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008

Iy 0¢ 19N 9D LOAUI

/v'0¢ W3 LYM 1dANVSUTIY 0969 SSE00 T
8/18ST #21NCZ0°020¥0-80 ¥202/20/.0 ANI TO000 1N - 40 ALID LINIOJANVS 008

L¥°0¢ 19N 9D LOAUT

102 YILYM dX3aN3o 0969 8TT00 T
9/T8ST ¥#27NC00 " S08£0-80 ¥202/20/40 ANI TO000 1N - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008

S9 YT/ 38N 9dL0AUTL

9/7920°‘T RENR7) dXanNao 0969 8TT00 ¢

68°889°¢ Y¥IMIAS dX3aNTD 0269 8TTO0 T
€/18ST $2INC00 " 008£0-80 ¥202/20/240 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008

vy 259 18N 9D LOAUT

vy LS9 AIM3AS dX3aN3D 069 STT00 T
T2T8ST #2INC00"0£2£0-80 ¥202/20/20 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008

1% 0C 189N 9D LOAUI

v°02 y3lvm dX3aNID 0969 STTO0 T
89T8ST ¥2INL70"S92£0-80 ¥202/20/.0 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008

£6°TEE 19N 92 LOAUT

£6°9%¢ ¥YILVYM dX3IN3ID 0969 8TT00 ¢

00°S8 ¥IMIS dX3aN3o 0269 8TT00 T
S9T8ST ¥21NCZO0 " 092€0-80 ¥#202/20/40 ANI T0000 1n - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008

66'6TG°T 39N 9DLOAUT

0¢°2¢8 A LYM dX3N3ID 0969 8TT00 ¢

67789 ¥am3as dX3aN3ID 0469 8TT00 T
Y9T8ST ¥27nC00° 00££0-80 ¥202/20/.0 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008

¥ 861 19N @D LO0AUT

vy 86T EENR dX3aNID 0969 STT00 T
£9T8ST $21NC00 " TO6TO-80 ¥202/20/40  ANI 10000 1N - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008

T2 048 39N 9D LOAUTL

6/ " ¥8T - R dX3INID 0969 8TT00 ¢

26°68¢€ yIMIS dX3N3d 0269 8TT00 T
¢9T8ST #21NC00 " 006T0-80 ¥202/20/20 ANI 10000 1N - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008

v €ee't 19N 92 LOAUL

25769/ UALYM dXanNa3o 0969 8TT00 ¢

067 €SP ¥yImas dX3IN3D 069 S8TTO0 T
09T8ST vZINCZ0°02520-50 $202/20/20 ANI T0000 L1n - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008

Tt 8¢ 18N 3D 10AUT

€/ PET YT LYM NID dEPay 0969 200 ¢

89" /47 ¥y3IM3s NID yaRay 0269 ¢00 T
T908ST ¥2INCO0 " 06800-80 ¥202/20/.0 ANI T0000 LN - 40 ALID LINIOJANVS 008

Jasn

A23HD HIHONOA

LINNOWY/3IDTOANT

J1vad 3Na SINNODDY 1/9

¥202/£0/80 :3iva 3and

¥20Z/€0/20 vZ0Zo08

L INVHEYM 100V ANVHYVYM/LDDV ¥IANSYIUL ¢00T 000 :L1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3DI0ANI 1Ivi3d

__4 Ajuno9 Jauuog

uoyinjos dia 91 e -

siunw



Judiemde :qI weabodd

Aueydais - eoissal HEET
vE abed mo"MH WNON\wo\B :pajedauab u._on_mm
/6°9 19N @D LOAUL
16°9 1I1IDv4d3ay ay¥ooqa1g 0£S/ 0TTO0 T
L09/ZST 2598/.¢ ¥202/12/90 ANI T0000 - JAVMQUVYH NA04 HLNOS TEOT
66°/T 19N 9D LOAUT
66" /T 9490393vd SHAvd 1188 0£0 T
995/ST §292/4€ $202/02/90 ANI TO000 - JUVMAAVH MA0d HLNOS TEIT
........... €6°6€¢ IYLOL MD3IHD
88°€8 19N 8D L0AUT
88 €8 J3IAVYLZd HNINNV1d 19+9 €2700 1
0€8/ST Y ZAVIWNOS ¥202/52/90 ANI 00000 QVLSONOS Nv1TVY ITTS3AT £08S
Q9°TS¢ 19N 9D LOAUI
S9°TS2 13AVYLZd DNINNY1d T9+9 £2100 T
628.4ST #ZNNCNOS ¥202/92/90 ANI 00000 QVLSONOS Nv11v 3II1S3T £08S
........... 00'0¢ AVLOL MDIHD
00°0¢€ 19N 3D LOAUT
00°0f 31v¥3do W3 19WD¥INT T€EL OTTTO T
60T8ST TSSzzoiay $202/20/L0 ANI T0000 SYINDVIL MOAVHS +Z8€
........... 00°0¢ VLOL XD3HD
00'02 1SN 9D LO0AUI
0002 SWIO4INN  TOULVAYUIHS 0T/2 ESYED T
T1S9/ST LT66€ $202/%2/90 ANI T0000 NVWYOHS ¥ ITT13IHDIN #8T9
||||||||||| 00" S¥ AVLOL XD3HD
00° St 19N ®DLOAUL
00°S¥ sana IVATY 0259 020 T
P€8LST 88YS Y #202/92/90 ANI TO000 H40 NOILVIDOSSY MYINTIS 95+¢
........... 6 2L VLOL D3HD
6v°22 19N @D LOAUT
6v 22 SHM20ad3d YILYM 01 4V4 8¢€0 T
69S/ST TTZ8900 ¥202/02/90 ANI TOO00 T SYOLNAI™LSIA O0DL110DS EbPe
........... I8°Sv. 0T IVLO0L ¥DIHD
S9°¥LY 38N 9JL0AUI
69 TST ¥ALYM dX3N3D 0969 8TT00 ¢
96" 267 YIMIS dXx3nN3d 0269 8TT00 T
S6T8ST ¥ZINCO0"0€SE0-€2 $202/20/L0 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALTD LINIOdANVS Q08
99°TTZ 19N 3D L0AUL
S£°89 YILVM dXaNIo 0969 8TT00 ¢
TE"€2T yamas dX3IN3D 0269 STTO0 T
/28T8ST $2INCO0 0¢SE0-€C ¥202/20/10  ANI TO000 1N - 4O ALID LINIO4ANVS 008
267291 19N @D LOAUT
¥6°TS YALYM dX3N3d 0969 81T00 ¢
£0°TIT ¥IM3S dX3aNID 0269 8TT00 T
S8T8ST #2INC00" 0TSE0-€2 $202/20/20 ANI T0O000 1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS Q08

MD3IHD ¥IHINOA LNNOWY/IDIOANT 31vd 3Nd  3IdAL SLNNODDY 1/9

¥202/£0/80 :3lvad 3and #202/€0/20 +¥20¢d049  INVYYYM 100V INVYYVYM/1DDV ¥UNSYIUL ¢00T 000 :LNNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3DI0ANI ivl3d

uolnjos dia 131} e

siunwi Aunog Jsuuog




S€ abed

AD3HD

£96/2ST

968/ST

8108ST

£508ST

YE64ST

VLSLST

9¥¢Z8ST

1444:5]"

T6T8ST

909/ST

HIHINOA

20° 85S¢
¢0"8SE
¢96¥86T1.

TVLO0L YI3HD
TETES0°T
7E7€50'

$0S£00

V101 XD3HD
00°0SZ'TT
00°05¢'TT
¥29¢

V10l MD3HD
00°00¢
00°00¢

B/EGBCCLSE

VLOL MD3HD
06°T€
0S°T€
yeunt

7€7€50°C

00°0SZ'TT

00°00¢

0S'TE

€9°/¢ IVLOL YD3HD
€9°/¢
€9° /¢
Aanc $2°0T'90
00°2.% IVLOL MDIHD
00" vee
00°pee
ayeNNC
00°8vT
00" 8¥T
vZNNC
€0°922°C IVLOL MD3HD
£€0°9/2'¢
£0°9/2'¢
wrvucouwm $ZINNC
0§ ¥.€ IVLOL MD3HD
0S°v.2¢€
09" VL€
28262001

96" ¥¢ AVLOL MD3HD

dIvdIy
¥202/02/90 ANI

naaa - SNI
¥202/92/90 ANI

dIND3dIY
¥20Z/T€/L0 ANI

1SD 1S3ANT
#2¢02/T0//0 ANI

ANOHd 173D
¥202/22/90 ANI

STVAW AdNC
¥202/T2/90 ANI

T3AVAL
¥202/20/40 ANI

JIAVEL
¥202/20/20 ANI

S3ISYD L1VD
¥202/20/L0 ANI

ndag - SNI
¥202/T2/90 ANI

19N 8D L0AUT
OLNVYIHS
10000

1SN 9JLOAUI
1301
T0000

13N 3D LOAUI
SNOI1D373
T0000

13N ®J1L0AUI
113130Q¥3HS
T0000

19N 9D L0AUT
vd-1SnC
T0000

19N @D LOAUT
101SId
T0000

19N 9D LOAUI
1D313a¥3HS

00000
19N @D LOAUT

12313Q¥3HS
00000

18N 92 LOAUI
¥l ¥olIianv
¢0000

18N ¥ LOAUI
1d0L
T0000

JuaJgemde
Aueydajs-eoirssal

:qr wedboud

1dasn

60:ST $202/£0/20 :pd1eJ2udb 1aoday

002 LSPEO0 T
SITYISNANI 0D3IL

0489 ¥20 T
3DON34 ALITVND NOSAWOHL

0¢vs ¥00 T
OILNT10S FWVYMI40S X3INIL

0806 ZSPEO T
DONI VSN 371I80W-1L

0069 €VE0 T
II90N L
09€8 900 T

SQo0d T ¥3dNS

ovv9 SPE0 T
dITIIHd ‘v113Ls

ovv9 ZS5vE0 T
dIT1IHd ‘v1131S

S09¢ 008 T
40 AIQ OHVAI 40 31vls

0289 ¥20 T
SSY1D 01NV ALIVID3dS

LSEE

1433

66vS

8529

81t

6¢1¢

(4434

(4437

GE8

W91

$202/£0/80 :3iva andg

uoinjos dia 191 e

siunw

INNOWY/IDIOANT

¥202/€0/20 t207209 TINVHAYM

J1vd 3nd  3dAL

10DV INVYYVM/LDDV ¥3UNSVIYL

SLNNODDY 1/9

200T

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI Tlviad

Ajuno)n ._ompm



9¢ abed

ADIAHD

$202/£0/80 :3lva and

LY8/ST

0¢LLST

15645T

S8//8T

L/8/5T

ETVLST

[43: 748

TEBLST

¢L8428T

0€08ST

6¢08ST

0694ST

HIHINOA

00° 20T

¢S TS9' T

60°0¢v

00" v¥8

967758'1

¥202/£0/20 202208

£€806¢T

AVLOL MD3HD
00°¢¥
00°¢v
¥806€T
0009
0009
Z806ET

VL0l XD3HD
00°522'9
00°522'9

80¢0088¢0¢
25'92£°9
2579/€°9

£0¢0088¢0¢

AVLOL XD3HD

0" 89T

0" 89T
VZAVATYL

S50°75¢

50" 2S¢
PENNCI™L

FVLOL MD3HD
00" ¥¥8

00" b8

06STE

AVLIOL XD3HD
S6° 16
S6°VT6
696686T/
6V T6T
6V 16T
€89166T/
0T *88€
80°§¢¢
20'€9
¥95.86TL

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

L INVHYYM

¥3IHLO
¥202/92/90 ANI

¥3IHLO
¥202/52/90 ANI

voa
¥202/82/90 ANI

SNIdX3IDSIN
¥202/52/90 ANI

aood
¥202/42/90 ANI

aoo4d
¥202/02/90 ANI

13AVELZd
¥202/52/90 ANI

13AVYLZd
¥202/52/90 ANI

T3M HLIVEH
¥202/T2/90  ANI

YIVdIY
¥202/T0/40 ANI

IVAIY
$202/10/20 ANI

UIVdIY
IWSSI100L
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

JLva 3nd  IdAl

18N 9D LOAUT
vd-1snt
T0000
18N 9D LOAUI
SOASE0ud
10000

35N 9DL0AUT
434 >1719nd
00000

19N 93 LOAUT
ddSHIALOW
00000

139N 3D LOAUT
HOLINTIVC

T0000
19N 9D LOAUT

HOLINIIVLC
10000

19N ®JLOAUTI
ONINNVd

00000
19N @D LOAUI

ONINNVd
00000

19N ®DL0AUT
dX3IN3ID
00000

18N ®DLOAUT
OLNVYIHS
T0000
389N 93LOAUT
OLNVYIHS
10000
19N 9DL0AUT
OLNVYTIHS
0LNVYIHS
T0000

100V INVHEYM/L1DODV ¥2ANSVYIAL

udaemde
Aueydsis edLssal

:qI weabodd

143sn

60:ST $202/€0/L0 :p@31edauab 1uoday

0TTZ ELVEQ0 T
ALTAND3IS v1ivd Q3ILINN

0TTZ 19900 T
ALTANDIS VIiva A3LINN

00TZ YiveE0 T
ALTAND3S VIiva A3ILINN

0987 19¢10 T
ALT¥ND3S V1ivd J3LINN

0£94 9¥E0 T
dNOYD SIDIAYIS ALINIAL

0€92 290 T
dNOYD SIDIAYIS ALINTIAL

T9v9 €ECT00 T
NINI¥L 7 A€€3q

19%9 €CT00 T
NINI¥L 7 Ag83d

0%89 8TT00 T
77 ‘IDIANIAS ¥NOA B VWL

0¥0Z LSvE0 T
SITYLSNANI OD4IL

0¥0Z LSYEQ0 T
SATYISNANT 0Dd4IL

0v0L L51E0 ¢

0598 L5vE0 T
SITYULISNANI 0D4IL

SINNCIDY 1/9

8041

8041

8041

80/T

¥9¢€S

P9ES

¥08S

085

S¥09

FAS 3

LS€E

LSEE

00T 000 :1NNODDVY HSVD

1SI7 3010ANI Ivi3d

Ajuno’ i1auuog



/€ abed

ADIHD

Tr9.ST

L6T8ST

T894ST

6778ST

TS08ST

6¢94ST

8¥84ST

HIHONOA

967662

STvi6'v

05216

T.°6¢

00" ¥v¥1

V<Te9-v¢

AVLOL XD3HD
S6°66¢
$6°66¢C

¥2INCTZTZ8¢-TE0

IVLOL JD3HD
STvL6'Y
Y1'68S
¥. TS
82°02T'T
81" €01
¢ SST
VL TS

PENNL60Y T V9L

IVLOL MD3HD
0S°7T6
057716

¥202-40

AVIOL XD3HD
08°6T
08°6T
¥9CCENZATO000
16°6
16°6
YSZZEAZATO000
AVLOL MD3HD
00°09
00°09
6606E£T

s9a1ad3y
¥20Z/¥2/90 ANI

L13IN¥IINT
¥202/20/20 ANI

ANOHd 173D

ANOHd 173D
dINd3ad3d

ANOHd 13D

ANOHd 113D

INOHd 113D

3INOHd 113D

ANOHd 113D

ANOHd 173D

3ANOHd 173D

ANOHd 173D

ANOHd 113D

ANOHd 173D

ANOHd 173D

ANOHd 173D

ANOHd 113D

INOHd 113D
¥202/52/90 ANI

31SYM dS
¥202/20/L0 ANI

39V150d
¥202/T0/Z0 ANI

39v1S0d
¥202/¥2/90 ANI

¥3H10
¥202/92/90 ANI

Juasemde 10T weuabodd
Aueydals-eorssal t4asn
60:ST ¥202/€0/.0 :pa1eJ3uab Jioday

39N 9ILOAUT

YIVIdNITT6 oevs $2800 T
TO000 YILTIY XN3IU3A #7279
19N @D LOAUT
dX3IN3ID 0689 8TT00 T

TO000 LS3IANI ANvaavodd 3I719v3 9655

19N @J1OAUI

VAN 0069 020 LT
YIIANIONI 0069 TETO0 9T
SNOIL1D313 0ZvL ¥00 ST
Sa33am 0069 L20 ¥T
dILYM 0069 8E0 ET
YNANSYIAL 0069 €0T00 ¢T
DOTONHDOAL 0069 STTO0 TT
J1SYM 10S 0069 €20 0T
N3ID AGRAY 0069 200 6
INVUD 0069 Lv0 8
434 >1I79nd 0069 VLVEOQ £
ONISVHOUNd 0069 ¥0T00 9
ONINNVd 0069 €CT00 §
SI9 0069 2100 ¥
SSIWWOD 0069 SOT00 €
aQ¥95Q1g 0069 0TTO00 ¢
LdANVYSHIV 0069 SSE00 T
T0000 SSATIYIM NOZIUIA b/

19N 9D LOAUT
JLSVYM 10S 0¢€L €0 1T
T0000 10d3Q ONINIW Nvaun +vZ.1

19N 9JLl0AUI
DIUDTIDUIHS 0829 TSvEOD T
TO000  3IDIA¥AS 13DUVd QILINN +ILT
JON 9D LOAUT
DIAUDTIDUIHS 0§29 TShEO T
TO000  3IDTA¥IS 13DAVd QILINN $TZT

18N 3D LOAUT

vd-1isnc 0TTZ €980 T
T0000 ALT¥ND3S V1ivd Q3LINN 80.LT

¥202/£0/80

uonnjos dia 1341 e

siunw

+d1va 3Iana

¥20z/€0/20 t202204

INNOWY /3DIOANT

L INVHEYM

JLvd 3Nd  3dALl

120V INVYYYM/L1DDV d3UNSVINL <00T

SLNNO2DY 1

000 :.LNNODDV HSYD

1S17 3D10ANI T1IvLi3d

b::oo Jauuog



Judaemde :gr weaboud

Aueydays-eorssaf 1138
8¢ abed SNMH WNON\Q\B :poieJuab tonuu
v9785T peNNC $202/50/20 ANI 00000 993IM VNHSOL 0/v¥
........... 89" €2¥ VLOL MD3IHD
TS €8T 3ON ®DLOAUTL
TG €8T INITOSYD  dld INIHVA 000.  6.¥€0 T
9£08ST 8//€8§ ¥202/T0/L0 ANI T0000 VW ALYIdOYd LNOU4¥ILYM +76¢
1T 0% 3SN ©JLOAUT
/17 0¥ INITOSYD  dLld INIAVA 0002 6/VE0 T
Zr9.2ST TTLES ¥202/%2/90 ANI TO000 VW ALYIdO¥d LNOW4UILVM 26
........... 05°2€0'T IVLOL MD3HD
00°S6 19N ®DLOAUT
00°56 1vo31 1o1s1a 00T/ 900 T
0£64ST 0208 ¥202/92/90 ANI 10000 D71d TIVM 1 AIDVYN 805
0008 ISN IJL0AUT
00°08 qv93a 101510 0012 900 T
626.ST 9508 ¥202/92/90 ANI 10000 DT11d TTYM T AZDVA 80EY
0S°25¢2 19N 9D LOAUI
087¢¢ee v93T 101S1Ida 0012 900 T
1262ST 0908 ¥202/92/90 ANI TO000 D77d TIVM 1 AIDVI 80¢fd
00° 0§ 39N 9D LOAUT
00" 0 Tv931 1>1s10 00T 900 1T
976/5T 9708 ¥202/92/90 ANI T0000 D71d T1IYM 1 AIDVN 80¢Fd
00°SEE 19N 9ILOAUI
00°S€€ R\ RER 1D01SIa 0012 900 T
CZ6.CT y208 ¥202/92/90 ANI 10000 D77d 17vM 1 AIDVY 80FY
00°092 39N ®9DLOAUT
00° 097 Vo3 1D01S1Ia 00TZ 900 T
v7625ST 7908 $207/92/90 ANI 10000 JT11d T1IYM T AIDVYN 80Ed
||||||||||| 90" 8¢ IVLOL MD3IHD
€0°6T 18N 9D LOAUT
€0°6T T3IAVELZd DNINNV1d T9+9 €CT00 T
098/5T PZAVIIVM ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 ATTDIVM H IINVYL 86/S
€0°6T 19N 9D LOAUT
€0°6T JIAVYLZd 9NINNVd T9¥9 €C¢T00 T
65826T PZNACAYM $202/22/90 ANI T0000 ATTIDIVYM H ANVHEd 8619
........... £0°6T IVLOL D3HD
£0°6T 19N @I LOAUT
€0°6T 13AVYLZd ONINNV1d T9%9  €2T00 T
........... 00°¥29'T IVLOL NDIHD
00°0%8 19N 9D LOAUT
00°088 $Da19d3y YLVIAIATT6 11374 ¥7800 T
£¥08ST ¥2829-+2 ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI 10000 ¥3.LT3¥ H3¥3d $2Z9

NIIHD HIHINOA INNOWY/3DTOANI 31vad 3Ng 3JdAl : SLINNO2DY 1/9

$202/€0/80 :31vad 3Ina $207/£0/20 +ve0zood  INVHYYM 120V INVHYVYM/1DDV dANSYIYL 00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1SIT 3DI0ANI T1IVL3a

T T R R T e — = - o

co::_ome.wl_o._ﬁ.m. ‘v. ° o il o T . - —~ -
SIUNW % e, funo) ssuuog




6¢ 9bed

A23IHD

¥202/£0/80 :3lva 3ana

¥708ST

066/ST

996/ST

LTO8ST

S/9/ST

¢98/8T

T98/ST

£98/S1

AIHINOA

S6°18Z

607992

1€ 29

£€°29¢C

£v°98

68°8T

68781

68°8T

0026

¥202/£0/20 t202208

6/ 9%¢
£9£62086

violL

££962086

Iv1i0L
T€°¢96
6656
¢€°998

70T8¥086

avioL

€€°29¢

€€°29¢C
70252086

aviol
€98
€798
¢-VINNC

IvioL
68781
68" 8T

vINNCaam

IvioL
68°8T
68°81

y2udveaam

vioL
68 8T
68°8T
PZAVINGIM
IviolL
00" 26
00" L6

LNNOWY/3DIOANL

L INVHYYM

AD3HD

AD3IHD

MD3HD

AD3IHD

AD3IHD

JD3IHD

AD3IHD

AD3HD

D3HD

SLNVHDSL
SINVH9SL
INIT0SYD

¥20Z/1T0/20 ANI

INIT0SVD
¥202/T0/40 ANI

INIT0SYD
3INITOSYD
¥202/T0/£Z0 ANI

INITOSVD
¥202/T0/20 ANI

IDVITIN
¥20Z/¥2/90 ANI

13AVYLZd
¥202/22/90 ANI

T13AVYLZd
¥202/£2/90 ANI

13AVHLZd
¥20¢/£2/90 ANI

dX3¥l SI¥d

3Lvd 3Nd  JdAL

19N @D LOAUT
INVYD
INV¥D
l3aanclsnc
T0000

18N ®JLOAUI
S@3am
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
dX3IN3ID
J1LSvM 10S
T0000

19N 9DL0AUT
SID
00000

19N ®DLOAUI
31SvYM 10S
00000

19N ®J10AUI
DNINNY1d
T0000

1SN 9D LOAUI
ONINNY1d
00000

19N ®JL0AUT
DONINNY1d
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
AIN3L3IATIVLE

INVHEYM/LDDV ¥AUNSYIUL

Judaemde 1ar weaboud
Aueydsls-edLssal 1J9sn
60:5T ¥202/£0/20 :pa31ed2usb 1t0day

2668 FAZVIRY
2668 L¥0 ¢
0004 S/pE0 T

MNVE XIM £SSE
0007 220 T

JINVE XIM £5S5¢
000/ 8TT00 ¢
0002 €0 T

JNVE X3IM £6S¢E
0002 $¢100 T

ANVE XIM £SSE
0S¥9 €0 T

I7I3IM VITIWYD 2609

T9v9 €C¢100 T
AIAVA SVYONT Y31S93IM L£6¢

199 €ECT00 T
AIAVQ SVONT ¥Y3ILSEIM LE6C

T9v9 €¢T00 T
NNAT NI¥3 ¥31S93IM 9€6¢

08%9 T9vE0 T

SINNO2DY 1/9

00T 000 :L1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3D10ANI T1IvLl3d

Ajuno)n ._o::om_



Juasemde :a1 wedboud
Aueydaals-eoLssal HSE L]

oY abed 60:ST $202/£0/20 :po1edauab 1uodsy

9919 19N 8D LOAUL
99°T9 ANOHd313L D0T0ONHD3L 0¢69 STTIO0 T
89S/ST ¥ZNNCOY95-992-802 ¥20Z/02/90 ANI T0000 D77 ¥38I4 LSIMHLYON #87S
R6°6€6'2 19N ®DLOAUT
85°6£6'C JINOHdITIL HDILTT6 0269 €£2800 T
195281 YZNNCO9TO-68T-807 ¥202/02/90 ANI T0000 A SSES LSTMAEEI0N [8Es
........... 6667 IVLIOL MDIHD
66 6% 39N IDLOAUT
66° 6% SNIdX3DSIW 1o1s1a 098/ 900 T
6v8.ST 208 202" T¢" 90 ¥202/92/90 ANI 10000 S IAOA 665¢E
........... 00°792'+T IVLOL XD3HD
0070068 19N ®JL0AUT
00°006‘8 avoy-¥1NOD NID ¥8RaY 0948 200 T
£T8/6T 9/TTS $202/52/90 ANI T0000 7NVH ' DNIHSMNYD S,000M 6//T
00°29€'S T
007 279¢'S dHSY LNV1d N3D d8Ray 0618 200 T
€cs26T YITTS $202/52/90 ANI TO000 TNVH ® DNIHSNID S,000M 6/.T
||||||||||| 00°GST'€E AVLOL MDO3HD
0075202 19N_@2L0AUL
00°5/0'? Tv931  1IAID-LSNC 00T. T/¥E0 T
806/5T T $202/22/90 ANI TO000 W HDIDCVHE NOOdSYIHLIM STES
007080'T ISN_23 LoAUL
00°080°T v931 IIAID-1SNC 00TZ TvE0 T
£06/ST 8T ¥202/42/90 ANI TO000 W HDIDCVYE NOOJSYIHLIM ST6S
........... 00" £9¢ V101 XD3HD
00 £9¢ 39N 9D LOAUTI
00" £9¢ W3Ia ¥3d VAN 09+9 020 T
Vr8sCT pINAC $202/92/90 ANI 00000 SWYITIIM NONNVHS S9b¥
........... €£9°6TO €T IYLOL YDIHD
£9°6T0'€T S
€7°8/¢- J3s3aa NID uE73QY 010Z 200 €
69°'9/8'0T 13s31da NI5 d99qy 0T0Z 200 ¢
T2°TeS'e INITOSVD NID 3ERaY 000/ 200 T
€1¢8ST 9¥00£086 ¥202/20/40 ANI T0000 JINVE Xam £55€
........... ¥0° €92 TVLOL MD3HD
¥0'£97 19N 8D LOAUT
€6°65¢ INITOSYD SHAvd 0002 0€0 ¥
€6°6S¢ 3ANITOSYD HILYM 000/ 8€0 €
Sp-9T- 3INITOSYD d3LYM 000/ 8€0 ¢
£9°'65 13s3Ia YALYM 0T0Z 8¢0 T
8608ST 16889086 ¥202/20/40 ANI 10000 ANVE XaM £55¢E

ADIHD HIHINOA

ANNOWY/3IDTOANT

SINNODDY 1/9

J1vad 3nd  3dAL

¥202/£0/80 :3lva 3and $20Z/€0/20 702008  :INVHAVYM 100V INVHYYM/LDIV ¥3uNSvIUL

00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3DI0ANI 1IvL3d

uoinjos dis Jgjfre

3_.500 ..w::om|

SIUNW * 3,




Rl u:LLmznm :QI weabold
ueydals edLssal 1J3sn
._”¢ wmmn_ mo_mHvNcN\mo\no"umume:wmuLoamx

Y101 _LNVHHYM

........... 00°000°S9 IVLOL MDIHD

00°000°59 19N 93 LOAUL

00°000°S9 lrany dX3aN3ad 09T STI00 T
8T6/.ST TSSCT ¥202/22/90 ANI TO000 VIDOSSY B NHOL 1LAVOAMZ /99

||||||||||| 78°6v8'8 IVLOL dD3HD

69°TEL'Y 18N 9D LOAUT

69°TE2'Y INOHAITIL HO31TT6 0¢69 €2¢800 T
668/ST PINNC6L2T-L6T-802 ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 D77 ¥39Id4 LSIMHLYON +82S

00°80¢ 1SN 3D LOAUTL

00°80€ INOHd313L HO3ALTT6 0¢69 £€¢800 T
868/ST PINNC99ZT-26T-802 ¥202/22/90 ANI 10000 D77 ¥39I4 1SIMHLUON +82§

00" 80¢ 19N 9D LOAUL

00" 80¢ ANOHdI 3L HD3LTT6 0269 €7800 1
/68/ST PEINNCELZT-26T-80C ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 D77 ¥38I4 1SIMHINON +8ZS

£6°8/ 19N 9D LOAUT

€6°8/ INOH43I AL HJALTT6 0769 £7800 T
968/ST YENNCLTTT-99¢-80¢ ¥202/22/90 ANI T0000 D11 ¥39I4d LSAMHLYON $8¢S

0Z'€¢ 19N @D LOAUT

07" €€ ANOHdITIL DOTONHD3L 0269 STT00 T
£684ST PINNCLSYT-59¢-80¢ $202/22/90 ANI T0000 D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLYON +8¢2S

00°0€¢E 19N 3D LOAUT

00°0£€ 3INOHd3I AL DHOTONHIIL 0269 STT00 T
0/S/ST #INNC9ZZ0-68T-802 ¥#202/02/90 ANI T0000 D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLAON 825

97°8§ 19N 9D LOAUT

9/'8S ANOH4I 3L 90TONHDIL 0269 STT00 T
69G/ST PINNLCHH90-£92-80C ¥207/0Z/90 ANI T0000 D77 ¥39Td LSIMHLYON $82S

AD3IHD YIHINOA INNOWY/3DIOANT Jivad INd  JdAL : SINNOD2Y 1/9

¥202/€0/80 :3lva 3Ind ¥202/€0/20 tz0Zd04 L INVHEYM 100V INVHYYM/1DDV UIUNSVINL 2001 000 :LNNODDY HSVD

1SI17 3DI0ANI iv.l3d

uonnjos dia Js3(h}e

A unon ._o:=0|m_




Juademde :Qr weabodd

Aueydajs-eoLssal tdasn
(44 abed 60:ST ¥20Z/€0/L0 :pa3eJ3usb 1uodsy
20°0¢eL Y. TS 1 AvVINTT13D - SIATLIILN -0069-000-00-6¢-T00 ONIYIINIONI TETO0 TOO
05°€59°2 00 0S¢ dIND3I ANV S13ISSY TIVWS -02/9-000-00-62-T00 ONTYIINIONT T€T00 TOO
ST evP'T 06 ‘T8¢ IOVITIN - TIAVYL -05%9-000-00-62-T00 ONIYIINIONI TET00 TOO
w¢.Hmm”mmN 00°0TZ Y SADIAYIAS L1DVHINOD -0?8.-000-00-¥Z-T0O SI9 ¥Z100 TO0O0
8V TS. 61¢C €€°/9¢ 70SVD '713nd - S3ITDIHAA -000Z£-000-00-¥¢-T0OO SID ¥ZT00 TOO
87 1SL'6LC v/.°'19 1 ¥vIN113D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-+¢-T00 SID ¥¢T100 TOO
8Y 16/'6/2 €0°¢CT IDI440 —~ S3IINddNS -0€59-000-00-t¢-TOO SID 2100 TOO
00" 00708¢ ANYN QvOoy -8985-000-00-%¢-T00 SI9 ¥¢T00 TOO
00°8¢/2 00°¢€.¢ ON3dX3 3ISV3IT - TVLIdVD -05£6-000-00-£¢-T00 DNINNY1d £CT00 TOO
£€8°226°95 00°0S¢ INIWISYNIWIIA ‘SaNnd -0T82-000-00-£¢-T00 DNINNY1d £ZT00 TOO
£8°226°99 00°006 3 ONIYVIH - SDAS "40idd -0TEZ-000-00-£¢-T00 DNINNVY1d €¢T00 TOO
£€8°276°99 00°0¢¥'T I¥IINIONI - SDAS "40idd -09¢/-000-00-£¢-T00 SNINNVYd €¢T00 TOO
£8°226°99 T LTV 1 dvIN1I13D - S3ITLIILN -0069-000-00-£¢-T00 DNINNV1d €¢T00 TOO
£€8°226°99 SZ°86T INIVIW/3SN INIHOVIN AdOD -0629-000-00-£¢2-T0O DONINNVY1d €ZT00 TOO
€8°7269¢ 98°€0T 3IDI440 - S3II1ddNS -0£99-000-00-£2-T00 ONINNVY1d €2100 TOO
£€8°2276°99 VA WA 4 SN3IDI1/dIHSHIBWAW/SINA -0259-000-00-£2-T00 SNINNY1d €¢T00 TOO
€8°2¢6°9¢ 97°8/2'1 ¥ STVIW B TIAVHL - Z7Rd -19%9-000-00-£2-T00 ONINNY1d €100 TOO
19°02T°¢€ 92792 3DI440 - AINIVIW/SYIvdId -0T¥Z-000-00-22-T00 S3IDIAYIS SNVYILIA Z2T00 100
7€£°509°8S¢ 00°000°S9 ONILIANY - SDAS “40dd -09T/-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX3 ANNd TVAINID 8TT00 TOO
7€°509'85¢ #0°98 NIVA/4IVd3y - SITDOIHIA -0%#0Z2-000-00-8T-T00 N3IdX3 ANN4 Tvd3INID 8TT00 TOO
2€£°509°8S¢ 66°96 70SYD ‘713nd - SITDIHIA -0002-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3dX3 ANNd TVYINID STT00 TO0
2€7509°85% 90°758'¢ ¥IHIO - S3ITLIIILN -0869-000-00-8T-TO0 N3dX3 ANNd TVIINID STTO0 TOO
2€°509'86§ v 18%'9 ¥IM3S - SITLITILN -0269-000-00-8T-T00 N3IdX3 ANNd TVY3INID 8TT00 TOO
2€£°509°85S 80°6£2"'€ ¥3alvm - SITLITILN -0969-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3dX3 ANNd TTVYIN3D STT00 TO00
€7 S09°856 OT'¥ST'TT LIDIYID3TT - SITLITILN -0€69-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX3 ANNd TVI3INID STTO0 TOO
Z€°609°85S ?9°Tee vYM 03711089 - SATLIITILN -0169-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3dX3 ANN4 TV¥3INID STT0C TOO
Z£°509°85S 96°66¢C 13ANYIUINI - S3ITLIIILN -0689-000-00-8T-TO0 N3dX3 ANNd Tv¥3INID 8TT00 TOQO
€509 °85S 00" ¥¥8 90dd SSANTIIM B HLIVIH -0¥89-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX3 ANNd TvY3INID 8TT00 TOO
2€°509°8S¢S 00°0¥¢ I9V1S0d -0S/9-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3dX3 ANNd TVYINIO S8TT00 TOO
[ VA A4 00°09¢ S YYMLJ0S ANV FAYMLH0S -0568-000-00-ST-TO0 ADOTONHO3L STTO0 TOO0
2.9/ 2T~ 00" ¥0v ‘LT N % 140ddNS - ¥ALNDWOD -0¥68-000-00-ST-T00 ADOTONHDAL STTO0 TO0O
LY T 79°€8Yy ANOHdATEL - SITLITILN -0269-000-00-ST-T00 ADOTONHD3L STTO00 TOO
[4AL VA ARA S £9°¢0¢ 1 dvINTI13D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-ST-T00 ADOTTONHD3L STTIO0 TOO
2T°2¥6°9 T9°veb J3AVIL -0¥¥9-000-2T-€T-T00 TNDILIOH NOISNILX3 ¢IT00 TOO
/67687 29 VAR 44" I7IDV4 - LNIVW/S¥IVdIY -0€52-000-00-0T-T00 S3TLITIOVA 0TT00 TOO
/6°68Y‘/9 ¢¢7SST 1 AvINI13D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-0T-TO0 S3ITLINIOVA O0TT00 TOO
6y TVE'T 6E°56¢ AN3IdX3 3ISV3IT - VLIdVD -05£6-000-00-S0-T0OO SYINOISSIWWOD SOT00 TOO
T0°955‘6 6" 8¢ SASNIdX3 SNOANVITIAISINW -098.-000-00-50-T00 SYINOISSIWWOD SOT00 TOO
T0°955‘6 ov €12 1 ¥vIN113D - S3ITLINILN -0069-000-00-S0-T00 SYINOISSIWWOD SO0T00 TO00
T0°955‘6 6S°G¢E ADI440 - SII1ddNS -0£59-000-00-5S0-T00 SYINOISSIWINOD SOT00 TOO
TO'955°6 06°SCT NOILIN®0D3Y 3IIA0TdWI -$/¥9-000-00-S0-T00 SYINOISSIWWOD SO0T00 TOO
10°955°6 ¢8°TTE IADVITIN - TIAVEL -05+¥9-000-00-S0-T00 SYINOISSIWWOD SO0T00 TOO
TO ¥Iv'e LTS 1 ¥vINT133D> - S3ITLINLILN -0069-000-00-%0-T00 ONISVHD¥Nd ¥0T00 T00
86°2/6'8¢ 00°00¢ Y08V Q3LDOVILINOD -0£98-000-00-£0-T00 170D XVL/d3¥NSVIUL €0T00 TOO
86771687 00°08S‘T S3IOYVHD IDIAYIS -058/-000-00-€0-T00 110D XV.L/334NSVIIL €0T00 TOO
86°2.6'82 v.°TS 1 ¥vIN113D - SITLIITLIN -0069-000-00-£0-T00 170D XvLl/d43dnSvIUL £0T00 TOO
86°2/6'9¢ 00°66T 310 ¥3d/STIVAN - TIAVYEL -09¥9-000-00-£0-TO0 170D XV.L/d3UNSVIYL £0T00 TO0
05°66/'T2 007 SET AN3IdX3 3ISV3AT - VLIdVYD -05¢£6-000-00-T0-T00 AH3ITD TOTO0 TOO
IT°€9/'8 €.°00T IDI440 - INIVW/SYUIVdIY -0T¥£-000-00-TO-T0OO AY31D TOTO0 TOO
139an9 97AY LNNOWY LNNODDV
#202/£0/80 :3lva 3ana ¥202/€0/Z0  $202008  :1INVHIVM
AYVINNNS LNVHYVM

uonnjos dia safyer =

sjunw

]
L)
0.

A uno) ._wm:.hOm._




(272 abed

80°529°StT

227908°T

72°908'T

£V 8¥Y 9¥
€V 8Yy 9y
€V 8vY oY
£V 8YY ‘9p
£V 8YY v

€€ T8Z'8TE'E
€€ I82'9TE'€
£E°TRZ'STE S
€E°T82'9TE €
£€°T8Z'8TE €
EETT8Z'BIE S
€€ T82'8TE'E
£€°182'81¢'€
€€°T8Z'8TE‘€
€€ T8Z'BTE'E
€€°T82'81¢E'E
CE T2 8TE'E
€€°192'8T¢'€
€€ T8Z'8TE S
€€ T8Z'STE‘E
€E°TQZ'8TEE
€E°T8Z'8TE'E
€E°T8Z'8TE’E
€€°T82°9T¢ '€
€€°T82'8TE €

NN.wOmHOH
227806 0T

71°660°0T
?1°660°0T
217660°0T

1390an9 871AY

FrAYASrA —
8z 0821

% 0
87T
98°8/
16°€0¢
28789
£9°64
€7°65¢
SLUETT

2g g€ poT

LNNOWY

$202/£0/80 :3lvad 3ana

vi0L anNnd
WAINDI - LINIVW/SYIvVd3Y

viOoL anNnd

d3aivm - SITITITILN
1IDIY1ID313 - SIATITITIILN
¥Y3IHIO - S3ITLIITILN
¥3alvMm - S3ITLIITILN
DIT 13IFYLS - SITLITLN
LIDTYHID313 - SITLIIILN
1 AVYINTI13D - SITLITLN

viOoL aNnd

SavoY - S1DVYINOD

ALVIW YLSNOD AVOd ¥IHLO
XIW LTVYHdSY 1NV1d

1S avod/1N3aIW3Llvav 1sSna
1HOIIY4 ANV ODNIAdIHS
AAVIH - INIVIW/SHIVdIY
AAVIH - INIVW/SHIVAIY
NIVIW/IIVd3Yd - SITDIHIAA
SINVDI¥ENT - S3ITDIHIA
S3IYIL - SITDIHIAA

3S3IA '73N4d - SITIIHIA
70SvD '13Nd - SITDIHIAA
¥IMIS - SITLINTLN
¥ILYM - SIATLITILN

9T 133Y¥LS - SITLITILN
1IDT¥1D313 - SITLITNILN
1 ¥viIn113aDd - S3ITLITILN
H ¥04 713nd - S3IILITILN
321440 - S3II1ddNS
NOILYDNAa3

Iv10L aNnd

dIND3 ANV SLISSV TIVWS
S3ISNIdX3 SNOIANVITIADSIW
AN3IdX3 3ISV3IT - 1VLIdVYD
IVY3INID - IDNVNILNIVI
ANIVIW/3SN INIHOVIN AdOD
39V1S0d

IDI440 - S3ITIddNS

0 INIWIDVNVYW ADNIDYIW3I
NIVIN/YIVd3¥ - SITOIHIA
S311ddNS D03

-0¢v¥/-000-00-00-%00

-0969-000-00-95-£00
-0£69-000-00-95-£00
-0869-000-00-55-€00
-0969-000-00~55-€00
-0¥69-000-00-55-€00
-0£69-000-00-55-£00
-0069-000-00-95-£00

-09/8-000-00-00-200
-0¥58-000-00-00-200
-06%8-000-00-00-¢200
-05¥8-000-00-00-200
-0§//-000-00-00-¢200
-{Z¥.-000-00-00-200
-8T+¥/-000-00-00-¢200
-0%0.-000-00-00-¢200
-0£0£-000-00-00-¢200
-020/-000-00-00-¢00
-0T0Z-000-00-00-200
-000£-000-00-00-¢00
-0£69-000-00-00-200
-0969-000-00-00-200
-0¥69-000-00-00-200
-0€69-000-00-00-¢00
-0069-000-00-00-200
-0889-000-00-00-700
-0£59-000-00-00-700
-06¥9-000-00-00-¢00

-02/9-000-20-9¢-T00
-098/-000-T0-9¢-T00
~06€6-000-00-£T1-T00
-00%/-000-00-£T-T00
-06/9-000-00-€T1-T00
~-0629-000-00-£T-T00
-0£99-000-00-£T-T0O
-T€£2-000-00-TT-T0O
-0%0£-000-00-TT-T00
-T/99-000-00-T1-T00

AINNODDY

Juduemde
Aueydsals-edLssal

:aI wedaboudd

:J49asn

60:ST ¥202/€0/20 :pa3eJauab 1u0day

SN

¥ 1S3THd -
¥ 1S3Tdd -
NIOdANVS -
NIOdANVS -
NIOdANYS -
NIOdONVS -
NIOdANVS -

39414
35aryg
350T¥8
EDRJCR}:]
ID0a1dd
ERR-):]
ERIIR)]
ERJAiR:}]
ERICER:}:]
35a1ug
35013y9
390a1yd
EDJeiR- L]
ER{IR-}]
ERJCR.L]
ERJIR-}]
EDRIIRL]
ERIORR-}:]
EDIIR- )|
ERIR-}]

¥d - 3ITOIH3
vS - 3J71DIH3

01123713

LAOdUTIV
1H0dUIV
1H0dUIV
1H0dUTIY
LHOdATIY
1Y0dUTIY
LYOdATIVY

avod
avod
avod
avoy
avoy
avoy
avod
avod
qavod
avod
avod
avod
avoy
avoy
avoy
avod
avod
avod
avod
avod

o3 o3 o o o o o oF o3 o o aF o o o 02 od 0 o o

A dOLOW
A ¥OL1OW

3DT440 NOISN3LX3
3IDI440 NOISN3ILX3
3DT440 NOISN3ILX3
3DI440 NOISNILX3
3DI440 NOISN3ILX3
JWIDVYNYIN ADNIDUIW3
AWIDYNVIN ADNIDYIWT
3WIDVYNVIA ADNIDYIW3I

¥202/€0/20

202504

¥00

96£00
95€00
S5€00
SS€00
SS€00
SS£00
95€00

00

€00
€00
€00
€00
€00
€00
€00

00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
<00
¢00
200
00
<00
<00
<00

s INVHEVM

AUVINANNS LNVHIVM

b_::oo ._o_yﬂw



1% obed

18595 V€
T8°59S ' vE
T8°59S‘p€

LI 9IT ET

Ly ET

§2°02,'6.LT
$2°022'6.1
¥6 182 TS¢E
§¢°07L 641
§2°02/'6.41
ST°022°6.4T
S2°07/°6.1
§2°02.°6/T
£€°82LEY
£€°82L ey

00°

057969 ‘00T
057969 00T
0$°969 ‘00T
0S°969 ‘00T
057969 00T
05°969°00T
ST T86°STT
¥¢ 269

ST'186°S7T
ST°186°SZT
ST 186°SeT
ST°186'S¢T
ST'186'S¢T
ST°186'SeT
ST'T86°'SZT
ST°186°5ZT
ST°186°52T

139008 g1AY

T €L6*S
LL Ve

eV T89
¢. 881
FA N A"
7E€'08T
07°99€°8
6T°00T
906

00°000'07

,- L)
00°¢6
05°6€T
(A 441
61T/
26761
¢L'8¢
98°99¢
Ly 8¢
£974¢
66°6%
29° €69
¥#0°90¢
00°60‘T
26°8€6°T
00°Z¥9‘T
[4a) 44
L27Svy

LNMOWY

¥202/£0/80 :31va 3and

1 ¥vIN113D - SITLITILN
SNIDIT/dIHSYIAWANW/SANA
310 ¥3d/STVAN - TIAVYL

Tvi0oL annd
n ¥ 130ddNS - ¥3LNdIKWOD

IVLOL aNnd
¥3IHI0 - SOAS "d40ud

vl0L aNnd

/S5a18 - INIVW/SYIVdIY
1IDI¥1D0313 ~ SITITIILN
SONIATING - IVLIdVD
¥3AH10 - LNIVIW/SHIvVdId
/S5a7d - INIVW/S¥Ivd3y
70S¥D ‘73nd - S3ITDIHIAA
JINOHdIT1IL - SITLITTILN
L ¥vVINT13D - SITLITILN
¥AHLO - SDAS -40¥ud
NOILvDna3

VL0l anNnd
SASN3dX3 ¥IVd

Ivi0L annd

N % 1L40ddNS - ¥3ILNdWOD
dIHIO - SDAS "40ud
dIND3 ANV S13SSY TIVWS
Y3IHLO - S3IT1ddNS
3DI440 - S3IITddNS

3IA ¥34/STVAW - 1IAVIL
1NIWdINDI

aN3adX3 3SV3IT - TVLIdVD
STVIW - AUNC

S3ASNIdX3 SNOANVITIDSINW
/S5ad18 - LNIVIW/SYIVdIY
IDI440 - LNIVW/SYIVdIN
d3d L¥N0D - SDAS "d40dd
YIHLIO - SDAS "40dd
VD31 - SDAS "d40dd
ONILS3I1 9NAQ

3DI440 - S3IIddNS

-0069-000-00-00-0¢0
-0259-000-00-00-0¢0
-09%¥9-000-00-00-0¢0

-0¥68-000-00-00-910

-0TTZ-000-00-00-0T0

-0€¥/2-000-%¥2-00-800
-0£69-000-%¢-00-800
~0T£6-000-€£2-00-800
-0¢52-000-£¢-00-800
-0€¥/-000-£C-00-800
-000/-000-£2¢-00-800
-0¢69-000-£¢-00-800
-0069-000-£2-00-800
-0TT/-000-7¢-00-800
~06%9-000-22-00-800

-0T68-000-00-00-£00

-0¥68-000-00-T9-900
-0TTZ-000-00-T9-900
-02/9-000-00-T9-900
-0£99-000-00-19-900
-0£59-000-00-19-900
-09%9-000-00-T9-900
-0658-000-80-00-900
-05€6-000-00-00-900
-09€£8~000-00-00-900
-098/2-000-00-00-900
-0€¥.-000-00-00-900
-0T¥Z-000-00-00-900
-0€TZ-000-00-00-900
~0TTZ-000-00-00-900
-00TZ-000-00-00-900
-0¢89-000-00-00-900
-0£59-000-00-00-900

LNMODDY

1udaemde 1QI weubo.d
Aueydsys-edLssal 113sn
60:ST ¥20Z/£0/20 :pa3eaauab 1u0day

NOILVNTVAIY 020 0¢0
NOILVNIVAIY 020 0¢0
NOILVNIVAIY 0¢0 0¢0
IYVHD ANV INIDIANT 910 910
30 MD0TYIUINI LANCD 0T0 010

J1TS ¥31v3id3d TT6 #2800 800
J1IS ¥31lvad3Id TT16 ¥Z800 800
ADOTONHDO3IL TT6 €¢800 800
ADOTIONHO3AL TT6 £¢800 800
ADOTONHO3L TT6 €2800 800
ADOTONHDOIL TT6 £€2800 800
ADOTONHI3L TT6 £¢800 800
ADOTONHDAL TT6 £¢800 800
SNOILVYY3dO TT6 ¢?800 800
SNOILY¥3dO TT6 Z¢800 800

yIv4d £00 Z00

SIDIAY¥IS NOILVEOYd 19900 900
S3DIAY¥AS NOILvEOdd 19900 900
S3IDIAYIAS NOILvE0d¥d 19900 900
SIDIAYIS NOILVEOUd 19900 900
S3IDIAYIS NOILvaOoud T9900 900
SIDIAYIS NOILvEOAd T9900 900
S 1D - 1D 1D0I¥1SI1q 80900 900

13n0D 1DOI¥1SIA 900 900
LAN0D 1OIULSIA 900 900
1¥N0D> LDIY1ISIq 900 900
14N0D LOTYUISIA 900 900
1¥N0D 1DIY1SIq 900 900
1¥4N0D LDTYLSIA 900 900
1dN0D 1DI¥1SIA 900 900
1dN0D 1DI¥1SIa 900 900
1¥N0D 1DT¥1SIA 900 900
L1¥N0D 1DIY1SIq 900 900

240 aNN4d

$20Z/£0/40 202008  :LNVHYYM

AAVAINNS LNVIIVM

bczw.o ..w.::.o.m_



(47 abed

7€7999'STE
7€°999'STE
YE'999'STE
E'999'STE
v£'999'STE
E°999'STE
¥€°999*ST¢
v€'999° STE
98°£/6'9

98" €71 '82

207095 ‘8T
207095 ‘8T
£0°09S ‘8T
£0°09S ‘81
£0°095°8T
£0709S ‘ST
207095 ‘8T
207095 ‘8T

0§ ZIv!6T
0§ LY 6T

¥T°526°96
71 0£5"252

09°209°85€'¢
09°209°8S€'e
09°209°8S€‘2
09°209°8S€'2
09°209°85€'¢
09°/09'8S€‘?
09°209°85€°2
09°209°85€'2
09°209°8S€°¢
09°209°'8S€'2
09°209°85€°2

T8°699S‘¥¢

139019 87IAY

6099/
8v €0T

go=Taee ]
297910"€
00" 587

by " O 7

06°STS‘T0T
LT°68€0T
S8 TIZ'E
9e°0IY'T
SLTPIE’T

LNNOWY

$20¢/£0/80 :3lva ang

— -

uonn|os dia sajtiel

siunu

¥IHI0 - SDAS "d0¥d
IDVLS0d

321440 - S3I1ddNS
SWYY¥D0¥d ¥FILNNTOA
/S95a19 - LINIVIW/SY¥IVdIY
ONIMOL - S3ITDIHIA

L AVINTI3D - SITLINTILN
NOILvDNa3

NOILVYNOQ NOILVANNO4 dv
IDNVLSISSY WILDIA

V.04 aNNnd
SATLIINIOVH D3Y B SMUvd
4¥VD - Dvd4d D3Y R SHUvd
NNOGM - DSIW S1DOVYLINOD

YYD ISIW - SIDOVIINOD
SWIO4INN

J0SvD ‘13Nd - S3ITDIHAA
¥Y3IH1O0 - S3ATIITILN
JdDVYM3IS - S3ITLIIN

Ivi0L anNnd

J0SYD ‘73nd - SIATDIHIAA
1 ¥vIN113D - SITLITILN

vi0oL aNnd

379I10Nd3d - FONVANSNI
NOILVILISTININAY Yd490D

IvLO0L annd

08V d3LDVIINOD

VM SNOQYVZVYH Q10H3ISNOH
SNOILlvd3do

¥Y3IHIO0 - SITIITILN
NOILD3TT0D TVIDAYIWWOD
ISS3ID0Ud FLSVM VIDIdS
NIVW/YIVd3Y¥ - SITDIHIA
STAIL - SITIIHIA

70SYD ‘713nd - SITDIHIA
L1 dvInI13d - S3ITLINTAN
FOVATIN - T3AVIL

Ivi0L anNnd
¥08v1 Q3LOVILINOD

~0TTZ-000-TS-¢Z-VE0
-05/9-000-T15-¢/-¥¢€0
-0€£59-000-TS-¢Z-VE0Q
-T.68-000-08-7Z-V€0
-0€¥/2-000-05-2Z-¥€0
-090£-000-05-¢Z-¥€0
-0069-000-05-2/-v€0
-06%¥9-000-05-¢Z-V€0
-0506-000-9T-€/-¥£0
~0206-000-9T-€Z-¥¢€0

-{188-000-00-00-0£0
-TT88-000-00-00-0€0
-¢5£8-000-00-00-0¢0
-T5/8-000-00-00-0€0
-0T//-000-00-00-0¢€0
-000£-000-00-00-0£0
-0869-000-00-00-0€0
-5569-000-00-00-0€0

-000/-000-00-00-220
-0069-000-00-00-£¢0

-0£89-000-00-00-¥¢0
-0229-000-00-00-¥20

-0/98-000-T8-00-£20
-0/€2-000-T8-00-£20
-0€€/-000-T8-00-£20
-0869-000-T8-00-£¢0
-06€£2-000-08-00-£¢0
-0¢€2-000-00-00-£¢0
-0+0/-000-00-00-£20
-020£-000-00-00-£20
-000£-000-00-00-£20
-0069-000-00-00-£20
-05¥9-000-00-00-€¢0

-0/98-000-00-00-0¢0

LNMNODDV

Juademde :qr weaboud
Aueydais-earssal 1J9sn
60:ST $202/£0/£0 :pd1eJduab 1doday

AVOIUITD - 44TU3HS TSPEQ V€O
AVOTHITO - 44TU3HS TISYE0 vE0
AVOIY3ITD - 44T¥3HS TSPED ©EO
1ISINIWAY - d4T¥3HS 0SvE0 PEO
ISINTWAY - dd4TY3IHS 0SvE0  #E0
ISININGQY - d44T¥3HS 0Sv€0  P¥EO
LISININAVY - d44T¥3HS 0SvE0  ¥E0
ISINTWAV - dd4TH3HS 0SvE0  ¥EO
1SVA - ¥0LND3S0Yd 9T¥E0 ¥E€0
1SVA - ¥01ND3IS0Yd 9T¥ED0 ¥E€0

NOILVIWDAY B SHUVd 0€0 0f£0
NOILVIYDIY B SHUVd 0€0 0f£0
NOILYIUDIY B SHAVd 0€0 0€f€0
NOILVIUDIY B SHAvd 0€£0 O0€0
NOILVI¥DIY B SHYVd 0£0 0f€0
NOILVIYDIY B SHAVd 0£0 0f0
NOILVYIYDIY B SHUVd 0€0 0f£0
NOILVIUDIY » SHAVd 0€0 0€£0
SQ3am 170 /20
SQ3am 220 £20
1301 ¥Z0 %20
1¥01L ¥20 te0

Y201 - MS 18€20 €70
V201 - MS T8€¢0 €20
VY001 - MS T8€¢0 €¢0
Y201 - MS 1820 €20
INYHONOT - MS 08€¢0 €¢0

31S¥YM AI10S €20 €20
31SYM AI10S €70 €20
31SVYM AI70S £20 €20
31SVM QIT0S €20 €20
J1SYM aIlos €20 €20
J1SYM AIT0S €20 €20
NOILYNIVAIY 020 0¢0

240

¥202/€0//0  ¥ezogood TINVIYYM

AAVINANNS LNVHIVM

Aiunon Jauuog



Juademde :QI wedboud

Aueydals-edLssal 1a9sn
9 abed 60:ST ¥202/€0/20 :po1eJausb 1ioday
09°68/°'0T 86°0%E IANIIDAH -0008-000-00-S/Z-¥€£0 ITINIANLC - IADILSNC S.vE0  PEO
09°'68.'0T €S 20Y SASNIdX3 SNOINVITIADSINW -098/-000-00-S/-¥€0 ITINIANC - 3IDILSNC S/ve0  PEO
09°68/'0T 68" ¥/ SWYOJINN -0TZZ-000-00-$Z-¥€0 3TINIANC - IDILSNC S/VE0  PEO
09°682°0T 2972t/ aoo4 -0€9/-000-00-SZ-¥€0 ITINIANC - 3IDILSNC S.ve0  vel
09°687‘0T 05726 /S5079 - LNIVW/SYIVd3Iy -0€¥/-000-00-SZ-¥€0 ITINIANC - 3DILSNC S/VED  PEO
09°682°0T 8/°8S¢€ NIVW/YIVd3¥ - SITIIHIA -0¥0Z-000-00-5Z-¥€0 ITINIANC - 3IDILSNC S/VED  VEO
09°68.'0T 6/ 9%v¢ 70SYD ‘73N4 - SITDIHIA -000Z-000-00-6Z-¥€0 ITINIANC - 3IDILSNC S/ve0  ¥EO
09°68/'0T 0Z°S¢T1 dIND3 aNV SL13SSY TIVWS -02/9-000-00-SZ-¥#€0 ITINIANC - 3IDILSNC SZ¥EQ  PEO
09°68.'0T L v 321440 - S3II1ddNS -0£99-000-00-92-#€0 ITINIANC - 3IADILSNC S/¥€0  ¥EO
09°68Z ‘0T 02 L¥E NV ‘SM008 - NOILYONA3 -0059-000-00-S/-¥€0 ITINIANC - 3IDILSNC SZ¥E0  PEO
09°682°0T #8°0¢€ J3AVYL -0¥¥9-000-00-S/2-¥€0 ITINIANC - IDILSNC S/VEQ €O
T0°Z61°29 00" ¢y Iv931 - SOAS “d40dd -00TZ2-000-00-v/-¥€0 @ DI749nd - 3IDILSNC P.vE0 ¥EOQ
T0"26T"29 297202 1 dvINT13D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-%Z-¥€0 @ dITand - IDILSNC P.¥E0  VEO
TO"26T'/9 05°/¢ 3DI440 - S3I1ddNS -0€99-000-00-¥/-¥€0 @ D>INdNd - 3IDILSNC ¥/¥€0  bEO
98°€¢1'82 9£°¢€6 INAODDV ADNIONILNOD -00ZZ-000-00-€Z-¥£0 LND3S0OAd - IDILSNC €LVE0 PEO
98°€71'82 £0°v9¢ VOILSIANI - SDAS "d0ud -0£2Z2-000-00-€Z-¥€0 LND3SO0¥d - 3IDILSNC €/PE0  $EO
98" €71'8Z 00" 20T YIHLO - SIAS 'doud -0TTZ-000-00-€/-¥£0 LND3ISO¥d - 3IDILSNC €/VE0 $EO
98°€21'8Z 00°6€ J0SYD '13Nd - SITOIHIA -0002-000-00-€/-¥£0 LND3S0¥d - 3IDILSNC €/VE0 PEO
98°€7T'82 0L°T8 1 ¥vINT113D - SIATLINILN -0069-000-00-€Z-¥€0 LND>3ISOUd - 3IDILSNC €/vE0  VEO
98°€£¢1'8/ €£2°760°T dINDI ANV SL3ISSY TIVWS -02/9-000-00-£/-v£0 LND3S0¥d - 3IDILSNC €/7E0 VEO
98" €71'8/ TI° 258 3IDI440 - S3IIVddNS -0£59-000-00-£/-v€0 1ND3S0dd - IDILSNC €/VE0 €O
98'€21'8/ Z1°8.LT NOILv>Nna3 -06¥9-000-00-£/-v€0 1ND3S0¥d - 3IDILSNC £/VE0  ¥E0
00" €06'v€C S9'Evy6Y V93T - SDAS "40¥d -00TZ-000-00~-TZ-v€0 I1 1IAID - IDILSNC T/¥€0 +€0
00" €06°vEC 60°09T 1 ¥vIN113D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-TZ-v€0 I1 1IAID - 3IDILSNC T/¥E0  ¥EO
07°220'v1E ¢S°TS9'eT aood -0£92-000-29-8.-¥€0 NIHDLIN - 1IVL 29v£0 $E0
027220 V1€ 8v " 0t NIHDLIN - S3ITddNnS -0T99-000-29-8/-¥€0 N3HDLIN - 1IVL Z9vE0  ¥E0
02" 220 %1€ 2T I8T'S AVYIIAINW -0908-000-T9-8.-+¢£0 NOIIN313q - TIV( T9YE0 +E0
02" 220'¥1¢€ 18°99 INIIDAH -0008-000-19-8/-¥€0  NOILNIL13Q - 1IVC T9vE0 +€0
02°220'v1E 212 08v1 ILYWNI - ¥INOSIdd -0£6/-000-T9-82-¥€0  NOILN3L13A - TIV( T9VE0  +E0
02'220'v1¢€ £1°€L /S9a18 - INIVIN/SHIVdIY -0€¥2-000-T9-8/-v€0  NOILN3IL3IA - 1IV( T9%E0 ¥E€0
027220 vTE A WdIND3I - INIVW/SUIVdIY -0¢¥/-000-T9-82-¥€0 NOIIN313a - IVC T9v€0  ¥EO0
07'220‘vT¢ 7€£°92 ¥IHLO - SDAS "40ud -0ITZ-000-T9-8/-v€0  NOILN3L13Q - TIVC 1970 +E0
07°270'vTE T0° /69 70SYD f73n4 - SITIDIHIAA -000/-000-T9-8/-¥€0 NOILN313a - 1IV( T9v€0  +E€0
02220 %1€ 00°€£2 SYD3IHD aNNOYODVE -0£89-000-T9-8/-¥£0  NOILN3ILl3a - 1IVL T9v€0 +€0
02°220'¥TE 56°8/2 IDT440 - SITddNS -0€59-000-T9-8.-¥¢€0 NOILN313a - 1IVC T9v€0 PEO
02°220'v1¢ 087909 NOILvDNAa3 -06¥9-000-T9-8.-¥€0 NOILN313Q - 1IVC TI9¥E0 VEO
02°220"'y1¢€ Sy 000°€ NVYL ¥INOSIUd - TIAVHL -08%9-000-T9-8/-v€0  NOILN3I3d - TIVC T9%€0 +€0
027220 vT¢€ 1 6% JAAVL -0¥%9-000-19-82-¥€0  NOILINIL3IQ - TIV( T9¥€0 ¥€0
$€°999°STE 207 €9 N3IWAINDI 1TVWS 7 ST100L -0998-000-25-2/-%€0 OHS OLNY - d44IY¥3HS LSPEQ  VEQ
¥£°999‘STE [8°0ET'S NIVW/4IVd3y - SITDIHIA -0%02-000-2S-¢Z-¥£0 OHS OLNV - J4I¥U3HS LSYVED  VEO
¥€7999°STE SO 0v. 70SYD ‘13nd - SITIIHIA ~000/-000-2S-¢Z-%E€0 OHS OLNV - 44IUIHS LSVED  #E0
€999 'STE 007009 SN3IDI1/dIHSYITWAW/SANA -0259-000-/S-7Z-v€0 OHS OLNY - d44TIU3HS /SvE0  PEO
€999 ‘STE ¥6°12 SASNIdX3 SNO3INVIT1IDSIW -0982-000-¥S-22-v€0 ® HDUVAS - J4IYIHS ¥S¥EOD  YEOD
7£°999°ST¢E 00°¢o6T IN3IWdINO3 -0698-000-£5-2/-¥€0 T10¥Livd - d44TI¥3HS £ESYED  ¥EO
€999 °STE 00°0¢ SWYO4INN -0TZZ-000-€S-2/-¥€0  10¥Llvd - dd4I¥3IHS £SPED €0
$£°999'GTE 0§°94¢ NOILvDNa3 -06¥9-000-€5-2.-¥€0 70¥1vd - 44TU3IHS €SveED  VEO
¥£°999°'CT¢ S0°"CET JIAVYL -0¥¥9-000-€5-¢4-¥€E0 T04LVd - 44T¥3IHS €SvE0  vEO
¥£7999'ST¢€ 00'00¢ S1S0D IAILLVYOILSIANI -0806-000-25-2/-¥€0 AILD3L13a - J4I¥IHS ISVE0 €O
$£°999"'GT¢E 00°'96Z J3AVYL -0v¥9-000-25-2/-v£0 AILD313A - 44TI¥3HS ZSveE0  bEO
139an89 g1AY LNNOWY LNNODDY
¥¢02/£0/80 :31ivd 3and $202/£0/£0 ¥20¢d04d L INVHEYM
AAVINANNS LNYVHIVYM

uoinios dia Lo_b_.mw.uvl.v.ir.

b.::oo ..m.:.:o.m._



13 abed

S0°0T0‘29T-
19720621~

TO"6T0 299~

2T 9€2°€0E'T
22°9€L°€0E'T
72°9€/'€0E'T
72°9¢/'€0E'T

97°528'¢¢
97°528'¢¢
97°628'2¢€
97°528"2¢
97°528°¢¢
97°528"¢¢
97°528'tE

¥0"2T9°S€E
€17229°200°'T
0S°226'€
0809

TZ 98T
9c" €21 1Y
9L ETT TV
9E €T 1Y
9E €T TP
9t €ZT 'Y
9E €¢I TF
09°68Z'0T
09°682°0T

13954dnd gAY

0
TE°€58°2
S0°LYL°T

VR ——
S2°80T

2°9/8 6F
9% "¥88 ‘9%
98°09% ‘7
¥S vle
96°90¢

10 0
6Vl
00°0¢¢
€9°6S
8 EvE
8V 1V
00°S€
T 8sT

4% 7 6O

6/ V1T
¢0°0S
00°'0¢€
£5°9¢
T1°901
TP STC
29°6.49
86 6VV
22796
8T°000°C
08°/71
86°vT
96°6¢

LNNOWY

¥202/€0/80 :3lva ana

IVLOL ANVIWWAS LNYHYYM

V101l annd
GWIFY ISVYD 1VD ALIUVHD

viOL aNn4

1D IVAIN3d dIUNSNI 413S
av IVIN3Q d3YNSNI 473S

V10l anNnd
334 NIWAQV Q3IANSNI 4713S

JviOoL aNnd

SINVYD 19N ADNIDUIWI
AINVY¥D S3IDIAY3IS IDTILISNL
SYNLIANIAXT 1INVUD

1 ¥vIN113D - S3ITLIITILN

vi0L dannd

SMJ00 - LNIVW/SY¥IVd3Y
¥3HLO - INIVW/SYIVdIY
3S3Id ‘713Nd - SITDIHIA
70SYD ‘713Nd - SITDIHIA
JOVMIS - SIILITIIN
1IDI¥Y1ID313 - SIATIITILN
1 ¥vIN113d - SITLITILN

IvLO0L annd

S ¥VMLH0S ANV IHVMLIO0S
/S5a18 - INIVW/SYIVdId
¥IHLO - SDAS ‘'H0dd
MYOMLAN - SIIddNS
3IDI440 - S3IT1ddNS

1dvd TIVWS - INIWAINDI
ANIWIND3

SWH04INN

NIVW/¥IVdIY - SIIDIHIA
70SVD ‘73nd - SITDIHIA
3IDI440 - S3IT1ddNS
IvDIAan

ONIHLOTD JLVWNI

i A
-t b T e
=P

-509¢-000-00-00-008

1udaemde
Aueydals-eoissal

:qI wedbouad

HeEL)

60:ST $20Z/£0/20 :paieJauab juoday

1SNY¥L SYoLlIdnv

-$ST9-000-00-00-£80 VLN3IA QIUNSNI 4713S
-€£ST9-000-00-00-£80 VLIN3IA AIUNSNI d4713S

-GST9-000-00-00-¢80 DIA3IW QIUNSNI 73S

-¥668-000-00-00-L%0
-¢668-000-00-00-L%0
-0668-000-00-00-L¥0
~-0069-000-00-00-4¥0

-0¥52-000-00-00-8€0
-0¢52-000-00-00-8€0
-0102-000-00-00-8€0
-000/-000-00-00-8€0
-$969-000-00-00-8€0
-0£69-000-00-00-8€0
-0069-000-00-00-8¢0

-0568-000-00-8T-v€0
~0€¥/-000-00-81-¥€0
-0TTZ-000-00-8T-¥£0
-0099-000-00-81-¥¢€0
-0€59-000-00-8T-+€0
-0998-000-00-6/-v€0
-0658-000-00-6Z-V€0
-0TZZ-000-00-6Z-1€0
-0¥0£-000-00-6/-¥€0
-000/-000-00-6/-¥€0
-0€59-000-00-6/-¥€0
-0908-000-00-5Z-V€0
-0T08-000-00-5Z-¥€0

LNNODDY

d
d
d
d
d
d

=|
3

V33INID
B\ ELER
JVY¥3INID
IVY¥3INID
BAAELED]
ANTUVYIW
ANTAVIA
ANTUVYW
IANTHYW
ANTAUVA
ANTAUVYI
TINIANC
JIN3ANC

¥202/€0/20

SINVYD
SINVUD
SLNVID
SINVYD

SAVYMYILVYM
SAVMYILYM
SAVMYILYM
SAVMYILYM
SAVMYILYM
SAVMYILYM
SAVMYILVYM

= 3DI1SNncC
= 32I1sSNnC
= 3ADI11sNnC
= IDILsnc
= 3ADT1SNnC
- JAD11SNnC
= 3D011sNnC
= 30I1snC
- 3AD1ILsSNcC
= 3D2I1Iisnc
- 3AD11sSNL
- 3ADI1sNncC
- 3ADIisNc

202208

008

€80
€80

¢80

L¥0
%0
%0
Z¥0

008

£80
€80

¢80

L0
L0
L0
%0

8€0
8€0
8¢€0
8€0
8E0
8€0
8¢€0

L ANVHEYM

AAYVINIANS LNVHAVM

| »ﬂ::mo ._o:ﬂum



audaemde :aI weaboud
Aueydags-edLssal cJ9sn
8Y abed 60:ST $Z0Z/€0/20 :paiedausb 3Joday

TV.LOL ONVED

139ang gAY ALNNOWY 1NNODDV

$20Z/€0/80 :3iva Iina $202/€0/20  $202008  :LNVHYVM

AAVININNS LNVINVYM

Aljuno) Jsuuog

uolinjos dia J9|A1 e




ludsemde 1QI weaboud

6y  9bed 60141 202750720 :poreasuab 2ideo
08 9bue|4 ‘J9p|OH BSnNd 70" 8SE ¥202/02/90 ANI 796¥86T. S3ITAULSNANI 0D4IL /SGEE €99/ST
s|eLJalen buLp|Lng Q£ 08¢‘€ ¥202/02/90 ANI /8Y89%7  A1ddNS ONIQTINE LNIOJANVS §// 295457
LAl 'd48ydlLd BuLJnsesw 86°9¢ ¥202/02/90 ANI 4/2€25¥ SYALITAINO O HIAON 02€C T9G/ST
L92ym 3d04a 61"/ ¥202/02/90 ANI TTZ8900 DNI SYO1N8IYISIA 0DL10DS v 65SZST
JopjuLads 26708 ¥202/02/90 ANI YTOE6E  IAVMAMVH IDV MIAATY 1SITUd 6ZEE 865/ST
swJojlun 02°2T ¥202/02/90 ANI 2 6T86/E56TY 909# NOTLVA0Od¥0D SVINID 98T 1SS.ST
JapjuLads 66° /T ¥202/02/90 ANI §29//€ dANVS - J¥YMQ¥vH 04 HLNOS TE9T 9554ST
Lm sbeq 96eJ01S wWNNIBA 86°SY ¥#202/8T/90 ANI TH4D9-WDOAA-AATT DNI SIADIAYIAS VLIIdYD NOZVINV Q0L¥ GSSZST
9bpLJlaed J3UOL Gh 68T ¥202/02/90 ANI XPXH-AADD-MdHT DNI SIDIAYIS VLIAVD NOZYWY 00/P 9Z¥/ST
S dd ‘)}del8 pJod OJDLW $6°9S ¥202/02/90 ANI a/82esy SYALLIAINO Q¥ HIAON 0Z€C SZYLST
‘sweaj Joj S3uUOyd SEN 28" EYE ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 9x[py-pumy-CwWT DNI SIDIAYIAS IVLIAYD NOZVWY 00Lb YZvLST
0 SLBSw | LUBANC/INPY ZS"9/E'9 ¥202/02/90 ANI 202008820€ ONI dNO¥D SIDIAYIAS ALINIYUL $9ES £2VLST
Lidy/yoden abesn J91sW T9°07T'Z ¥202/T1/L0 ANI $0Y976¢€ NI S3IDIAYIS TVIDNYNI4 NONVD 5§96 [44 74!
Jaded Adod> /T Aq TT 86°§§ ¥20Z2/0£/90 ANI 80£2//8¢ NOILVYOd¥0D 11IND ETSE TevLST
Zoz™ebesn Jd31uLdd D209 86°0f€ ¥202/02/90 ANI 90%9267¢ NI S3IDIAYIS TVIDNYNI4 NONVD 596 0Z¥LST
ANVEYNO0SEY MS 89°€65°T ¥202/02/90 ANI 00ST60Z£00 DUVYXO 88/7 6T¥.ST
01 “3pLOLQJOH MOQSSOJD /G°¢8E ¥20¢/81/90 ANI TdT-AWZW-NMDT DNI S3IDIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWVY 00t 9TvZST
SIYIL TIOMS 00°+89'ZT ¥202/02/90 ANI TELTYT NOISNIdSNS @ IUIL ILITI 0S6E STPLST
tnq juoJy Jo4 soaLlddns g6 TTT ¥202/21/L0 ANI 9sJ4nquLayuollLJg uo11LJg ADUBN 6666 YIYLST
PZAVW 334 ONITIIE MS S/ PTE°T ¥202/T€/50 ANI 0€0TT DONI TVSOdSIA SSIDXI 06/ €TVLST
39NVHD IO TdW ¥0°98 ¥202/02/90 ANI 6//8ST SYOLOW ANICTV €T8T OTV/ST
Juswabeuel SwWeN uLewod 0Q°0f ¥20Z/8T/90 ANI €0Zb0Z S LI TVYNOISSIH0¥d NOIAGvVEX3 Z6TE YOvLST
VL0l ¥3HONOA AR I
496bNH peoy /T¥/S¥/S22 00°02S ¥202/.2/90 ANI 8T5069¢ Lvd0dY0D SVWOHL-LTYNIZW IHL 8ET9
93] ulLwpe vsi Sd 96S¢ S/°80T ¥202/92/90 ANI ¥202 ALNC S£800d SNVId HLIVIH 3IDYNOSDIAIDVL 208¢
LINIWWOD LNNOWY 31va 3nd IDIOANT JWYN HOGNIA HOANIA  UIHINOA
¥20¢/£0/80 :3L1vad 3nd $202/€0/L0 7027008  :LINVAIVM
d3IHONOA A8 1SIT7 LNVHIVM

—
:o::_omaa.m_b.@!:.-.

slunw %

e b::om .._o::om



0s abed

D S3ILAJIS JI13Jdul1UT
D SIDLAJDS J933JdJad3uT
-$2-60¥D S9°4 Asudolly
-£2-60¥D s994 Aaudollv
-9T0Z-AD S®94 AduUJ01lv
nod> SduBUIIULEW JILdOD
nod) sdueulluLew Jatrdod
9D SJueURIULEW JILDOD
SLa 3dueudluLel Jardod
Woo43anod 2se9 JsLdod
T2T-£2-60¥D 1dLJdsuedl
02¢-22-60¥D 1dLadsuedy
SJ9seL

2del u0L129440D ‘JBUOoL
9dueuaiulLel 1ew Aualu3
obeuols | L4

puLisai bnuaa

s esw Aunc

L 994 wedboud ssaul||am
SANIT VLiva J44T¥3HS
NIHDVIW DD SH¥31D Ldnod
SINOHd ISNOHLANOD

ID NOILVDINNWWOD OIavy
/3SVY3T ¥ITM0D S8/YTLAZ

PEIH MOW SJLM JDWWLJ ]

00°0¥T
067 /ST
00°0ST
05°6

00° 0S¥
ST°6
¥6°S
T0"ZTT
¥0° 2L

Ly 8¢
00°¢S
00°/20'T
98°99¢
L2°ShY
¢9°¢e6T
Z8°0T0'T
00°0t¥
£€9°4L¢
00" p¥8
00°0¢E
9/'8S
99°19
89°6£6C
€/°9€¢C
16"28¢

¥202/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥20Z/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥20Z/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/12/90
#202/T2/90
¥202/12/90
¥20Z/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥20Z/12/90
¥202/12/90
£202/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/02/90
¥20Z/0¢/90
¥202/02/90
¥202/02/90
¥202/02/90
¥202/02/90

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANTI

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANT

ANT

ANI

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANI

ANT

90/%.¢
0sv¥ic

Juaaemde
Aueydals-edLssal
60:ST $202/£0/.0 :poieJsusb aoday

NOWIS-OMLIAN VAIUITIVA

NOWIS-O)NLIAN VAIYITVA

969¢€9

L7989

9/¢/T

EVSEYZ8009
¢€801%28009
€0ZT#28009
0908£¢8009
9¥8Yv6CE

viee

08¢¢

SSPSSZSNNI
WOC/-T6VC~-ZAdAT
86¢L¥.20d4ST
0829560T

6600T

Aanc $2°01°90
06STE
PINNCL9ZZ0-68T-80¢
VINNCYH90-£97-80C
PINNCOY95-992-80¢C
PZNNLO9TO0-68T-80¢
EvSveece

CETO6EST

WHId

WIS

MY NOLSY3HLV3d

MY NOLSYIHLV3H

Q1HD NOSY3IANV ¥3SS3IVvsd

VOTIU3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVO

VIOTUIWY SNOILNTOS NONVO

VOTUIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

VOTYIWY SNOILNTIOS NONVD

NI S3ADIAUIS

AVIDNVYNId NONVD

SNANG 3930Hd

¥43Zvig ITTIHDINW VANVM

ONI

JISTAUMUTINT NOXV

DONI S3IDIAYIS TVLIdVYD NOZVWY

DSV

SS3D0V

D717 OSNILS3L DN¥a 3Ln10sav

SQ004d T ¥3dNS

D77 ‘3IDIAYIS UNOA B VWL

21

11

011

o711

NI S3IDIAY¥3IS

Y39Td 1SIMHLUON
d39Td 1SIMHLAUON
Y39Id LSIMHLAYON
Y39I4 LSIMHLYUON

TIVIDNYNI4 NONVYD

ONI AYINIHOVIN 3dvd

9€29
S€79
Teee
Teee
1662
996
996
996
996
596
0495
9¢99
979
004¥
LT8T
096t
9T
6¢T¢t
Sv09
1414
¥8¢S
¥8¢§
828
596
€028

:ar weabodd
14asn

¢6SLST
165481
065/ST
689/4ST
885/ST
985/ST
989491
¥89LST
€85/91
¢85/9T
T8S8/ST
0854ST
6/S9/ST
8/4S/ST
LLS/ST
LVATANY
YAYAY
vLSZST
¢/S/2ST
045291
69S/ST
895/ST
L198/ST
995/ST
$99.ST

LNIWWOD _LNMNOWY

$202/£0/80 :31va 3na

uonnjos dia Jajhy e .o

siunw %

31vd 3ng

3IDIOANI

JWYN HOONIA

¥202/€0/£0

HOANIA

¥c0zo08d

HIHDNO

< INVHYVYM

AFHONOA A9 LSIT LNVHIVM

bcsmo ._o.:.—i.m_



JuJdaemde 1Q1 welbodd
Aueydels-eoLssal 143sn

TS abed 60:ST $202/£0/.0 :paiedauab 1Joday

SBULH ££ 1dedwoD wN|g9 86°6T

¥202/¥2/90 ANI T6X6-TXPP-D4ANT DNI SADIAYIS VLIAVD NOZVWY 00.Z¥ 0£9/ST

sebaeyd burddLys 16°6 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI ¥S2ZEATAT0000 IDIANAS 13DUvd QILINA TLT 629451

NV ONIANI¥D NANETI0D MS Q0f£°£86'/v ¥202/v2/90 ANI S9TOV TTIH NONNVD €96 029/ST
YIVdIY IAIL ZTOMS ¥2°TLT ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 6SSTYT NOISN3IdSNS # IWIL ILITN3 0S6E 8T9.ST
IDIAYIS 0007 ETOMS-MS /Z°8%9°'S ¥202/¥2/90 ANI $88500Z DONI AYANIHOVW 3dvd £0ZS €T94ST
OL ANV ST3MOL ¥3dvd MS 0S'T8 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 9%9£050 ONI ONILNGIYLSIA 1HOISNI /99§ TT9.ST
ALIDINID3TI ANVIdN MS OT ¥ ¥202/80/20 ANI #ZNNCOOOOERESTL SITLITILN VISIAVY Q06T 0T9ZST
1404NA MHH MS 6T 258°S ¥202/12/L0 ANI NOS-MdStZST90 IAY3S TVLINIWNOYIANT AVWAVYED 8986 609251

171IH dI MHH MS 86°98+%v'V v20Z/0T/20 ANI con|§nmvwwooo TAYIS TVYLNFWNOUIANT UVWAVYED 898S 809/ST

OW HSNd ¥Od4 s1108 Dv4d /679 ¥202/T2/90 ANI 2598/€ dANVS - IYVYMAAVH MU04 HINOS TE9T £09/ST
€0£52T90V20Z # WIVID 0§ /€ ¥202/T2/90 ANI 2£/6£001 SSY19 0LNY ALTVID3AdS 9H9T 909/ST
STSOb20? # WIVID 08°88S +¥202/T2/90 ANI C/88T AL34VS % NOIS NIVLINNOWWILNI ¢/9¢ S09/ST
BJIUOD pue abesn J9ISW S e 7202/T2/90 ANI 9976262§ NI SIDIA¥IS TVIDNYNIH NONVD $96 ¥09/ST
N SOT¥ D LINN IDVIOLS /6 € ¥202/T2/90 ANI 7ZNNLOO00E6ST6S SITLITILN VISIAV 006T €09/5T
dOHS S/2 SDAS 3IDILISNC TT° /T ¥202/T2/90 ANI #ZNNCO00095TZ02 SITLITILN VYISIAV 006T 209/ST
90N NOILVIAV LINTIOJANVS 6¥°6T ¥202/T2/90 ANI ¥INNCOO00ZEBETY SATLITILN VLISIAV Q06T T09ZST
D3 ZINVTID 1¥OdHIV 1daS 097 €/ ¥202/12/90 ANI #ZNNCO000Z26950 S3ITLITILN VLISIAV 006T 009/ST
¥ SVYD SIADIAYUIS IDILSNC SE'Q0T9 ¥Z02/12/90 ANI PZNNCO0009.67€S SATLITILN VISIAVY 006T 66S/ST
0 ¥IHLVIM 1YOd¥IV 1daS 87 Z€ ¥202/T2/90 ANI #ZNNCOO00SO80TT S3ITLITILN VISIAV 006T 865/ST
HOVOYddY L¥0dYIV 1ddS S6°E€0T $202/T2/90 ANI ¥ZNNCO000S95989 S3IILITILN VLSIAV 006T L65.ST
¥IA08 N TOOV SYD 1IVL 98°807'T ¥20Z/T2/90 ANI #ZNNCOO00ZSEDSS SITLIIILN VISIAV 006T 965.ST
00TT 31VD LHOdHEIV 1ddS 8S'Th ¥20¢/12/90 ANI PZNNCOOO0FERS90 SIATIITILN VLISIAV Q06T S6S/ST
Burisal Bnug 2z €/1 #202/12/90 ANI S¥Z0ZE90STO0 OLVY0EY1 ADOTODIXOL AOOMAIY S69E 765251
€/¥-72-60¥D uoLlen|eal 00°05Z ¥202/T2/90 ANI ¥2°82°90-%2°ST°S0 dC 3 DNIQTIH WOYLSUHO €5/7 €65.ST

LINIWWOD LNNOWY

$20Z/£0/80 :3lva Ind

Jivad 3nag

ADTOANT

JWYN HOANIA

¥202/£0/20

HOANIA  ¥IHONOA

¥20¢2o508

- INVHYVM

A3HONOA A8 1SIT LNVHIVM

b:__:oo ._o::om



JuaJdemde :QI weuaboud

z5 abed 607 St 2097/ 0 0W: paazousb ghoisy
dund/m ALQuassy 13|3IN0 TS°/§ $202/52/90 ANI 08SS1IHTO LNETYLISIA JAILOWOLNY 1DIYIA 80T 099/ST
platjbuLads aJLiuod W3 9%°676°82 ¥202/52/90 ANI SETT D77 3DIAYIAS ANV ¥IIWIUd /88S 659/ST
uo 39s dLrydesd ||eISUI Q0"SZE ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 7667 HNISILYIAQV NVIAON 2872 §69/ST
IDIALDITI QUVHINVIE MS 27767 ¥202/v¥2/90 ANI YZNNCTOOYSELET IHDIT » ¥IMOd ANVINI £99¢ #59/ST
DI¥LD3TI 1IH OHVAI MS €7 %S ¥202/%2/90 ANI $ZNNCTO09HTZ9 1HDIT B ¥IMOd ANVINI £99¢ €59/ST
W ‘s3uswade|doy uoling 0002 ¥202/%¥2/90 ANI L766¢ NVWYOHS ¥ 3T713HDIWN +8T9 TS92ST
gnl juLJys ‘silg [|[lJa QT"88¢ ¥202/¥2/90 ANI ¥95/86T. SITULSNANI OD4IL /SEE 089.ST
sLoods JaWWLLL 86° 2§ ¥202/%¥7/90 ANI 9/8v2S¥ SYILITJINO OF HLYON 0ZET 6V9.ST
> 3402 ‘saadi|ed jeds 977605 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI SSOYIHTO 1NSI¥LSTIA FATLOWOLNY 1D3FATIA 680T L¥9.ST
LN|4 SueJdl ‘dd1|{d JLV TZ°99Z ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 6797 1HTO 1NITYLSIA JAILOWOLNY 1DIUIA 680T 9%94ST
0suds ‘ALquasse 19|3IN0 /°S/Z ¥202/¥2/90 ANI /Y9¥1HTO L1NET¥LSIA IATLOWOLNY LDINIA 680T S$9/ST
3 ped @)Bdg 25LQ 1U0Jd bh TLE ¥202/¥2/90 ANI €¥9YLHTO LNGI¥1SIQ JATLOWOLNY 1DAWIA 630T ¥¥9/5T
SJ010Y 9NBJE 1UOJH $9°§/¥ ¥202/¥2/90 ANI THOYIHTQ LNETALSIQ IATIOWOLNY 1D3AIA 680T €¥9/9T
[®Nd dULJew /T 0Ove ¥202/¥2/90 ANI TTZES WIDYNYW AL¥IAOUd INOUAUALYM $767 W9.ST
sodsiLg ‘Auiusdued OSIW 00 6. ¥20Z/%2/90 ANI ¥2129-¥2 ¥3LTIY I3 229 #9251
S ded> 19>20S pesH 1B[d 68 0T ¥202/¥2/90 ANI DAA9-TYD4-XE9T DNI SIDIAWIAS 1VLIAYD NOZVWY 00/P 0%94ST
dLysJagual ysem Jed 00°00S ¥202/v2/90 ANI 0¥0T D71 SS3¥dX3 §6 THTIO 6£9/ST
ueoyseul |eb 9 66°2¢ ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 89¥ ¥ 0D A1ddNS OGNV SVD d0-0D Z6S¢ 8€9/ST
S9bJeYD |BNd BULJBW T/°5/2 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 005 271 WaTd /69 L€9/ST
{oge7 burddiys uanisy 66°/ ¥202/¥2/90 ANI 0$/952820 D71 SHNIQIOH LNIdvd STIVD QTE 9£9/ST
SA0|D X31EB7 JO WJN13Y $9°08- ¥202/¥2/90 Wyd 89€/52820 D77 SONICTIOH INIdvd S1IvD OTE S£9/ST
siJoys ‘olod 867 6¥Y ¥202/¥2/90 ANI $85/62820 D171 SONIQIOH LNIMvVd STI¥D OTE ¥€9.L5T
Lged> uoildedl Jomowmel QQ°97 $202/v7/90 ANI YAQ4-MLAD-MADT DNI SIDIAUIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY 00/% £€9/ST
[9nd SulJelW T6€T9 ¥20Z/¥2/90 ANI £00S D77 Weld 269 2£9/ST
ape|a J4a1depy JOMOW 06°ET ¥20Z/¥2/90 ANI AAV6-NMAC-YITT DNI S3ADIAYIS IVLIAYD NOZVWY Q0P T€9.ST
LNIWWOD LNNOWY 3Lva INd FdAL 3DIOANI JWYN HOONIA HOANIA _ HIHINO

¥202/£0/80 :3Lvad 3nd ¥202/£0/20  ¥202008 i LINVYIVM
HIHONOA AS 1SITT LINVHEVM

uonnjos dia 4a(fye

siunw % T s f&uno9 Jauuog




€9 abed

BurLisal 6nuqg 3| LUIANC

uJddemde
Aueydajs-edLssal
6039T $202/€0/£0 :paredauab juoday

:q1 weabodd
1aasn

T6'TTT ¥202/52/90 ANI SYZ0ZTOTZTT OLVY08Y1 ADOTODIXOL QOOMAIY 969¢ €TLLST

SINN 02°S ¥202/52/90 ANI 134337 0D A1ddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 2657 TTLL5T

s1L08 N ¢£°22 ¥202/2/90 ANI 20s¢€ 0D Al1ddNS ANV SVD dO-0D 76S¢ 0TZ.ST

oL3dLadsqns |enuuv 9¥ ¥6°062 ¥202/52/90 ANI ¥zogaunc 338 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3INNOE 0F8E L0LLST
LeNnd S[DLYdA 99¥ Q€ €S/°T ¥202/52/90 ANI ZSSTYT0-dD ANVAWOD TI0 NYW310D $HS$Z 90//ST

d9oL '6ILZ 627022 ¥202/52/90 ANI S6009TS JAISHLIAON S,NMOYE €0T¢ S0Z4ST

LLoD ‘LT ¥87 2L ¥202/52/90 ANI 2966STS JQISHLYON S, NMO¥E €0TZ ¥0LLST

123foud peod spLsAuuns 00 000°‘6T ¥202/52/90 ANI 6€£22 YITTIN SIAVIL Q9T €0LLST
LY 1s9ildd pPLO ® T¥ AMH 68°EV ¥202/52/90 ANI PZUNCLTO00SHS8 1HOIT ® ¥3IMOd ONVINI €99f TOLLST
NNC SIDUVHD 3ANOHd 113D ST vl6'V ¥202/52/90 ANI ¥ZNNCE0YCTTYIL SSITIYIM NOZI¥IA b/1T T89/ST
W >LJ4123|3 doys p|o Tad T8°Z.T ¥202/52/90 ANI $ZUNCo000£S22vT S3ITLIVILN VISIAY 006T 089/ST
5143233 9shoH dund TaG 957 €9 $202/S2/90 ANI $7unco000.2089 SITLITILN VISIAV 0061 229/ST
B3| LOEGE J9LdOD uoued /S 60T ¥20¢/52/90 ANI 6926262 NI S3IDIAYIS TVIDNYNI4 NONVD §96 9/9/ST
JOVITIN TIAVEL MS €798 ¥202/¥2/90 ANI Z-¥INNC T7I3M VIT3IWYD 2609 §29/ST

B9 LO§SS J9LdoD uoued 89°T9E ¥20Z/52/90 ANI 797676CE NI SIDIAYIS TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD §96 ¥29.ST
JIOVITIN TIAVEL MS 80" /S ¥202/¥2/90 ANI Z-vINNC NDOTLVIA ANOHLNY 2009 €29/ST
3FOVITIN TIAVIL MS 8Z°ST ¥202/v¥2/90 ANI Z-vINnC NOSNHOCL HLIIN T69S 729.5T
LJ1D9|® pays Jopues Ta 00°8T $202/52/90 ANI ¥2unc0000£2000 S3ITLITILN VISIAV 006T TZ9.ST
BJ3IX3 ‘Aeuax ‘|eA3 LeJd0 00°8¥E $202/S2/90 ANI J8%23NNL0 IVLINIQ AGVE “LW 2¢2¢T 0£9/ST
J9VITIW TIAVIL MS 8S°/TE ¥202/¥2/90 ANI Z-¥ZNNC ANVI3ATTD ALSI¥HD §2T9 899/ST
J14339|@ ‘seb doys T4 TT°220'T #202/52/90 ANI £2unco0002zysse S3IILITILN VISIAY 0061 299/ST
J1X3 ‘sAedx ‘[eA3 |BJO 00°+90°‘T ¥202/52/90 ANI MIYZAVWOE TVINIA AQ1vE LW ZZPbT S99/ST
dund/m ALqwassy 1313In0 20°STT ¥202/52/90 ANI Z8GGLHTO LNEGI¥1SIA JATLIOWOLNY 1JFWIA 680T 299/ST
1y Burads z7°9 ¥202/52/90 ANI T8SSLIHTO LNETYLSIA IAILOWOLNY LDIAUIA 680T T99/ST

LNIWWOD _LNNOWY

$202/£0/80 :3lva 3ana

J1vd 3Nd 3dAL

JDTOANI

JNYN HOANIA

¥202/€0/20

HOONIA  HIHONO

202204

 INVHIYM

AIHONOA A8 1SIT7 LNVIIVM




129 abed

apLJolyd Bew €a
IptLdo|yd> bew za

1LY 20yS 9Yedd  ‘pryly
1S pue 1jeYswed ‘QeNLZ
Ng710D 1VSOdSTIA IUIL MS
vag ‘20yS Medd ‘QEMNLZ
J1soubelLag auLbul ‘GENLT
c/Aew dLJ41d9|3 doys za
S1eW 0SD9

Au913eg

Jedg ‘uanisy 'zef il
1 AJ@11eg ‘3snd ‘gzndg
® lunowsLa SJLL ‘TzuOE
1 1e|d ‘us|leal J4ed T4
sayduni BurLuLredl oLd
Slued WJojLun -|[9MOD
sayount BuLuredl old
[0J1U0D 153d

BuLppouys juswndoqg

DV 3SJ8ARJ] /T0Z "3=3d
buLpssunod dnouo Aew
SaNssSLl |eLdOe4/19|LOL
LBAQ |BNX3aSOydAsSd “N'M
ydeabA|od "H'W
ydeabAjod "C'D

TT T82'S
05 €8%'TT
¢1'8¢8
0TSy
LY EVE'Y
€L PSS
6L UY'TT
757684
L8°T¢
LYARTAS
00°06-
91" LS
00°S6
STPST
(4214

68 ¥/
¥870¢
00° 96T
00" ¢v
6/.°8¢E¢€
00°00¢
0¢" /ST
00°002'T
00°00¢
00002

LINIWWOD LNNOWY

¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/¥2/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/5¢/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/5¢/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
W3D
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT

JjudJiemde
Aueydals-edissal
60:ST $202/£0/20 :poieaauab luoday

SSTy-ve NOILVYOdAOD ODWD

YSTv-¥¢
TO:¥TT8TITO00Dd
€0:¥EYETOT00Dd

26TS2Z ‘SONIQTIOH ILVIAIWYILINI ¥l

NOILVvIOdd0D ODWD
L1SIMHLYON ¥IANITLHOIIYS

1SIMHLYON HINITLHOTIIYS

C0:vEV8TITO00Dd
TO:T6TCCTITO0YS
#2unco000T96¢€0
T/89T¥96TY
99091HE0 1NETIY1SIA JAILOWOLNY LDIVIA

L1STIMHLYON AYINITLHOTII ™S

1STIMHLYON ¥INITLHOTIUSA

SATLITIATIN VISIAV

909# NOILVYOdY0D SVINID

TO:¥#£06TI9T00Dd L1SIMHLYON ¥IANITLHOIIYA

91028¢ ATddNS NITYOYIAT
SZ8TYT NOISNIdSNS @ IWIL ILIT3
SSSTYT NOISN3dSNS %@ I¥IL ILINI
¥ZNNC JINNOD “SIYYOW
yINNC T7IMOD QUVHOTY
yZNNC AYIONIN ATIOH

S0ZZ0T O¥INOD 1S3d SILVLS NYIHLHON

£806€T ALTIYND3S Vivad Q3LINN
9661 20¢E /Z# DNI 3IWIL NOIL1D3d¥3d
PINNLC STHLIVW W N3IHd3l1S
NI-0+¥9€£0S0 ONI ONILNEIAISIA LHOISNI
ZSOTNM T3SI3D IADANVC
00€09 TI1IHIATAW 7 THO071
TOE09 TIIHIATAW 7 I¥O0T1

929§
9298
8¢
[4€4:13
2968
[44:12
4413
006T
98T

680T
(4413
88T¢
066¢€
066¢
STEY
84TS
€16¢
9tEC
80LT
TeST
¢109
£99¢
0809
986¢
986¢

1aI weabodd
taasn

[4 772"
T¥LL8T
0vZ4ST
6€//ST
LELLST
98L/L9T
SELLST
VELLST
CELLST
0€L/ST
6¢L/ST
8¢//ST
IXIXANY
9¢//ST
¥eLL8T
€¢LLST
CeLLST
T2LLST
0¢Z/4ST
6TZ.LST
8TZ/LST
LTLLST
9TZ/ST
STZLST
VTLZST

¥202/£0/80 :31vad 3Anq

uonn|os dia sajAyer ®

siunw

31vd 3nd

JOTIOANI JWYN HOANIA

¥202/£0/20

HOANIA  HIHDNOA

¥20¢2508

L INVYYVM

U3IHONOA AL 1SIT LNVHIVM

A juno9 Jsuuog



JuJdaemde :QI wedbodd
Aueydajs-eoissaf HSEL]

SS abed 60:ST $20Z/€0/20 :paieaausb 1Joday
LJ93ULBua |euoLssajodd 00'0ZT ¥202/52/90 ANI S560-7202d478  SNI¥IINIONT ALNNOD ¥INNOE 69+§ €£78LST
Lio9uLbuD [rUOLSS3L04d 00" 08 ¥202/S2/90 ANI 0¢50-¥¢0¢d14d ONIYIINIONI ALNNOD ¥INNOZ 69§ Z28.ST
LJ®3uLbu® |eUOLSS®J04d 00°09 ¥202/52/90 ANI L.€0-b707d18  ONIWIANIONI ALNNOD ¥INNOG 69%S Te8.ST
L4s3uLbus |RUOLSS3J04d 00°09 ¥202/52/90 ANI Z-0TZ0-707d78  ONINIINIONI ALNNOD ¥ANNOE 69%S§ 028181
L4a3uLbus |euoLssajoud 0009 ¥202/52/90 ANI SYIT/YPTIT-£202d19  SNINWIINIONI ALNNOD HINNOE 694§ 6T8.LST
LJ49ouLBUD |eUOLSSBLOJd 00° 07 ¥202/52/90 ANI €-0¥TT-T202d78  OSNIYIANIONA ALNNOD AINNOE 695 8T8/ST
8}04d JauLwex3 BulJeaH 00°006 ¥202/52/90 ANI £20 ¥IIDNY 3INS ANITINDDOVE £98S LT8/ST
Lw uoLssLwwod buLuue|d ZT 2 v202/52/90 ANI PZAYINYYS AQIAVA HOVANDINVES TE9S 9T18/ST
LW uoLssLwwod BuLuue|d 9§£°7/ $202/S2/90 ANI P INNCYYEL AIAVA HOVEANIINYYEd TE9S ST8.ST
peoy >33.4D> BuLuds 1se3 00006 8 ¥20Z/52/90 ANI 8/TTS  OSNITNVH % ONIHSNYD S,A00M 6//T €T8LST
ysatms ‘8007¢ St 69 ¥202/52/90 ANI 95826€£ST DONI A¥INIHOVW 3dvd £07S [4%:749 !
‘309fo4d pya spLsAuuns /'8¢ ¥202/52/90 ANI /22T5v0 SYILITI4INO O HLYON 0Z€Z TT8ZST
LLneJdpAH pue Jol0W ‘TA 00 96% 2 ¥20¢/52/90 ANI €£0202-ANI ANVAWOD 1T0 NVWIT0D $+5¢ 0T8/ST
D ‘diedoy eds '0£MLZ 99°T129 ¥202/52/90 ANI TO:€€06T9IT00Dd LSIMHLAON YIANITLHOIIUA 7Z8€ 608.ST
Leds 'ZENLZ OV 2T ¥202/52/90 ANI TO:6£06T9T00Dd L1SIMHLION HANITLHOIIUS 8¢ 808/ST
paJys Aedspuod 0009 ¥202/5¢/90 ANI 7806€T ALT¥ND3S viva QILINA 80/T S8/2/ST
M3LA Ul pue AQO0D ‘€a 00°79f‘S $202/52/90 ANI ZTTS  ONITNVH ® ONIHSMAD S,A00M 6//T €52/5T
@due[eqay BJLL ‘zZndZ 00759 ¥202/52/90 ANI 2S€00T D77 IUIL ¥ITWIUd 9029 2SLLST
1199 ‘¥0¥D 68°SET ¥202/52/90 ANI 92/TZ¥0€ AYINIHOVIW 1S3IMOVd £90v TSLLST
PLLNG9Y wnJd ‘€00dT 6¥°86/'22 ¥20¢/52/90 ANI 6££500/ DNI AYANIHOVW 3dVd £07S 0§2.57
LINIVd d04 S$13YAVE MS 00° 0§ ¥202/0£/90 ANI 90%202 D771 SNOILNT0S WYOd /8¢S I¥21ST
JaLdod SI9 £0°9¢2 ¥202/52/90 ANI /9262625 NI SIDIAYAS TVIDNYNIA NONVD 596 9%//ST
PAJNS DLseg - SSBID ZL 00°0v¢ ¥202/52/90 ANI T-5842509071 JVIHT €2€T Y¥LLST
spLJoLyd bew za 10 /T¥'O¥ ¥207/52/90 ANI €STY-¥2 NOILVHOdH0D ODWD 9795 EVLLST
LNIWWOD _LNNOWY 3Lva 3And IDTOANT JWYN HOONIA HOONIA _ dTHINOA

¥20Z/£0/80 :3Llva 3nd ¥202/€0/20  $202208  :LINV¥IVM
HIHONOA A8 LSITT LNVHHEVM

cc::_om dia 13jh) e S

siunw .._.. e g TP . o Ajuno9 ssuuog




Judaemde 1QI wedboud

95 abed 60: T 1308/E0720 :patesoudt 3iodoy
nod> adUBUIIULEW J9LdOD 0679 ¥202/92/90 ANI ¥0¥STES009 VOIY3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 0S84ST
JuswaJ L9y S, BpuLT 66°6Y ¥202/92/90 ANI 208 $¢0¢°TC 90 S, IN0A 665¢ 6¥8.9T

T #'AUL  9DLAJ3S paJys 00°09 ¥202/92/90 ANI 6606€T ALI¥ND3S VLva QILINN SOLT 8¥8.28T
T #°AUT  3DLAJBS paJys 00°¢¥ ¥202/92/90 ANI 00T6ET ALI¥ND3S Viva QILINN 80/T LV8.ST
DS ¥IWANS Y04 WITIA ¥3d 00" £9€ $202/92/90 ANI yZNNC 3ISYIANOD adoL 0TT9 S¥8/6T
DS YAWWNS ¥Od4 WIATIA ¥3d 00" €9¢ ¥202/92/90 ANI yZNNL SWYITTIM NONNYHS S9¥ Y8.ST
DS Y3IWANS ¥04 WITA ¥3d 00~ £9¢ ¥202/92/90 ANI #ZNNL 370D Q¥VHIIY €029 EV8.LST
JS YIWWNS ¥Od WIIA ¥3d 00" €9¢ ¥202/92/90 ANI ¥z0ozZNNC FINVIAW ‘SNITINW TO6S W8/ST
DS ¥IWWNS ¥Od WIIA ¥3d 00" €9€ ¥202/92/90 ANI yeNnC JONIYMYT YSIT 68/% T¥8.ST
DS ¥IWWNS ¥O4 WITIA ¥3d 00°€£9¢ ¥202/92/90 ANI ¥ZNNC YATZVHd NNVIW YNNVAL SH29 0v8.ST
$334 XO9I01 00 00€ ¥202/92/90 ANI ZNNL ¥OLDATIOD XVL ALNNOD ¥ANNOS 6T 6£8/ST

S334 SISATYNY JNvE 00°085‘T ¥202/92/90 ANI viZNNC YIANSYIYL ALNNOD HIANNOS €6/E 8£8/ST
1SI53d FINIYIINOD VOVI 00 0L€ ¥202/92/90 ANI 2Z0-¥Z-DVI SASSY ALNNOD 40 DOSSV OHVAI THiE 9£8/5T
SS3SSV NO QaMO IDNVIvE 90°2Z€'v $202/92/90 ANI L£806 3FHL D17 HONOL S, ¥IALSYW $HOE S€8/ST
@334 S13¥ 00°SP ¥202/92/90 ANI 88%St vy 40 NOILVIDOSSY HIN1IS 9547 vE84ST

NIVIW ¥3IMOL ONIT00D DJvd 0§ /€T ¥202/92/90 ANI T998+v¢ DNI OZHD 697§ €€8/ST
LW uoLssiuwwod Buruue|d +0°89T ¥202/52/90 ANI YZAVATYL NINIYL 1 A9934a +08¢ 2€8/ST
Lw uoLssLuwod Butruue|d S0°2ST ¥202/52/90 ANI PZNNCTINL NINI¥L 1 A9€3Qa $08S TE8LST
Lw uolssiuwod bBuluue|d 88'€8 ¥202/52/90 ANI YZAVINOS YL AVLSONOS NvV1TV IT1SIT £08S 0£8.ST
LW UOLSSLWWOD Buluue|d §9°TSZ #202/52/90 ANI ZNNCNOS ML AVISONOS NY1TV II1S3T £08S 629/ST
LJ93uLbus |euoLssajodd 00 00¢ ¥202/5¢/90 ANI 7-€Z-£000S  OSNIYIANIONI ALNNOD HINNOE 69§ 828/ST
Lu93uLbud |euoLssajoud 00 00T $202/52/90 ANI 6£90-Y202479  DNINIINIONI ALNNOD ¥INNOS 69¥§ 178181
LuoduLbus |euoLSSajodd 0008 $202/52/90 ANI 6790-%20¢2d1d ONIYIINIONIT ALNNOD ¥INNOL 6919 978/ST
L4oauLbus |euolssajoud 00°0ZT ¥202/52/90 ANI ¥650-7202d18  OSNIWIINIONT ALNNOD ¥INNOE 69+§ S¢8.ST
LJ93uLbud |BUOLSSDLO04d 00 09T ¥202/52/90 ANI 6550-7202d78  DNIWIINIDNT ALNNOD YINNOS 69+§ ¥28.ST

ANIWWOD LNNOWY 31vd 3Ng IdAL JOIOANI JWYN HOONIA ¥OONIA  ¥IHONO

$202/£0/80 :3Lva 3nq $202/50/20 ¥702008  :LNVIYVM

JIHONOA AL 1SIT LNVIIVM

T

uorjnjos dis s3jhye

siunw

0 Ajuno) Jsuuog




65 abed

‘sSLLeN und buLy ‘yOAAL
g ‘ALqussy 2| qed JaAd7]
S|BOW I LUBANC/331ewut

SSB|D d3av/idd

geL1 AuosLAuadns DLseg
N TOOF SVD 3IDU04 ASVL

T0¥1ivd INI¥VIW/HOLVASIA
aunc sabueyd ssa|adLm

D DAT18 3ISN3IDIT SUIATI™A
ALQwassy 3| ged

NVH HLYON LAO0dAIV 1das
H LIOdUIV YIAIY LS3T¥d
SVD 3IDI440 SANNOYDUIVH
D SvVI¥l SANNd W3IA ¥3d
S| LW uoLSSLwwod BuLuoz
SLLw uoLsstwwod BuLuoz
S| LW UOLSSLWWOD buLuoz
9 LW uoLssLuwwod BuLuoz
9| tw uoLssLwwod BuLuoz
9| LW uoLSS Lwwod BuLuoz
uo burssoud sJLjuog W3
ETS0Y20Z # WIVID

VD Y04 INVIVIS JYTIL MS

D S®DLAJIS J91aJ4dJualul

0€°0¥¢E
LL7 1S~
00°522'9
00" €TS
00°0S¢E
YT°¥9

S E6
PE'TY
S0"/TT
€799

Te te
98782
¥0°69
00°66T
68" 8T
68°8T
68°8T
€0°6T
€0°6T
€061
00°08Z‘¥pT
7€' €50'¢C
00°0¢
00°'0TT

1NIWWOD LNNOWY

¥20Z/22/90
¥202/42/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
#202/22/90
¥20z/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/42/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/12/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/92/90
¥202/92/90
¥202/92/90

ANI
Wid
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANT
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI

ANI

681691¢
TSE9LHTO
80200882Z0¢

A

8¥080T00¢
¥ZNNCOO00STZOTS
PZNNCOO00Y68998
PINNCBTOETTT6CL8C
7eNNCO000Z0S69T
CP89LHTO
¥ZNNCO000ECLLB8E
PZNNCOOOOECYETT
¥ZNNCO0000YV6L9Y
PNNC

PZAVNEIM
YZNNCaIm
tddveaam
PZAVIIVM
FINNOIYM

P 2ddIVM

00T

¥0S€00

ET6TVT

/880€0T# gocC

Juaaemde
Aueydals- edtssal
60:ST $202/£0/20 :pa1esauab 1uoday

AddNS DNIATING INIOdANVS
1NATA1ISTA FATIONOLNY 1D3UIA

ONI dNO¥D S3IDTIAYIS ALINTIHL

SW3 ALNNOD ¥INNOE

DNI vQg33T 184
SIATLIINTILN VISIAV
SATLIINILN VISIAV
D77 ALITIEONW 191V

SITLITIITIN VISIAY

1NEI¥1STIA 3ATIOWOLNY 1D3dIa

SITIIITIN VISIAY
SIILINTLN VISIAVY
SIATLIITILIN VISIAV

3NNV VSTHIOTD AYFLSON
NNAT NI¥3 ¥31S93M
GQIAVA SVYONT1 AILS8IM
AIAVA SVYONT AFLSEIM
ATTINVM H JINVHd
AITIAVM H ANVYS
AJTINVM H INVEd
NOSTYYOW ITYVIWNNY
IDNI4 ALITYND NOSJWOHL
NOISN3dSNS § IAIL 31113

H NVSNS SNVA3

LY A

680T
¥9tS
8V6T
8Tct
0061
006T
086%
006T
6801
006T
0061
006T
41134
9¢6¢
LE6¢
LEBC
8645
8645
86/5
94279
SPEE
0656¢€
965§

:aI weuboud
1Ja3sn

6/48/ST
848481
LL8/ST
9/8/ST
vL8/ST
€/8/ST
248791
TL8.ST
0/8LST
698/91
898/ST
298/ST
998481
¥98.8T
€98/S91
9851
T98/ST
098/ST
658/ST
858/ST
LS88/ST
9484ST
[47:7A%"
1884ST

¥202/€0/80 :3lva 3ng

—

uorinjos dia Ja|fye

siunuw %

J1lvd INd 3dAL

JDIOANT

JWYN HOONIA HOONIA  H3IHONO

¥202/£0/20

¥¢0¢>08

s INVYYYM

YIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVHIVM

>|“_.:=OU Jauuog



85 abed

¥ JI00D/J4d1EM po|13109
¥ J49[00D/J93EM pR|ilogd
eg uoL1d9| | 0D dea doys
sung ssbJBYD SSB|IJLM
TIT #°00V T# 1uswaiels
S3SNIdXT UIVd $Z0ZA4
TIT #7200V 8T 2Juauwaiels
9S $20¢ AW /TZT #AUI
Bea| LW yz0g 2unc B Aew
SANTT AINMAL T-T-6
SIDIAN3S T-T-6
SADIAYIS T-T-6
WIT3L/WAYIY HA04 NAV1D
SIANIT Xvd ¥H/DD04d
1HOIT VAUV MITAIINV]
1S¥YI4 S /ZT ¥01Nnd3soud
208 A Joneg wWLe|D 1J40L
1S¥T4 S ZZT ¥0L1ND3SOud
# J4911eW Z8YOTEY # 49Y
L1S¥Td S /2T ¥0LND3S0Ad
¢ AMH (Q0ST 50789 NIWav
OHS ¥3dIDISANNOYD/YIV4
e sbeg 2b6eJ01S wWNNIBA
si9de(o4L] | gereJur

(dOHS) g 1INN 3IDVIO0LS

SE'pe
§9°¢8T
66°6
LE°08T
00°520'¢
00°000'02
00°080'T
00°000°S
{8°TT¢E
69°T€L'Y
00°80¢
00°80¢
€6°8Z
0¢' €€
00°S¢
9/°8ST
00°066‘TT
6v°TS¢
00°5925'T
v 1ve
18°8.0't
98" VLT
16°C¢
297649
S9/2750¢

¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/£2/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥e0z/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥202/22/90
¥20z/22/90
¥202/22/90

ANI
ANL
ANT
ANTI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI

ANI

¥2INC6SL68T
$ZINC8BSEL0
JDdXT-T9HA-TIOT
PINNCS9EY/9682/8C
T

veNNC

ST

LTCT

7¢0¢NNL
¥ZNNC6L2T-26T-802
PINNLIGZT~L6T-80Z
VENNCELZT-L6T-80C
YENNCLTTT-99¢2-80¢
PINNCLSPT-592-80¢
7ZNNCOOO0SEESHE
7ZNNCOO0002SSSZ
T1590¢
¥ZNNCO0000ZSSSS
TEELLTE
#ZNNCLO0000¢SSS9
#ZNNCOO00STTI80
#ZNNCO0000+6298
£Ld7-0p6X-0CT
WML C-ADAT-DHMT

¥ZNNCOOOOTHI9ST

Juademde
Aueydasls-edLssal
60:ST ¥207/£0/20 :paiedauab 1uodsy

0D ¥3ILVYM NVOITIND

“0D ¥ILVYM NVDITTIND

DNI S3IDIAYIS TVLIIAYD NOZVWY

D717 ALITTE0W 191V

J3IHdOW HOIDCVIE NOOdSYIHLIM
1VIDOSSY AIVd ALNNOD ¥IANNOE

J3IHdOW HOIDLVIE NOOdSYUIHLIM

NVION 1¥390¥ “AITLAIN
NN ‘Laowo

D717 ¥39Id4 L1S3IMHLION
D717 ¥39Id4 LSIMHLYON
D77 ¥39I4 L1S3IMHLYON
277 ¥38I4 LSIMHLAON
27171 ¥39I4 1SIMHLYON
SITLINTILN VISIAV

SIATLINTIN VISIAVY

aI3d ® NIMI0A IYOOW NOSYIUD

SIAILIINTILIN VISIAV
d17 1¥vH B ANVTI0H
SATLIINTILN VISIAY
SIILINILN VISIAVY

SIATLINTLIN VISIAV

ONI S3IDIAYAS TVIIAVYD NOZVIV

ONI S3IDIAY3AS TVIIdVD NOZVWY

SATLIINTIN VISIAY

£00¢
£00¢
00.¥
086Y
ST6S
66T
ST6S
2065
LEBS
8¢S
8¢5
8¢S
8¢S
8¢S
006T
006T
6048
006T
/09
0061
006T
006T
004y
004¥
006T

1ar weaboud
1Jasn

Y164ST
£16/ST
ZT16/ST
TT6.ST
806/ST
£06/ST
£06/9T
¢06/ST
006/ST
668/ST
868/ST
L68/ST
968/ST
£68/49T
T68/ST
068/ST
688/9T
888/9T
L88/ST
988/ST
S88/ST
¥88/ST
€88/51
288/ST
088/ST

AINIWWOD LNNOWY

¥202/£0/80 :31va IAnq

uoijnjos dia Jsjhpe

siunw *%

3.1vd 3nd

JIDTOANT

HOONIA

¥202/£0/20

HOANIA  ¥3HONO

¥¢0¢>08

CINVIEVM

AIHIONOA Ag 1SIT LNVHIVM

b::oo.._oc.:om



Jualemde :ar wedboud

65  obed B0 er 3 70s b0y 26 tpovesaua 200
LdoduLbuD |PUOLSSDI04d 0008 ¥$20Z/82/90 ANI 2850-1%202d79  OSNIYIINIONI ALNNOD ¥IAINNOD 694§ {v6/ST
L439uLbua |eUOLSS340Jd 00 08T +202/8¢/90 ANI 0290-¥207d19 DONTYIINIONT ALNNOD UINNOE 69¥S Tv6./ST
dJano Jo 1uswesJnquiLdy 007552 $202/82/90 ANI 2500-¥20¢d¥A BUL[J91S UMBYS 6666 0v6/S1
39VITIN TIAVIL ONI 06°T8E ¥20Z/82/90 ANI ¥eNNC YIDNIAS ‘NOSNDYUIH £/bv 6€6/ST
WLS DD HZNNC NOSNDY¥34S 00°0SE ¥202/82/90 ANI PZNNCTE99  SWILSAS LINIWAVA JLYHOLAOD 296T 8€64ST
Le|D> [eluda ®1laa $9HT 9£°009'6T ¥202/82/90 ANI ¥20Z ALNC 9T ONISSID0Ud XO08XD07 NNvE (/0T L€6/8T
0> pue saL|ddns 93i4J0 ZZ #9¥ ¥202/82/90 ANI PZNNCZETE  SWILSAS INAWAVA ILVHOdWOD Z96T 9£6/ST
NOILdI¥DENS M008XDIND 00 00T $202/82/90 ANI YZNNCT6/T  SWILSAS LINIWAVA TLVHOLUOD 7961 SE62ST
90¢9T0966 # 22V 0S°'TE ¥202/22/90 ANI yeunt 37190W L 8YTE YE6LST
d 173D Z3INOIYA0Y/¥aANvE 6Z° 06 ¥202/242/90 ANI $28290X59E+/9682282 D17 ALITISON 191V 086+ ££6/45T
ep BuL||le TSTZT #°22V S9°8%9'te ¥202/22/90 ANI vzhen Od 'SITVH @ YOTAVYN $T6S 2€64ST
#7AUL  ZT/8.0 #1USL|D 00°G20°‘€ ¥202/22/90 ANI 0986658 LId MVYHS JOYHINIM A¥NESTIId €CT9 T€6LST
-TZ-60AD S994 A3udo3ilv 00°S6 ¥202/92/90 ANI 0208 D77d TIVM T AZDVWI 80EY 0£6/ST
-£7-60AD s994 AduJ031V 00708 ¥202/92/90 ANI 9508 271d TTYM 1 AIDVN 80fP 6264ST
-/TOZ-AD s99d4 A|uJ0llV 0§°Z€Z ¥202/92/90 ANI 0908 D71d 17vM T AIDVHN 80ftV L26/ST
-€£7-60AD S994 A2uJ011V 00°0¢ ¥202/92/90 ANI 9708 D71d TIVM 1 AIDVYN BOEY 9¢6.ST
~£2-60AD S994 A’uJ01lv Q- S€§ $202/92/90 ANI ¥Z08 271d 11vM T AIDVA 8OEH S764ST
8-8T0ZAD s®dd4 AduJollv 00°097 ¥202/92/90 ANI 2908 J11d 1IvM T A3DVX 80ftd ¥26.ST
D S@JLAJSS 4313.4du33uI 00°'0ST ¥20Z/92/90 ANI 805¢¢ D77 AYAMOW SYWOHL ATIOH TS29 €26/S5T
uoJd4 /A9AJns uoLleLpey 00 00§ $202/92/90 ANI 6C8Y-¥2 ONI WIAUOYDIW DIJIDVd £€8/S 2¢6.LST
€98¥-TZ-60¥D D0 431UT 00" €L ¥202/92/90 ANI 08660T DNI YD0T¥3LNI L1S0D MOT 2019 TZ6/.ST
D S9DLAJIS J310J4dudlul (00" 0ZT ¥202/92/90 ANI Z600%#T DNI SNILIUdYILINI LSIMYILNI 0679 6T6/ST
34/1IaNY TYNNNY £20ZA4 00°000°S9 ¥202/.2/90 ANI TSSZT D SILVIDOSSY %® NHOL LHVDAMZ /579 8T6.ST
d 49| 00D/491eM pR|1108 §¥°06 ¥202/22/90 ANI YZINCHYTY066 *0D ¥ILYM NYOITIND €007 ST6LST
INIWWOD _LNNOWY 31va INA IdAL IDTOANT JWYN YOANIA HOAGNIA  ¥IHONO

¥202/€0/80 :31lva 3ana $202/£0/.0 202008  iLNVIAVM
HIHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHHEVM

:o_S_om dis _o_B e

ey Ajuno9n J1auuog

siunw % ..




Juaaemde :q1 wedsboud

09 abed e e
0 g 9DBJUNS | |B ILoZN4 96" /T ¥202/10//0 ANI £#280¢Ty SIDIAYIS LIAIUD 10d3A IWOH (OO0t 9/6/4ST
‘NwLl BuLdds ‘uid Y007 Q£ TZ ¥202/10/20 ANI T/£925/ S3IDIAYIS LIAIYD 10d3AA FWOH Q0¥ SL6.ST
J91X3 ‘SMaJDS JOLJDIXT Zh 19T ¥20Z/T0/20 ANI 897070/ SIDIAYIS L1IGIYD 10d43Q FWOH 00% ¥L6.ST
6 7 suob aq pasM 0Yyluo /6 8% ¥20Z/10/20 ANI 0/20Z08 S3DIAY3S 1IAIAD 10d3A IWOH 00% €/6/ST
‘anu yiwm si|og |43 $9° 7T $202/T0/20 ANI 0209256 S3IDIAYIS LIAQIYD 10d43Ad IWOH Q0% 2.6/S8T
Log xaH ‘6ulllld InulS 98-Sy ¥20¢/T0/20 ANI SZ9TTSO S3IDIAYAS LIAIYD 10d3A IWOH 00V TL64ST
@ uoddel ‘lue|eas BJLL BT 62 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 680S2T0 S3IDIAYIS LIQ3IUD 10d43A IWOH 00F 026/ST
papLOW MOTd DAd bBueJO 2/° /7 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI JI6VZIT S3IDIAYIS LIA3¥D 10430 IWOH 00F 69691
‘poom I1LYm ‘19S 91D /G'H6E ¥202/10/20 ANI S6ZZT0E  SIDTIAYIS LIAIYD 10d3A IWOH 00V 896/ST
bs ‘uanoD due|g adenbs £6'fe ¥202/T0/20 ANI 0€TSZ9S SIDIAYAS 1IQIYD 10dAA IWOH 00V 296/ST
JBuweH ‘sinN Bul|dnod 89°90T ¥202/1T0/L0 ANI LTTETYS SIDIAUIS 1IAIAD 10d43A IWOH Q0¥ 996/5T
#2Z0ZNNC 13Nd MS TE° 296 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 0187086 JANVE X3M £6SE $96/ST

VYV ‘J@dJeW 1uduewsdd TT1°90T ¥20Z/10/20 ANI 2062799 SIDIAYIS 1IATAD 10d3A IWOH Q0% ¥96/ST
Jolem poa|130d 88767 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 8762799 SIADIANWIAS LIA3¥UD 10d3IA AWOH Q0¥ £96/ST

pap|OW MO|d DAd 9buedO 8% 80T ¥202/T0/40 ANI 06E¥ZT9 SIDIAYIS 1IQ3I¥D 1043a IWOH 00V 296/ST
1se(d ‘xog sJenbs dasa 70'0S ¥202/T0/.0 ANI ST90TS8 SIDIAY¥IS LIAIUD 10d3a IWOH 00F T96/ST
1Nd INVYD dWHY 00°S§Z9°€ $202/10/40 ANI y-¥202-2562TT-d TNSNOD SNOILNTOS GILV¥DILINI 9/T9 096/5T
W1033~MBYSpPeJdDI08 06°SZT ¥202/22/20 ANI PINNCOEO0  SWILSAS LINIWAVE ILVIOLUOD 796T £56/ST
BuLppaJays 00" ¥ ¥202/82/90 ANI +806€T ALIHYND3S V1ivad 43L1INN 80/T TS6/ST

NOHd NOZVIY/SN00EXDIND 66" 88 ¥202/82/90 ANI PZNNLTSQT  SWALSAS LINIWAVA 3LVIOLUOD 7961 0§6/S8T
JQ ¢88T-£Z-60Y¥D UOIJON 0§° /L€ ¥202/82/90 ANI ¥ZUNCO0T6  SWALSAS LINAWAVA ILYHOdH0D 7961 LY6LST
37 ¥3L3IW IOVLSOd ATILD 00°0bZ ¥202/82/90 ANI 759997901 1Y SNOILNTOS SNITIVW d4 TETT 9%6.ST
LWLS DD $ZNNC QUVMOHE 7 ST/ ¥202/82/90 ANI PZNNCZZEY  SWALSAS INAWAVA ILVHO4U0D Z96T S¥6/ST
- S31vadn/L1¥0ddNS ¥AT 00°v0v'/T ¥202/82/90 ANI 9T090t 2V DNI VDI¥3IWY HLYON LIOYD £5¢9 Y¥6.ST
disAo JO JudwasINquLaY 00°S6 ¥202/82/90 ANI LTT0-¥202d18 uosJapuv |hed 6666 €E¥6.LST

LANIWWOD LNNOWY 3Llvd 3ng IdAil JIITOANT JWYN HOAONIA "OON3IA  ¥3HONO

¥202/£0/80 :3lva 3nq ¥202/£0/.0  tz0zd0od TINVHYYM

UIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVHAVM

Ayunos Jauuog




luademde :QI weabouad

T9  9bed 60751 3202760720 iporeasuaB 110850
J931eq juswade|day @3v $0° 967 ¥202/T0/20 ANI PZNNCSZEY  SWALSAS LNAWAVA ILVH0LU0D 7961 0008ST
W pJomssed ‘pnold WSV 6/ ¥TT ¥202/10/L0 ANI PZNNCEGYY  SWILSAS INIWAVA ILVHOLHOD Z96T 666.ST
‘491S|OH ‘®seyodnd ddv 6 ¥TC ¥20Z/T0/.0 ANI PINNCTI8LY SW3LSAS INIWAVA ILVIOL¥0D Z296T 866/ST
uob aq pasm J4o) 1LPaUD £0°TE- ¥202/10/40 WD 6SY0TT0 S3IDIAYIS 1IQIYD 10d43A IWOH 00% L66/ST
SJoMoWuMeT 1| Bemadd € 00°/6T'T ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI $679T98 SIDIAYIS LIAIYD 10d3A IWOH 00F 966/ST
Bulwead TET' X ,£ a4 TZ 8v ' IF ¥202/T0/L0 ANI LETPTS6 SIDIANIS 1IAIAD 10d43A AWOH Q0P S66.ST
ssedg bn|d ‘uns Lned £/g ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 9/TEZT6 SIDTAYIS LIAIYD 10d3IA IWOH 00% ¥66/ST
Xel) JI|[L pIdM 0oyldo /0" Z¢€ ¥202/T0/20 ANI TO6VET SIDIANIAS LIQIAD 1043 IWOH 00V £66/9T
99M duob aq pasM OYlJO /6 67 ¥202/10/20 ANI 09¥0TT0 S3IDIAYIS LIAIYD 10d3A AWOH Q0¥ 266/ST
poo|d ‘sbuly pniW Bues z0'g£99 ¥202/10/20 ANI 666Z70T S3IDIAYIAS 1IA3IWD 1043A IWOH 00% T66.5T
aung - [dnd IIDLY3A 60°99/ ¥202/T0/Z0 ANI ££967086 JNVE X3M E£6S€ 066/ST
1J0S swe.dd SBUIH €6°ZT ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 02SST9Y SADIAYAS 1TIGIHD 10d43A IWOH 00% 686/ST
sbuL|4 uLes T8°99 ¥202/10/20 ANI QESETSY SIDIAWIAS LIQ3IWD 10d43a FWOH 00F 886/ST

45 08 ‘'dsay dsLd SA[BA 7671 ¥20Z/10/20 ANI 082TZSS SIDIAYIS 1IQIAD 10d3d IWOH 00V 186/ST
Lds *sJaAa0d duejd bued pT°TZ ¥202/10/20 ANI TOZZZTIS S3IDIAYAS LTIATYD 10d43d AWOH OO0V 986./ST
LBJ4@ "DU0D J3|| LY pIdM Tt L8 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 9TTZZTS S3IDIAWIS LIAIYD 10d43d IWOH 00F $86/ST
UoLSUa1X3 3JBSIPLID 00°65F ¥202/T0/20 ANI 262ST99 SIDIAYIS 1IAQIYD 10d34d IWOH 00F ¥86.LST

9H po9d dwng SJ4edJ43aIMOd /6T $202/T0/20 ANI S/8TCT/ S3IDIAYIS LIAIUD 10d3A IWOH Q0 £86/ST
1e|S 9duUR4 UIBUD 99 TST #20¢/T0/20 ANI £Z9T6T8 S3IDIAYIS LIA3YD 10d3A IWOH 00V 786/ST
‘s9|dels “s|LeN JabueH 79'6TT ¥202/T0/20 ANI 6/0T¢SZ S3IDIAYIS LIA3IYD 10434 3WOH 00F T86/ST
WCP 3128 £6°SS ¥202Z/T0/20 ANI 8T/TZ06 SADIAYIAS LIQIAD L043IA IWOH Q0% 086/ST

91Lym ‘1Ly sse|buaqLd 9g /T $202/10/20 ANI 9860¢TE SIDIAYAS LIA3UD 10430 IWOH Q0¥ 6/46/ST
L1 dnos ‘3e|4 J9A0D bSp Tt 8T ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI T6ETZ9Y SIDIAYAS 1IQI¥D 10d3A AWOH 00F 816451
JOYSeM ‘SMaJDS BULYDBW 66766 $202/T0/20 ANI 8YPTZ9Y SIDIAYIS LIAIYD 10d3d IWOH Q0% LL6/4ST

AINIWWOD LNNOWY 31vd 3nd JdAL IITOANT JWYN HOONIA HOONIA  d3IHIONO/

¥202/£0/80 :3lva ana $207/€0//0  $202009  :LNVHYVM

¥3HIONOA A9 1SIT LNVIIVM

uonnjos dis Jo1) e

siunw _ b o RERL IR Aiuno9n Jauuog




Juasemde :a1 weaboud

29 abed mummmumoww%wwm :paieJauab L%wu
J3qLJ0JOLN ‘YsL|Od JBD 86" 9f ¥20Z/10/20 ANI 788¢€8T ANVAWOD SLdvd ININNID 8TO9 ZE08ST
4314 JLY 807/ ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI LT698T ANVAWOD SL¥vd ININNID 8TQ9 TE08ST

L3 ‘s3dnpodd PLV 1SJLd S6°1T6 ¥202/10/20 ANI 69668612 SITULSNANI OD4IL /SEE 0£08ST
de> ‘BULSNOH |eulwJdl 6b°T6T ¥20Z/10/20 ANI £89T66TL SITYISNANI ODATL /ZGEE 6708ST
HSYMY¥YD W3 00° 6§ ¥20Z/10/L0 ANI 8¥957T D77 SISTUYUIINT IOV ZTI8E 8208ST

sobaeyd esLA $z0z L{unc /07 /¥9'T ¥202/T0/20 ANI PZNNCOETY SW3LSAS LNIWAVd IFLVIOdHYOD 7961 2Z08ST
sobueyd A3LLIN £2°pE ¥202/22/90 ANI #Z3NNCLL66990S *DNI SLHOIT NY¥IFHLAON vEEZ 9208ST

JeD |34 9[JLYsA 1894 $6°T8Z ¥207/10/20 ANI £9£62086 JNVE X3IM g5SE $208ST
1S pJed 1LpaJd -Z1|NMS 86" /87 ¥202/10/L0 ANI PINNCERZT  SWILSAS INIWAVA ILVHOMIOD 796T €£208ST
1e1S pded 1LpaJd -ALe3 87°/8T ¥20Z/T0/Z0 ANI YZNNCSOSE  SWILSAS INIWAVA ILVIOdUOD Z96T 7208ST
S pJBD 1LpaJd -SJU3}43L 67 686 ¥202/10/.0 ANI PZNNCSEEY  SWILSAS LINAWAV FLVHOLYOD 7961 TZ08ST
S pJeD ILPAUD -SUoWMLS S /16 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI PZNNCTIS8  SWILSAS INIWAVA ILVHOLI0D Z96T 0208ST
Lend SID ££°/92 ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI ¥0252086 JINVE X3M £GSE LT08ST

9DLAJIS pho|D SMY SID 00°9¥9't ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 1166 D77 SATOHOTONHIIL MO¥ 9pES 9T08ST
© SWeu peod .04 punidsy 007052 ¥20¢/T0/240 ANI ¥ZINC puv BOUSC 7 SNJ1| B8 UII0J9 6666 STO8ST
JI440 IDIAUAS SNVHILIA 98°¢T #202/T0/20 ANI PEZNNCY90.LY6 SONIAUAS YILVMAVITD 60¢ ¢TO8ST
JLVYM 3IDI440 S,¥0SSIASSY 9/°8TT ¥202/T0/.0 ANI YINNCT6Y6L SONINAS ¥ILYMEVITD 60T TTO8ST
SNOILD373/40074 GYIHL 00 00T ¥202/10/20 ANI ¥ZNNLO890. SONINdS YILYMIVITD 607 0TO08ST
6e(d ‘sobaeyd Burddiys sg-// ¥20Z/T0//0 ANI PINNCEEYT  SWILSAS INTWAVA ILVIOA¥OD Z96T 8008ST
npuo> J04 uoLleJisLB3Y 00°S6/ ¥202/T0/20 ANI PINNCSZYT  SWALSAS LINIWAVA ILVIOLAO0D 7961 9008ST
T QNV 1IQ3¥D 413I4¥Iv4 0”88 ¥20Z/10/.0 ANI PINNCSEEE6  SWALSAS LINAWAVA ILVIO4H0D Z96T S008ST
sabueyd |910H ‘dJeSJLY §H°908'T ¥202/10/.0 ANI PZNNCOTOZ  SWALSAS INIWAVA ILVEOLI0D Z96T ¥008ST
Jey dodd 9JLm d|qelJod 8% Z0F ¥202/10/L0 ANI FINNCETRT  SWILSAS INIWAVA ILVHOLA0D Z96T €£008ST
ANV1LS340d 304 WITQ¥3ad 00°0.2 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI yZNNC Q1v¥3Id ¥31INIS 6TOS 2008ST
€ X SUOL1IL1BD[J11J939¥ 00" 06 ¥202/T0/20 ANI #ZNNC9ZZ8  SWALSAS LINIWAVA ILVHO4A0D Z96T TOO8ST

LNIWWOD LNNOWY J1Va 3ING 3dAL JDTOANI JWYN HOANIA HOGNIA  ¥IHONOA

¥20Z/€0/80 :3Llvad 3nd ¥202/€0/20  ¥z0egd0d S INVHAVM

AIHONOA A8 1SI7T7 LNVIVM

..:o::_ow dia i3)fye

b::o.o .__m::om.

siunw %




udaemde :qI weaboud
Aueydsis-edissal 1d49sn

€9 obed 60:ST $20Z/£0/20 :paiedauab 1aoday

94 ULlwpy ®iqod Sd §20Z 00°S8Z ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI 0Z98€00ANI NOS DIJ4IDVd OLd SVIYL 0D 08 vElb 8508ST
sdung Jamol 00 00¢ ¥202/T0/L0 ANI 8/€98¢2LS6 DNI ¥SN 31I90W-L1 85279 LS08ST

Z/TOS @0yel A3YD 9T0Z 0f£ 917 ¥202/1T0/20 ANI L£82T D717 BNIMOL §,3AATD 272 9508ST
D )DILS J| LUSANC/a3ewur 05°29/°‘€ ¥202/T0/20 ANI PeNNL “dA AOUL NVWATD €H€ 9S08ST
IAI1S JO) puaemy WOISND Q0" St ¥202/T0//0 ANI VLT SOOVYNX 3ITODIN 8€¢S ¥S08ST
yz =unc sobdeyd |8nd €0°0Z6'T ¥702/T0/.0 ANI ¥99S+T0-dD ANVAWOD 1I0 NVW3IT0D 1S £608ST
Le3usy 13| LOL @|qeldod 00759 ¥202Z/T0/20 ANI S£S29T 3IDIAYIS IINVL DILd3AS IV 8T 7508ST
sabaeyd buiddLys 08°6T ¥20Z/T0/Z0 ANI Y9ZZEATZATO000 IDIAYAS TIADUVd QILINN PTLT TSO08ST

$Z SNV 9884 ISULdLT Q0°SZ/ ¥202/TE/.0 ANI /86// OILNTI0S FYVYDIHLIVIH LNIDIANI 20/S 0S08ST
L3N dULJBeW // $TT ¥202/T0/20 ANI 900§ 271 Wald /269 6v08ST

D17 |Bnuuy [BJ1U3D Dd 00°'0SZ‘TT ¥202/TE/L0 ANI $29¢ NI SNOILN10S FYVMLH0S X3INIL 66¥S 8108ST
L3n4 BULJBW 627 69T ¥202/10/20 ANI INAT43 YNI¥YW AvE ¥3A0A TST 9708ST

[9Nd duLJew 6T 00T ¥202/10/Z0 ANI 0v9ze YNIYVW AvE d3A0Q TSZ S¥08ST

sabueyd BSLA $207 2unt /6$-022 #202/10/20 ANI YZNNLY]IY96 SWILSAS INIWAVA ILVAOLAO0D Z96T vr08ST
odsLa 9 AJiuadded dSLW 00" 088 ¥202/T0/L0 ANI ¥2829-v¢ ALTIY 33I¥IA 229 £v08ST
purJeay juswAo|dws-s4d (Q'EE ¥20Z/T0/L0 ANI 088Y0T LVIDOSSY HDAVISIY ADOTOIANY 689T Z¥08ST
sebuaeyd eSLA $20Z duUNC 847626 ¥202/10/L0 ANI PINNCZETS  SWILSAS LINIWAVA 31VHO4A0D Z96T TH08ST
youaeas ‘sded | |eqoses Q7' 69% $20Z/10/20 ANI /7080 ¥vaM WOLSND MIAFUD ANVS 89/ 0¥08ST
sabJeyd BSLA $20¢ dunc 00°0¢T ¥202/10/20 ANI PENNCESES  SWILSAS INIWAVA FLVHOLAOD 296T 6£08ST
deubA|od 1udwAo|dwasdd 00" 002 $202/T0/20 ANI 9T0¥#Z D3d3 IWAOTdWI B HAVUDATOd FUIdWI 800¢E L€08ST
L®nd dulLJew TS'E8T ¥202/T0/20 ANI 92/€S WADYNYW ALYIJOUd LNOYAYILVM +26¢ 9€08ST

JodL|eDd “‘siLpaJdd 240D Qv E€/Z- ¥202/T0//0 WiD SHI8ET ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID 8T09 GE08ST
010y jeJqg ‘sped ojedd HT'0§8- ¥202/T0/20 Wi 99+v+¥9T ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID 8/T09 YEO8ST
0EMOT ‘QZM§ LLO ‘sdwe 97 GpE‘T ¥202/T0/20 ANI 87668T ANVAWOD S1¥vd ININNID 8T09 €€08ST

LINIWWOD LNNOWY

¥20Z/£0/80 :31va 3ana

J1vd 3Ind IdAl

JDIOANT

uonnjos dia 131file’ ..

siunw %%,
= W

JWYN HOANZA

¥202/€0/.0

JOANIA _ ¥IHDNOA

202208

L INVHYYM

AIHONOA A8 1SIT7 LNVYIVM

__ br:oo ._o::mm_



Juaaemde :a1 weaboud

v9  obed 60°ST b202/£0720 poreasuab 13000
A0g9 N 00Z¥ SANNOYDAIVH 66°6TS'T $202/20/20 ANI $27n€00°00££0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LINIOJANVS 008 Y9T8ST
OILYOTHIT SIAS IDILSNC +b° 86T ¥202/20/20 ANI #Z2INC00 TO6TO-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008 £9T8ST
Z00% S3IDIAYAS IDILSNC TZ 025 ¥202/20//0 ANI ¥27NC00 " 006T0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LNIOJANYS Q08 Z918ST
Z AMH Q0ST 9d18 NIWQV 2b'€¢Z'T $202/20/20 ANI $27N€20°02520-S0 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008 0918ST
0T NOILVAOUd 3ITINIANC S6°00E ¥702/20/20 ANI PINNLCIELERT "DNI SIHDBIT NYIHILAYON HEEC bST8ST
OILVOINNWWOD NLW AQIvEe ¢/Z° 88T ¥¢02/20/20 ANI PEINNL]ZEV/LSOS "ONI S1HOSIT NYIHLYON bEE? 9ST8ST
Z00¥ SIDIAMAS IDILSNC £S°499'T ¥202/20/L0 ANI PZNNC6ZZ9.¥0S *ONI SLHOIT NY¥TFHIAON vEEZ TST8ST
TOOF ¥3aMOd ADWY1 1IVCE 27°605'Z ¥202/20/L0 ANI PINNCHEYERD "ONI SIHOIT NY¥IHLAON pEET PI8ST
HOVO¥ddY L¥0ddIV L1das SZ°18 ¥202/20/20 ANI ¥ZNNCIZYERY "DNI SL1HOIT N¥3IHLYON bEEZ THI8ST
a18 3IAIQ/L¥3 S,44T¥IHS 88°99¢ ¥202/20/20 ANI FINNCOTYESS *ONI SLHDIT NYIHLAON $EE€Z 8€T8ST
YIAUINID TIVD TT6 2T°2€L'T ¥202/20/.0 ANI PINNCSHPHOT "ONI S1HDIT N¥IHLAON yEE€T PETBST

S6 AMH S/S9% 4NW 3719VS ST Z¥T ¥#202/20/20 ANI Z-¥2ZNNCO9STH90S "DNI SLHDIT NYIHLYON YEE? TETBST
I7 133Y1S L4Od¥UIV 1das €9°§/ ¥202/20/20 ANI ¥ZNNCO00022£656 S3IILITILN VISIAY 006T 67TI8ST
I44TY Z0T LMOJ¥IV “¥°'d 82" /T $202/20/20 ANI #ZNNCOO-TS890 LITILN 40 ALID ¥3AIY 1SITHd SZEE 87T8ST
S 44T¥IHS ¥IAIY 1S3Tdd 7S €TT ¥202/20/20 ANI PZNNCOO-2020 LITILN 40 ALID ¥IATYH 1SIATHd SZEE 92T8ST
¥ TS 1S3IM Yuvd ¥INNOE 7S €TT ¥202/20/.0 ANI ¥ZNNCOO-ZETO LITILN 40 ALID ¥3IAIN 1SATAd SZEE SZI8ST
MDAHD ANNOUDINDVE W3 00 0F ¥202/20/20 ANI TSSZZoiay SYIDIDVAL MOAVHS ¥Z8€ 60T8ST
J93uLdd Aew 97°5¢ ¥202/20/20 ANI 7200262009 VvDI¥3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 L0T8ST

Jauea|d 00°0Z¢ ¥202/20/20 ANI 020 C 10¥VD NIAdYINI 0656 90T8ST

294D 4IMIS 8b T¥ ¥202/20/20 ANI €69T b7 ¥IMIS ® YILVM AvE ATITINVD €TE SOT8ST

uoliels duna $8°S2 ¥202/20/20 ANI Z69T'v¢ ¥3IM3S 7 YALYM AvE QI13TJAVD €TE ¥0T8ST

Lend 0" €9/ $202/20/20 ANI 16889086 JINVE XaM €5S¢€ 8608ST

unoJbdwed Aeq p|aLtded 00°000‘T ¥202/20/20 ANI €SPy 3INOH WOL TSOS 9608ST
3SOH 1S9Mm >Jed Jauuog 007008 ¥20¢/20/20 ANI ¥00 JTYUND HVHVS TEZ9 $608ST
Jolem 1 Jomas doys €4 Ty'zZ8E ¥202/20/20 ANI $2INC00°06800-80 ILITIIN - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008 T908ST

LINIWWOD LNNOWY J1ivad 3Nd 3dAL FITOANT JWYN HOONIA HOANIA  ¥IHONO

$202/£0/80 :3iva and $202/€0/Z0 202009  :LNVHYYM

J3HONOA A9 1SIT INVHIVM

uoinjos dis J3jA} e

.m_:sE__. _ e fyunos Jauuog



59 abed

V1¥0d AITIVA ¥3Lvid MS
9vid0d AvE A13I44VD MS
Lahd A ==mLE za

TIOL 379vVL¥0d ANV1dNn MS
378v1Ld0d T1IH OHVAI MS
19vLd0d LIFHSNIIDIA MS
S|JLYSA 2bpLag B peoy

uroddesy dL[gnd AJBION
0L 319V.L¥0d NINgI10D MS
JINVL ONIdWNd L1d04Nad MsS
Z0 1INYFINI 5079 NIWAV
1S¥I4d S STZ ISNOHLINOD
9L LDU0D3Y $ZINNC

9| LOuU0dNY $ZANNC

ASUT4 S ZZT ¥0LND3ASOYd
S €ZT ¥3AN343a Dd1I7and

¥ DIN8Nd LYO4YIV 1das
D3 ZINVTD LYOdUIV 1ddsS
OF AVMNMY 140d¥IV 1dds
TOOP ¥3LVM IDY0d MNSVL

TOOY ¥3Lvm/¥4ImM3s 1Ive

¥ Q79 3ISNIDIT SUIAINA
NOILVOTYAI ANNOYDAVId

N 20ZF NOILVLlS dWNa Ad

00" 59
00°SS
ar'y
00°SS
00" 5§
00°SS
€9°6TO'ET
06°88
00°SS
00°5¢s
$6°66¢
SO vLiY
£€0°922°¢
Ly S0T'T
99°T1¢
16°¢9T
¢T ' TZT
TO"STT
JA A4

VA AT
S9'VTL'Y
vy 259
Lv°0¢
€6°TEE

¥202/20/10
¥202/20/L0
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/L0
¥z0z/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/£0
¥202/20/20
¥20¢/20/10
¥202/20/10
¥20z/20/20
¥20Z/1€/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/10
¥202/20/L0
¥2027/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥20z2/20/10
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥20z/20/20

ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANI

ANT

T¥S79T

0rSe9T

LLT681D

6£5¢29T

8ES79T

L€929T

9%00£086
pzuncozye

9€5291

£99¢
YZINCTZTZ8Z-TEO
¥ZINCO0 " 0ESE0-€EZ
9L LouodaY HZaANNC
3 LIU0d3Y HZIANNC
#2INCO0T07SED-€T
PZINCO0"OTSED-€C
¥2NC00 " 8Z8+¥0-80
y2INCe0"9T8%0-80
$2INCZ0°0¢0¥0-80
¥INC00 " S08E0-80
¥27INC00 " 008£0-80
¥ZNC00"02£2€0-80
¥¢INCZ0"S92€0-80
¥2nCZ0°092£0-80

Judaemde
Aueydals edtssal
60:ST $20Z/€0/20 :pa1eJauab 1.a0doy

JADTAYIS MNVL DILd3IS 3OV

JFDIAAIS JNVL DILd3S 3DV

Q3 LVIOdYODNI T1I0 T1INNOD

ADIAYIS JNVL DILd3S 3OV
JADIAYIS MNVL DILd3IS IOV
JDIAY¥IAS JNVL DI1d3s IOV

JANVE X3M

SWILSAS LIN3IWAVd I1VY0dE0D

ADIAUIS JINVL DILd3IS IOV

JDIAYIS MNVL DILd3S 3OV

SINIWLSIANI ANvaqvoyd 31Ov3a

I1ITILN

- 40 ALID INIOdANYS

NVNI4 40 AIQ OHVAI 40 31V1S

AYITD ALNNOD ¥IANNOE

I1INILN - 40 ALID LNIOdANVS
ILTII1N - 40 ALID INTOdANVS
ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOdANVS
ILTIIIN - 40 ALID ANIOdANVS
ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOdANVS
ILTIILN - 40 ALID INTIOdANVS
ILTITIN - 40 ALID AINIOdANVS
IiITILN - 40 ALID LNIOdANVS
I1ITILN - 40 ALID LINIOdANVS
ILTITI1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS

8T
8T
961vS
8T
8T
8T
£65¢e
96T
8T
8T
9655
008
€8
S6.E
008
008
008
008
008
008
008
008
008
008

:qI wedboud
11380

0¢28ST
6T2¢8ST
8T¢8ST
LTZRST
9TZ8ST
STZ8ST
€TZ8ST
¢TZ8ST
TTe¢8ST
90¢8sT
L6T8ST
S6T8ST
T6T8ST
88T8ST
L8T8ST
S8T8ST
€8T8ST
08T8ST
8/T8ST
9/18ST
€/T8ST
TLT8ST
89T18ST
S9T8ST

LNIWWOD  _LNNOWY

$20Z/£0/80 :3iva and

uoinjos dia 1ajf) e -

J1vad 3Nd 3dAlL

32 TOANT

siunuw ....u”_m..

¥202/€0/20

JWYN HOONIA

HOAONIA _ ¥3IHONO

¥¢0¢d08

L INVHYYM

¥3IHINOA A8 1SIT LNVIIVM

Ajunoj J1auuog



99 abed

obeisod ‘saLeyd/ss|qelL
X3 91BWUI JOJ WALQ Jdd
L1LpeJix3 Joj waLa 43d
J91edH Je|nbueLdal
M3JDS BuLYydeW A3Landas
SPLOLWOH J0J waLd J3d
SPLOLWOH JO4 walg J2d
W 9]33e9S JO04 WeLg Jod
¥Z0Z 3unL—J493em DD0d
*D JOJ S|Ed3W ISJnquiLay
*D JOJ S| EdwW dSJnquLay
NC IvS0dSIA J1SvM 3 MS
ALIDTIY1D3T1I AVMAIW MS
125373 Y0074 SNIddILl MS
14 40} S|edw 3sJnquLay
I¥9 gOOM TTIH OHVAI MS
Tand msS

TOL 379VI¥0d AVMAIW MS

379v1L40d AOOMATIVD MS

2 €¥9'899
6T €49
00°/6
00746

L 8%

) AN a4

00" e
00" ¥2E
00°8vT
62" 8¢
66°T9
90704
05°2T6
S6°TS

O£ TI8T‘T
[4 9 <) 4
09°Z£5'€S
VAN 74
00" SS
00°SS§

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

Juasemde
Aueydals-edLssal
60:ST $202/£0/0 :p@3ieJauab uoday

#x AuBYdals ©DLSS3C AQ P31BIIUDD - 1HOdIY 40 ANT s

IVLIOL LINVHYVM

¥202/22/20
¥202/€0/20
¥202/€0/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/L0
¥202/20/10
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
ve0z/€2/10
¥202/€£2/10
¥702/20/20
¥202/L1/10
¥202/0€/L0
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/£0

ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI

ANTI

teunc9/s9
YINNC

yeNNL
AMNI-AABA-MCIT
16dA-AANN-ddAT
venNnc

gy e¢NnC

YINNL
YZ0ZNNCYO09TT
J¥ZNNC

avenNnc

¥20¢-L0
7ZNNLHZ82690S
PINNLYS 286905
viENNC

1324014

289061

1347418

[44T4 18

SWILSAS LNIWAYd ILVAOLUOD
g93M VNHSOC

JANWYS  “HOSYY

DNI S3IDIAYIS 1VLIdVD NOZVWY
DNI SIDIAYIS TVLIdYD NOZVWY
NONDVD ONOWAVY INIW

dITIIHd ‘v1131S

dITIIHd ‘v1134s

SONINdS dILYMAVITD

HSVD ALL3d ALNNOD ¥3INNOQ
HSVD ALL3d ALNNOD ¥IANNOE
10d3G SNINIW Nvgun

*DNI S1HOSIT NAIHLAON

*DNI SLHOIT N¥IHLAON

HSVD ALL3d ALNNOD ¥3NNOE
JI1IH NONNVD

Q3LVHOJYOONI T1I0 TI3INNOD
IDIAYIS JNNVL DILd3IS 3DV

IDIANIAS JINVL DILd3IS 3DV

96T
(V444
988¢
004¥
00Lv
90¢
(4427
(44374
60¢
298¢
798¢
YT
14314
14174
298¢
€96
9699
8T
8T

:gI wedboud
1J3sn

P828ST
¥9¢8ST
£9¢8ST
6¥C8ST
81¢Z8ST
Ly28ST
9 8sT
PrI8ST
6£Z8ST
TEZ8ST
0€Z8ST
62¢8ST
8¢Z8ST
1228ST
9¢Z8ST
P2e8sT
£278ST
{lZ8ST
TZZ8ST

¥202/£0/80 :3aLlva 3anq

uoiynjos dia _w;u...m

siunw

J1iva 3INd 3dAl

JDIOANT

JWYN HOANIA

¥202/€0/20

HOANIA  HIHINOA

¥¢0eo08

P INVYYVM

U3IHONOA A8 1SIT7 LNVYIVM

\ﬁwphmmenv hmw—lp_nvmm



2 Bonner County

W Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #2

July 9, 2024

Memorandum

To: Commissioners

Re: FY24 EMS Claims in Batch #20

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 EMS Batch #20 Totaling $48,489.25

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 EMS Claims in
Batch #20 Totaling $48,489.25

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Juasemde 1QI wedboad
6 Aueydais-eoLssal t43sn
T obed 0T:ST ¥202/£0/£0 :po1eJaudb 1i0day

13043 TVAOYddY S, YINOISSIWANOD

SZ°68Y‘8Y § :INNOWY  $Z0ZSW3 T INVIAYM ¥202/€0/40  :3lva

1H0d3Y INVHIVM 3T19VAVd SLINNOJIV

uoinjos diz sa(fre ®

SIUNW %%, e Ajuno) Jsuuog




b4 abed

9908ST VINNC/LZ8Y
IVLIOL MO3HD
AT
25 ISE‘S
T9€60¥0¢

AVLOL MD3HD
T.°T0T
TL°ET
00°88
02¢9¢6ee

||||||||||| ZSTTSE'S

£908ST

T.°T0T

6/9/ST

........... 87 6£9°T AVIO0L XD3HD
86°TES
86°TES

860/6€£S58
S8 SvP
SR SvY

8€276£58
09°TES
09°'TES

LECCBESS
SO 0ET
SO°0€T

79068£58

V101l MD3HD
VLTTYT
VL TVT
YZINNCOO00Z.LY8TL
8T LTV
4T
98°'T9¢
¥ZNNCOOOOTLYVERZ
9L°L¢
9.7 12
¥INNLO0000S2S YL
68°T¢T
£878¢
20" €6
PINNCGLTL0888LY

TVLO0L MD3HD
$9°TL0'T
§S77/0°T
¥ZNNCR60629/67/8¢

8/08ST

€69/ST

¢69/9T

T69.L8T

£5°807

T808ST

6894ST

889/ST

£89/ST

§S72L0°T

0608ST

A23HD HIHINOA

INNOWY/3DIOANI

¥202/20/40 ANI

INIT0SVYD
¥202/20/240 ANI

SDAS 1D¥1D
Sval - dvD
¥202/52/90 ANI

IVOIAINW
¥202/20/40 ANI

alAIE
$202/52/90 ANI

gLANeEN
¥202/52/90 ANI

JLAIEL
¥202/52/90 ANI

DI¥15313
¥202/20/20 ANI

TILN ¥W3HLO
dI¥1>3713
¥202/52/90 ANI

JI1N ¥IHLO
¥202/52/90 ANI

1IN ¥3H10
JId103719
¥202/52/90 ANI

3NOHd 113D
¥20Z/20/20 ANI

Juaaemde
Aueydais-edissal

1gr weaboud

143sn

OT:ST $20Z/£0/20 :pd1eJ3usb 3ioday

TO000 LSAS LNIWAVd 3ILVHO0dU0D

19N 9J10AUT
NIOSWIAMIN
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

18N 3D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIAN
00000
I8N 3D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
00000
18N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
00000
18N 3D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
00000

18N 9D L0AUT
NIDSW3IMIAN
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
NIDSWIMIN
10000
13N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
10000
13N 3D LOAUT
N3IDSWIMIN
NIDSWIMIAN
T0000

18N 3DLOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

0002 81666 T
V.1vawod

0¢8s 81666 ¢

0S€E6 81666 T

JIAY3IS TTVIDNVNIS NONVD

0999 81666 T

2717 1VOIA3W 33¥L aNnog

0999 81666 T

277 TIVOIQ3IW 33¥L aNNodg

0999 87666 T

D771 1VDIA3W 3I3IUL ANnog

0999 81666 T

2717 TVOIQ3IW 33¥L ANNnog

0€£69 81666 T
SITITIITIIN VISIAVY
0869 81666 ¢
0€69 81666 T
SATLIINTIIN VISIAV
0869 81666 T
SITLITITLIN VISIAV
0869 81666 ¢
0£69 8T666 T

SATLIINTIN VISIAV

0069 8T666 T
D77 ALITIEOW 1R1V

2961

866¢

596

008¢

008¢

008¢

008¢

006T

006T

006T

0061

¥202/£0/80 :3lva ana ¥202/€0/.0 $Z0TSW3 TINVAIYM

31vd 3Nd  3dAL

ANVHAYM/AIUNSYIYL SW3

uolinjos dia gAY m”

siunw B

SLINNODIV 1

666 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S 3D10ANI T1IVL3d

-3::00 Jauuog



€ abed

¥208ST

669/ST

8694ST

£69/ST

€89/ST

£.08ST

6/08ST

8908ST

0L08ST

ADIHD YIHONOA

66°TT¢
66°TT¢
99%99
81y
¥8°C1Y
¥/€99
107 Z%¢C
T0°/¥vC
6/£99
S8°/GE
987/S¢€
¥8£99

66°0¢C
66°0Z

66°0¢

89881

0§ ¢ece
06" €2¢
0G"ECE
99T1T

00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
PINNC

¥9°06
9706

¥9'06
yenc8//9/2980£025628

1) ART47
ov" Sy

ov*Sey

658100

76°82¢'T

TO"EEE

LINNOWY/IDTOANT

VLOL XD3HD

VLOL YD3HD

TVLOL MD3IHD

AVLOL XD3HD

AVLOL JD3HD

IV1I0L ND3HD
26°82E'T

LR ER
¥202/20/L0 ANI

dIvday
¥202/52/90 ANI

HIV4IY
¥202/92/90 ANI

dIvd3y
¥20Z/52/90 ANI

YIvd3y
¥202/52/90 ANI

NOI.LvDNa3
¥202/20/L0 ANI

SWYOJINN
¥207/20/L0 ANI

TILN ¥3IHLO
¥202/20/40 ANI

1ILN ¥3HLO
¥20Z/20/20 ANI

321440
321440
331440
1I1IDV4d43y
SWIO4INN
¥3IH10
¥3H10
¥3H10

19N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000
18N 92 LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
TO000
19N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000
33N @D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

19N ®DL0AUI
NIDSWIAMAN
10000

19N @DLOAUI
NIDSWIMIAN
¢0000

18N ®JLO0AUI
N3IDSWIMIN
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIAN
T0000

18N @D LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
10000

38N D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
NIOSWIMIN
NIDSWIMIAN
NIDSWIMIN
NIDSWIMIN
NIDSWIMIN
NIDOSWIMIN
NIOSWIMIN

udaemde
Aueydals-edissal

1qI weaboud

1J4asn

0T:ST +202/£0/20 :p91eaaudb 1soday

00 81666 T
ONI S3¥I1 NOILldI¥WD

0v0. 81666 T
ONI SIUTL NOILdI¥D

004 8T666 T
DNI STUTL NOILATHD

0v0Z 81666 T
ONI STUTIL NOILAI¥UD

0¥0Z 81666 T
ANVYdAWOD SLdvd ININNID

06¥9 81666 T

1D3INNOD SK3

0TZZ 81666 T
QAOW3 ANOHLNY

0869 81666 T
MYOMLAN HSIA

0869 81666 T
0D ¥ILYM NVDITIND

0€S9 81666 8
0€£99 81666 /
0€S9 87666 9
0€£SZ 81666 S
0TZZ 81666 v
0299 81666 £
0299 81666 ¢
0499 81666 T

909Y

903t

909¢

909%

8T09

€8TV

599§

Ix44

€00¢

$202/€0/80 :3Llva 3na

=
uoiinjos dia Jshy e

¥202/£0/20 #Z0ZSW3 DINVYIYM

J1lvd 3INa  3IdAl

INVHAYM/AIUNSYIUL SWI

SLINNO22V 1/9

660T 666 :LNNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI T1IVL3a

bc:.ou .rm::om



v abed

AD3HD

¥20Z/€0/80 :31va 3nd

80T8ST

¢808ST

OTT8ST

€£089T

9/08ST

PTI8ST

¢/08ST

T/08ST

CTLLST

969/ST

0694ST

HIHINOA

¢STETT

00°0¢6

68 0TV

8691

STYTS

0T 8v6'Z

62°622'T

¥20Z/€0/20 ¥Z0ZSW3

AVLOL MD3HD

¢S ETT

¢S ETT
¥¢NNCO0-S890

AVLOL YD3HD
00°0¢26
007026
8Yv19

AVLIOL JD3HD

Sy L9

Sv' 49
YINNLT99/TE0S

4141

L4AR143
YZNNCO9STH90S

IVLOL MD3HD
S8769T
987691

NI-TZ0¥0S0

AVLOL XD3HD

0958

09758
12691796

0" ¥8¢

0" ¥8¢
6211296

S8°TT

S8'TT
095€9856

9069

90769
144444417

Y€ €9

PeE9
€225/156

AVLOL XD3HD

0T 8¥6'Z

0T 8¥6'Z
9¢-£0T¢

AVLOL MD3IHD

LNMNOWY/3DIOANT

L INYHIYM

TLLN ¥3AHLO
¥202/20/L0 ANI

SDAS 1D¥1D
¥202/20/.0 ANI

DI¥15313
¥202/20/40 ANI

JI¥1D373
¥20¢/20/20 ANI

¥3IHLO
¥202/20/Z0 ANI

RLATELN
¥202/20/40 ANI

JLAEL
¥202/20/20 ANI

IYDIAIN
¥202/20/20 ANI

giAN(E
¥202/52/90 ANI

QLANE
¥202/52/90 ANI

dID - dvd
¥202/52/90 ANI

J1vd 3nd 3dAL

19N ®DLOAUI
N3IDSWIMIN
T0000

19N 9DL0AUI
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

1SN 9D LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN

T0000
18N 92 LOAUT

NIDOSWAMIN
10000

19N ®DLOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
<0000

18N 3D LOAUT
N3IDSWIMIN
T0000
1SN @D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
10000
18N 9D LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
10000
18N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
10000
18N 9D L0AUI
NIDSWIMIN
10000

19N ®DLOAUT
NIDSWIMAN
T0000

ANVHYYM/¥IUNSYINL SWI

Juaaemde 1QI weaboud
Aueydais- edLssal tdasn
0T:ST $202/£0/20 :poiedsusb 1uoday

0869 87666 T

N 40 ALID YIAIY L1SITAd SZEE

0¢82 8T666 T
OI1NT0S ADOTONHO3AL SW3I TZ/S

0£69 87666 T
"ONI SLIHOIT NYIHIAUON bEEL

0£69 87666 T
"ONI SLIHDIT NYIHLIAON bEEl

0299 81666 T
I ONILNGIYLISIA LHDISNI /99¢

0999 8T666 T

NIIHDOS A¥NIH 66/¢
0999 81666 T
NIFHOS AUNIH 66/.€
0999 8T666 T
NIFHOS AMNIH 66/€
0999 81666 T
NIFHDS AMN3IH 66/€
0999 81666 T
NIFHDS AMNIH 66.€

08%6 81666 1

VZH BOZY

SINNO2DY 1/9

660T 666 :INNODDV HSVD

1S17 3D0I0ANI T1IvLi3a

>u:=|om ._w|::om



q abed

STT8ST

¥69.ST

LETBST

0808ST

8808ST

2808ST

9808ST

989/ST

989/9T

¥89/ST

S808ST

¥808ST

ADIHD HIHINOA

PZNNCE
697906
¥6°857 ST
69°1S
¥0°9TS

ve

ve

(44
6 6ET
00°'T/T

0¢ EE€S
0 EES
0000-81989¢0/2

violL

697906
69°906°

0560120C
avioL

¥6°85Z"
¥6°85¢"

08¢18£90¢6

IvioL
69°1S
69°TS

1692952008

vioL
98°8S
98°8S
INCTO"088¢20-20
7R 47
¥l vt
INCZ0"0£820-€¢
1440 4%
47204 X4
NCL20°098¢20-€2

avioL
00°§
00°S

avioL
00°6T
00°6T
£989AUT
00" ¢ST
00°2ZST
7989AUT

JD3HD
S
S

D3IHD
8T
8T

ADIHD

AD3IHD

JD3HD

AD3IHD

ANOHd 113D
¥202/20/L0 ANI

SDAS 1D¥1D
¥202/92/90 ANI

S13SSV WS
¥202/20/240 ANI

SOAS
¥202/20/40

131D
ANI

aIin
¥202/20/20

11N
¥202/20/20

111N
¥202/20/40

¥3H1O0
ANT

YIHL10
ANTI

Y3IHLIO
ANI

SWYO4INN
¥202/52/90 ANI

SWHO4INN
¥202/52/90 ANI

SWYOJINN
¥202/52/90 ANI

NOI.L¥INa3
¥202/20/20 ANI

NOILYDNa3
¥202/20/L0 ANI

19N 3D10AUI
NIDSWIMIAN
T0000

19N 92L0AUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

J9N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
0000

19N 3DLOAUI
N3IDSWIM3IN
00000

39N 9DLOAUT
NIDSWIMIAN
10000
19N 9DLOAUT
N3IDSWIMIAN
10000
319N ®DLOAUT
NIOSWIMIN
T0000

18N 9JLOAUT
N3IDSWIMIN
10000
18N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIAN
T0000
18N 8D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
10000

19N 92 LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
T0000
19N 8D LOAUI
NIDSWIMIN
10000

udaemde
Aueydels-esissal

:gI weuabodd

1d9sn

0T:ST £20Z/£0/20 :po3eddusb 1i0doy

0069 81666 T
SSITAAIM NOZIU3IA

0¢82 8T666 T
T 1S3IM NDISIA SWILSAS

0249 8T666 T
1Vd0dY0D SITVS YIANAYLS

0¢8Z 8T666 T
1I-Aa3dHs

0869 8T666 T
1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS
0869 8T666 T
1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS
0869 8T666 T
1N - 40 ALID LNIOdANVS
0TZL 81666 T
YvIM WOLSND AHIFUD ANVS
0TZZ 81666 T
YVIM WOLSND AHIFUD ANVS

0TZZ 81666 T
YVIM WOLSND AIIFYD ANVS

06%9 81666 T
3S ® HLTVv3IH 3DNIAIAOUd
06v9 87666 T

3S ® HLIVIH 3IDN3IAIAOUd

vive

[44-34

PETY

108¢

008

008

008

897

89/

89/

299¢

¥202/£0/80 :3lva ana

uorinjos dis 19)fy e

siunw

¥20Z/€0/20 t20ZSW3

ANNOWY/IDTOANT

L INVYYYM

Jivd 3nd 3dAL

INVHIYM/HIANSYIUL SWI

S1NNODDY /9

660T

666 :LNNODDV HSVD

1SI7 30I0ANI TIviad

A juno9 Jauuog



udgemde :qI wedbodd
6 Aueydals-eoLssal 14380
9 °0®ed 0T:ST $202/£0/20 :po1edauab juo0doy

IVLOL INVHAVM SADIOANT
........... $6°60T IVLOL XDIHD
S6°60T 1SN 9D LOAUI
S6°60T 7ILN ¥3HLO NIOSWAMIAN 0869 81666 T
6908ST 0y ¥202/20/.0 ANI TOO0OQ "DNI SS3TIUIM M0 AIUIM 9G/T
........... 79°2€s IVLOL MDIHD
62°261 38N @DL0AUIL
6/°26T JILN ¥3IHLO NIDSWIMIN 0869 8T666 T
ZET8ST ¥ZINCILTEGS-EE0 $#202/20/20 ANI T0000 LS3IANI ANvIAvOAd 1OV $656
£8°6€T 39N 9DL0AUTL
€8°6€T 110 ¥IAHLO NIDSWIMIAN 0869 81666 T
9TT8ST PZINCSEY]RZ-TEO ¥202/20/40 ANI TO000 LSIANI ONvEQvodd ITOVI S65S
||||||||||| 07" €£5 IVLOL MD3IHD

AD3IHD dIHINOA LNMOWY/IDIOANT 3LVa 3Nd  JdAL SINNODDV _1/9

¥¢02/€0/80 :3ilva 3Ina ¥202/€0/20 t20ZSW3 L INVHY¥YM INVHYYM/ETUNSYIYL SW3 660T 666 -LNNODIV HSVYD

1S17 3J10ANI 1ivl3d

uoinjos dia saph) 8 . - |} i .. >ﬂ==°o Lw—.—:om




/ abed

IVLO0L ONYHD

Juaiemde 1qI wedboad
Aueydaas-eoLssal 1Jasn
0T:ST ¥202/€0/20 :po1edauab 1.aoday

89°685°8S€‘T
89°695'85€'T
v6°88Y 6.
v6°88Y 6/
¥6° 88162
76" 88V 6L
7688 SL
767887 6/
v6°88Y S/
¥6°88v 6/
¥6°88% S/
v6°88Y S/
¥6°88Y 6/
¥6°88% ‘6L
¥6°88Y S/

1395ang gAY

vli0L aNnd

0T'8%6"'2 NOILDMILSNOD - TVLIdVD
0088 aN3adx3 ISVIAT - TVLIdVYD
60°768°9 SIDIAYAS LOVHINOD
T ° 862 SWYO4INN
6¥ 82 IT1IDV4 - INIVW/SHIVd3Y
82°05¢'T NIVW/YIVdId - SITDIHIA
¢STTSE'S 70SVD ‘13Nd - SITDIHIAA
Z1°00'T ¥IHIO - SITLITTLN
TS°200°T A1IDTHID3T13 - SITLINILN
S/°S09°T 1 ¥vIN173D - SITLIIIILN
¥6°8S2'8T dIND3 ANV S13ASSY T1VAS
9< " ¥99 ¥IHLO - S3TTddNS
EL7€ST'C IVDI@3AW - S3IT1ddNS
62058 IDI440 - SAT1ddNS
0S "6t NOILlvdna3

LNNOWY

-08¥6-000-00-8T-666
-05£6-000-00-8T-666
-02¢8Z2-000-00-81-666
-0T/Z-000-00-81-666
-0€5/-000-00-81-666
-0%0/-000-00-8T-666
-0002-000-00-81-666
~-0869-000-00-8T-666
-0£69-000-00-81-666
-0069-000-00-81-666
-0¢/9-000-00-8T-666
-0/99-000-00~-81-666
-0999-000-00-81-666
-0£59-000-00-8T-666
-06+¥9-000-00-8T-666

AVY3IANID - SW3 M3IN 8T666 666
IVY¥3INID - SW3 MAN 8T666 666
IVYINID - SWI MaN 8T666 666
IYY3INID - SWI MaN BT666 666
IVYINID - SW3 MaN 8T666 666
AVYINID - SW3 M3IN 81666 666
IVY3INID - SW3 MaN 8T666 666
TVY3NID - SW3 M3IN 81666 666
AVAINID - SW3 M3IN 8T666 666
IVYIANID - SW3 M3IN 81666 666
AVYIANTD - SW3I M3IN 81666 666
IVY3INID - SW3 MaIN 8T666 666
IVY3INID - SW3 M3N 81666 666
IVY3INID - SW3 M3AN 8T666 666
IVY3INID - SW3 M3IN 8T666 666

¥202Z/£0/80 :31va ana

uonnjos dia 191 e

siunw %%

1NNODDY

240 aNNd

$202/€0/20  £Z0ZSW3 I LNVHYYM

AAJVINANS LNVIRVM

| .>.E|:om Jauuog



Juaaemde :aI weabodd
Aueydais-eoissaf 143sn

8 abed 0T:ST ¥20Z/£0/20 :pa3e43uab 3a0dy

auL|es
BuL|BeS

9JLAJIS J91EM

€ UoL1®1S 1dUJdIUT

€ UOL]1B1S UOLSLAI|IL
sabueys |ang aunc

ed SweN ‘Ul ‘suLelund
Jaded d1

4071 S66T2O

407 966T2D

407 S€88TD

sieas 140s ‘9zneb osea
sbur||Lg Aew

syied AI ‘auL|ouded
S3p0J1I3| 3

dvdd

12®J3UOD UOLIBIS MIN
uoLlelis DLJ3I9|® ‘SeD
T uoLlels sen

uoLlels DLJIDD|3 ‘sed
AJspLoJquD wJaogiun
1EH

AdapLodqus wJogLun

LLO

abesn pue ases| JoLdod

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

0v " v8¢
S8 1T

oy Sed
§6°60T
¥9°06
ZSTTISE'S
26782¢'T
90769

v8 (1Y
107 L¥C
S87/SE
PETE9
6979069
S8 ShY
09°T¢€S
S0°0ET
0T 8¥6'Z
8T LTV
9,7 LT
68°T¢T
00°S
86°6T
96" V1T
66°0¢
T4°T0T

¥202/20/20
¥202/20/L0
¥202/20/L0
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥20Z/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥2027/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90
¥202/52/90

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANTI

ANI

ANI

ANTI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANL

ANI

ANI

ANTI

¢6CTT96
095€9856
S6S8T00

y0eey
¥¢ncy./5/298020L5528
T9€60v0¢
PINNCLZ8Y
124244271

v.€99

6/£99

¥8€99

€4252256
0560¥20¢
88226858
LE7C6ES8
¥9068£58
9¢-£0T¢
YZNNCOO0OT.ZYE8L
¥ZNNCO0000S2SY L
¥INNC6/.TL0888LY
LTZ90

10990

0¢020

¢8988T

0¢79¢6¢E

NI3JHDS AUN3IH

NITFHDS AYNIH

0D ¥ILVYM NVOITIND
"INI SSITIUIM O QIAIM
WYOMLIN HSIA

VY.1vanod

SWILSAS INIWAVd IF1VYOdY0D
NI3HDS AdN3H

ONI SIUIL NOILAIYD

ONI SIUIL NOIL4I¥D

ONI SIAUTL NOILdIUD
NI3FHDS AYN3IH

D717 1S3IM NDIS3IA SWILSAS
D77 1VOIA3W 33YL aNnog
D717 1VvOIA3W 33AL aNnod
D77 vOIA3IW 3IIAL aNNog
VZH

SATLITILN VISIAV
S3TIINTILN VISIAV
SATLIIILN VISIAV

AVIM WOLSND NIFAD ANVS
AYIM WOLSND XNIFUD dANVS
YVYIM WOLSND MNIFAD ANVS

ANVAWOD S1d¥vd ININNID

NI S3IDIAYIS TTVIDNVYNIJ NONVO

66/¢
66/t
£00¢
984T
Lae

845¢
96T
66/¢
909%
909t
209y
66/¢
(4417
008¢
008¢
008¢
80¢v¥
006T
006T
006T
89/

89/

89/

8T09
596

¢/08ST
T/08ST
0£08ST
6908ST
8908ST
£3908ST1
9908ST
CT22ST
669/ST
869/ST
L69/ST
969.ST
¥69/ST
€69/ST
Z694ST
169/ST
069/ST
689/ST
889/91
L89/.ST
989/ST
§89/ST
¥894ST
€89/9T1
6£9/9T

$202/£0/80 :3lva ana

uoin|os dia Jajkye

o

siunuw *

31Yad 3Nad 3dAL

JDI0ANI

JWYN HOANIA

¥202/€0/10

HOONIA  ¥3IHIONO

¥Z0¢SKW3

L INVHEYM

AFHONOA Ag 1SIT LNVIAVM

>~E|=wo .__.o::.ow



6 abed

LLer JoJ sean]
S 19UJ3IUI ‘UOLSLAS|IL
T UOLIBIS UOLSLAd|3L
SOaW ‘sauoyd

Su91| L} edoH

pLLNg JRWO0JD D1J3D9|3
Z UoLlelS JUBMIS ‘Jdlem
od a|peJd ‘sauoyd |3
¥ uoLlels'uslem

T uoLlels JamasS 'J9lem
T uoLlels Jam3s ‘ulalem
pJed dav/ddd

SspJed d3av/¥dd

peuew 3994 ‘AJ0OIUIAUT
Z uoLl®lsS DLJ1d39|3
paJ4ys ALyiuow
luawasJnquLay 1009

D-D ‘S9UL|Jd3}| L4 ‘SgoN
buLuLedy auLuo
soL|ddns bBuLuea|d

407 TEYTOD

4NW 21431233

ST 6878y
¥6°852'8T
6.7 ¢6T
€876ET
0¢"€€S
09°58
Sv° 49
¢STETT
$9°7L0'T
98°8S

| 72444
4204
00°6T
00°¢ST
00°0¢6
VLTVT
69°1S
00°00T
86°TES
05" €T¢
987691
69°TT¢
1228327

AVLIOL LINVYUYM

¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/L0
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/£0
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/L0
¥202/20/20
¥202/20/20

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANTI

ANI

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANI

ANT

ANI

ANI

ANI

08Z18€90¢26
PZINC9LTEGS-EED
YZINCSEYBBZ-TEO
YZNNCEOOO0-8Y98920L,
12691¢96
PEZNNCT99LTEOS
¥¢NNCO0~-S890
PIZNNCR606£9262L8¢C
¥ZINCLTO"088¢20-¢0
¥2NCe¢0"0/8¢20-¢¢
P2INCZ0"098¢20-£¢
£989AUT

7989AUT

8Y¥19
#ZNNCO000CL¥8TL
169¢552008

PeNNL

860/6€£58

99TTT

NI-T/Z0%050

99+99
#ZNNCO9STHI0S

xx AUBYAILS BOLSSDC AQ pOIBJIBUDD - 1Y0dIY 40 ANI xx

NOILVYO
SINIWLSTA

SINIWLSTA

)

LITT1N 40

I1ITI1N

I11711Nn -

I1TTILN
JIDIAN3S B
IDIAY3S ¥
17 SNOILN

211

DNI BN

D

Judaemde
Aueydags-edLssal
0T:ST ¥202/£0/20 :pa31elauab 1u0day

dd0D SITVS YINAYLS
NI aNvdavoyg 3719v3
NI aNvEavoyg 3715v3
SS3TIYIM NOZTIY3A
NIFHDS AdN3H

NI S1HDIT NY¥IHLYON
ALID ¥IATY 1S3T¥d
D171 ALITTIE0W 131V
40 ALTD INTIOdANYS
40 ALID INIO4ANVS
40 ALID INTOdANVS
HLTv3IH JIDN3IAIAO¥d
HLIVIH 3DNIAIAQUd
70S ADOTONHO3IL SK3
SATLIINTLIN VISIAY
1T-A3AUHS

QYOW3 ANOHLNY
IVOId3aWw 33¥L aNNnog
1D3NNOD SK3
I1NgTH1ISIA IHDISNI
ONI S3UIL NOIL4T¥HD

NI SIHDIT NY3HLAYON

14347
965§
9658
vLive
66/¢
14314
Y433
086V
008

008

008

799t
99¢
TLS
006T
T08¢
599§
008¢
13184
199¢
909¢%
14334

:qI wedboad
143sn

LETBST
CETBST
9T18ST
STI8ST
YTI8ST
OTTI8ST
80T8ST
0608ST
8808ST
£808ST
9808ST
S808ST
¥808ST
¢808ST
T1808ST
0808ST
6/08ST
8/08ST
£208ST
9/08ST
v/08ST
€/08ST

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

$202/£0/80 :3lva and

uonnjos dia JajAyel =

siunwt %,

3.Lvd INd 3dAL

JDTOANI

JWYN HOANIA

¥202/£0/20

HOANIA  AIHONO.

720ZSKW3

P INVHYVM

YIHONOA A9 LSIT LNVHIVM

A juno9n Jauuog



Bonner County
¥ Sheriff’s Office

- MEMORANDUM

Date: July C’l , 2024

To: Commissioners

From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler

Re: Idaho State Department of Agriculture MOU — Watercraft Inspection Stations
Description:

The Idaho State Department of Agriculture (ISDA) is entering into an agreement with the Bonner
County Sheriff’s Office for law enforcement services. The Sheriff’s Office will provide all necessary
personnel, equipment, supplies, supervision, etc. to provide law enforcement services related to the
Idaho Invasive Species Inspection Protocol. The Sheriff’s Office will enforce three (3) Watercraft
Invasive Species Stations, and the ISDA will pay the Law Enforcement up to $132,165.00, payable in
four (4) equal installments of $33,041.00. Law Enforcement shall provide patrols for up to thirty-five
(35) hours per week at a flat Fifty Dollars ($50.00) per hour, plus mileage and approved supplies, for
up to eighteen (18) weeks six (6) days beginning June 21, 2024 and ending October 31, 2024, for each
of the three (3) stations, and the ISDA reserves the right to terminate this Agreement if the Legislature
of the State of Idaho fails, neglects, or refuses to appropriate sufficient funds that have been required
by the ISDA.

Legal Review__ BW

Distribution: Original to be sent to Sheriff’s Office
Copy to Clerk/Auditor’s Office

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us, I
move to approve the agreement with the Idaho State Department of Agriculture (ISDA) and
Bonner County Sheriff’s Office to provide law enforcement services. The ISDA will
reimburse Law Enforcement up to $132,165.00, with the agreement being effective from June
21, 2024, to October 31, 2024, and it can be terminated by ISDA if the Legislature fails,
neglects, or refuses to appropriate sufficient funds.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE IDAHO STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND
THE BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

This Memorandum of Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the Idaho State
Department of Agriculture (“ISDA”), 2270 Old Penitentiary Road, P.O. Box 7249, Boise, ID
83707, and the Bonner County Sheriff’s Office, 4001 N Boyer Ave, Sandpoint, ID 83864 (“Law
Enforcement”) (ISDA and Law Enforcement, collectively, “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into an agreement for the performance of law
enforcement duties and functions at or near certain Watercraft Invasive Species Inspection
Stations (hereinafter referred to as the "Points of Inspection") in Idaho County, Idaho;

WHEREAS, Law Enforcement is capable and equipped to perform such duties and functions and
provide such duties and functions;

WHEREAS, the Idaho Legislature enacted the Idaho Invasive Species Act of 2008 (“Act”), Idaho
Code § 22-1901 et seq., and expressed its concern regarding the increasing threat of invasive species;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, ISDA has the authority to conduct inspections of public or private
premises, lands, bodies of water, means of conveyance or articles of any person in order to inspect,
survey, treat, control, collect samples of or destroy any invasive species;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho Code Section 22-1910A, Law Enforcement has the duty to enforce the
provisions of the Act, including issuing complaints and citations, stopping and inspecting, and detaining
and impounding;

WHEREAS, an Agreement such as this is authorized by Idaho Code Sections 31-604, 67-2332 and
22-1914.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES: Law Enforcement agrees to employ, furnish and
supply all necessary personnel together with the necessary equipment, supplies, supervision,
vehicles, jail and communication facilities, records and record keeping functions, and such other
items as are reasonably necessary to provide law enforcement services related to enforcement of
the Act and the Idaho Invasive Species Inspection Protocol (attached to this Agreement as Exhibit
1) including: (a) issuing complaints and citations; (b) stopping and inspecting; and (c) detainment and
impoundment at the Points of Inspection under the following terms and conditions:

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-
2024
Page- 1



a. Law Enforcement shall provide patrols for up to thirty-five (35) hours per week for
eighteen (18) weeks six (6) days beginning June 21, 2024 and ending October 31,
2024 for the Samuels Inspection Station, for up to thirty-five (35)
hours per week for eighteen (18) weeks six (6) days beginning June 21, 2024 and
ending October 31, 2024 for the Albeni Falls Inspection Station, for up to thirty-
five (35) hours per week for eighteen (18) weeks six (6) days beginning June 21,
2024 and ending October 31, 2024 for the Clark Fork Inspection station.

b. Law Enforcement shall provide patrols at the Points of Inspection as follows:
Highway 95, 0.16 miles south of Samuels Road and Highway 95 (“Samuels
Inspection Station”), Highway 200, 2.0 miles east of the Old Town Pend
Oreille River Bridge (“Albeni Falls Inspection Station™) and at Highway
200, Milepost 54.7, in the town of Clark Fork (“Clark Fork Inspection
Station”

C. Law Enforcement shall emphasize patrols at high traffic times, such as prioritizing
coverage on the weekend.

d. The personnel used by Law Enforcement to perform the law enforcement services
shall remain under the jurisdiction and control of Law Enforcement while rendering
the services and Law Enforcement shall define the standard of performance of such
personnel; and

&: The scope of law enforcement services shall be to enforce the laws of the State of
Idaho as they relate to the Act, specifically, Idaho Code Section 22-1910A, and any
other measures within its authority necessary to preserve the peace at the Points of
Inspection.

2. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Law Enforcement will submit financial ledgers on the
10th of each month to ISDA in an Excel spreadsheet format provided by ISDA (attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit 2). The Financial Ledger must show deposits of ISDA funds and
expenditures of those funds. The Financial Ledger must be specifically itemized, showing
expenses. Supporting documentation must be included to support expenses. For time and mileage,
this documentation will be in the form of a Program Tracking Log by day, by station, by officer
that is certified by both the officer and supervisor. Expenses may include time, mileage, and
supplies.

a. Time: Time recorded must show hours worked by day, per station, per officer.
b. Mileage: Law Enforcement may request reimbursement for actual mileage that

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-
2024
Page - 2



Law Enforcement has recorded at the state rate and in compliance with the Idaho
State Travel Policy! that has been adopted by the State Board of Examiners. Such
mileage must be specifically incurred when an officer’s services are needed to
enforce invasive species check station protocols in direct support of station
operations. Such mileage must not exceed one hundred and twenty-five (125) miles
per day, per station, per officer.

c. Supplies: Law Enforcement must have prior written approval from ISDA before it buys
supplies.

3. COMPENSATION: As compensation for the law enforcement services, ISDA hereby agrees to
pay Law Enforcement, in an amount not to exceed a rounded amount of one hundred thirty-
two thousand, one-hundred sixty-five dollars ($132,165.00) payable in Four (4) equal
installments of thirty-three thousand, forty-one dollars ($33,041.00) according to Paragraph 4,
below. This amount will be based on expenses for time, mileage, and supplies.

a. TERMS OF PAYMENT: ISDA will pay Law Enforcement a flat fifty dollars
($50.00) per hour for up to thirty-five (35) per week, for eighteen (18) weeks six
(6) days beginning June 21, 2024 and ending October 31, 2024 for the Samuels
Inspection Station, for up to thirty-five (35) hours per week for eighteen (18) weeks
six (6) days beginning June 21, 2024 and ending October 31, 2024 for the Albeni
Falls Inspection Station, for up to thirty-five (35) hours per week for eighteen (18)
weeks six (6) days beginning June 21, 2024 and ending October 31, 2024 for the
Clark Fork Inspection station, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and
according to the following schedule:

a. First Disbursement: Upon the signing of this Agreement, ISDA will disburse one
fourth of the total allowable compensation for the current Idaho State Fiscal Year,
and

b. Second Disbursement: ISDA will disburse the second payment in an amount equal

to one fourth of the total allowable compensation. Law Enforcement will be eligible
for the second disbursement after the submission of a Financial Ledger showing
that seventy percent (70%) of first disbursement funds have been spent, and that the
funds have been spent in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

c. Third Disbursement: ISDA will disburse the third payment in an amount equal to
one fourth of the total altowable compensation. Law Enforcement will be eligible
for the third disbursement after the submission of a Financial Ledger showing that

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-
2024
Page - 3



seventy (70%) of the first and second disbursement funds have been spent, and that
the funds have been spent in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

d. Fourth Disbursement: ISDA will disburse the fourth payment in an amount equal
to one fourth of the total allowable compensation. Law Enforcement will be eligible
for the third disbursement after the submission of a Financial Ledger showing that
seventy (70%) of the first, second, and third disbursement funds have been spent,
and that the funds have been spent in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement.

&; Unexpended funds: Any unexpended portion of any funding provided by ISDA
remaining at the end of the effective period of this Agreement, together with the
amount of any portion of any funding expended in contravention of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, will be returned to ISDA no later than January 15,
2025 or as otherwise agreed to by ISDA.

4. GENERAL TERMS:

a. EMPLOYEES OF LAW ENFORCEMENT: 1t is agreed that all employees of Law
Enforcement shall remain employees of Law Enforcement for all purposes,
including the payment of taxes, wages and benefits and the coverage of insurance
and the provision of including worker’s compensation insurance. It is agreed that
ISDA shall not be liable for compensation or indemnity to any of the employees of
Law Enforcement specifically from injuries or sickness arising out of the
performance of Law Enforcement services within protection of the protected area,
and Law Enforcement hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless ISDA from
any liability resulting from such a claim.

b. INSURANCE: Law Enforcement shall maintain a comprehensive general liability
insurance policy in the minimum amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence which shall name and protect its employees, officers, and agents, from
and against any and all claims, losses, actions, and judgments for damages or injury
to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the said party’s acts. Law
Enforcement shall provide proof of liability coverage prior to commencing its
performance as herein provided.

G: LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY: To the extent permitted under applicable law,
Law Enforcement shall be liable for the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of
its employees acting withing the scope of their official duties. “Employee” for
purposes of this Agreement shall be defined as set forth in the Idaho Tort Claims

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-

2024
Page - 4



Act. Nothing in this Agreement shall extend the tort responsibility or liability of
Law Enforcement beyond that required by the Idaho Tort Claims Act.

d. NOTICES: Any notice given in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be delivered either by hand to the other party, by certified mail, postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, to the addressee provided below or by facsimile
transmission to the other party at the facsimile number below. Notice shall be
deemed delivered immediately upon personal service or facsimile transmission or
forty-eight (48) hours after depositing notice or demand in the United States mail.
Either party may change its address by giving written notice of the change to the

other party.
ISDA
2270 Old Penitentiary Rd. TO: Bonner County Sherift’s Office
PO Box 7249 4001 N Boyer Ave
Boise, ID 83707 Sandpoint, ID 83864
Attn: Nic Zurfluh Attn: Lt. Tony Riffle
Fax: (208) 334-2283 Phone: (208) 283-8647

G NO AUTHORITY TO BIND: Law Enforcement has no authority to enter into
contracts or agreements on behalf of ISDA. This Agreement does not create a
partnership between the parties and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
interpreted to create an employer-employee, master-servant, or principal-agent
relationship between ISDA and Law Enforcement in any respect.

f. ASSIGNMENT: Neither party may assign its rights or delegate its duties, in whole
or in part, without the prior written consent of the other except that Law
Enforcement may assign as collateral its right to payment under this Agreement
with prior written notice to ISDA.

g. WAIVER: The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement
shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach.

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-
2024
Page - 5



h. MODIFICATION: No change, modification, or waiver of any term of this
Agreement shall be valid unless it is in writing and signed by both ISDA and Law
Enforcement.

1. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement and its accompanying exhibits
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior
agreements or understanding between ISDA and Law Enforcement.

] ATTORNEY'’S FEES: In the event a lawsuit of any kind is instituted under this
Agreement or to obtain performance of any kind under this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to additional sums as the court may adjudge for
reasonable attorneys’ fees, subject to the other party’s right to appeal.

k. APPLICABLE LAW: The Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and
governed by the laws of the state of Idaho. Any action to enforce the provisions of
the Agreement shall be brought in State district court in Ada County, Boise, Idaho.
In the event any term of the Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by a
court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms of the Agreement will remain
in force. This Agreement shall be govermned by, construed, and enforced in
accordance with, the laws of Idaho, County of Ada, without regard to its conflicts
of law principles.

I LEGAL COMPLIANCE: Law Enforcement agrees to comply with all applicable
requirements of federal and state statutes, rules, and regulations.

m. FISCAL NECESSITY AND NON-APPROPRIATION: 1SDA is a government
entity and it is understood and agreed that ISDA’s payments herein provided for
shall be paid from Idaho State Legislative appropriations. The Legislature is
under no legal obligation to make appropriations to fulfill this Agreement. This
Agreement shall in no way or manner be construed so as to bind or obligate the
State of Idaho beyond the term of any particular appropriation of funds by the
State’s Legislature as may exist from time to time.

ISDA reserves the right to terminate this Agreement in whole or in part if, in its sole
judgment, the Legislature of the State of Idaho fails, neglects, or refuses to
appropriate sufficient funds as may be required for ISDA to continue payments, or
if the Executive Branch mandates any cuts or holdbacks in spending, or if funds are
not budgeted or otherwise available, or if ISDA discontinues or makes a material
alteration of the program under which funds were provided. ISDA shall not be
required to transfer funds between accounts in the event that funds are reduced or
unavailable.

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-
2024
Page - 6



All affected future rights and labilities of the parties shall thereupon cease within
ten (10) calendar days after notice to Law Enforcement. Further, in the event of
non-appropriation, ISDA shall not be liable for any penalty, expense or liability, or
for general, special, incidental, consequential or other damages resulting therefrom.

n. OFFICIALS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE ISDA NOT PERSONALLY
LIABLE: 1t is agreed by and between the parties hereto that in no event shall any
official, officer, employee or agent of the State of Idaho be in any way liable or
responsible for any covenant or agreement, whether expressed or implied, nor for
any statement, representation or warranty made in or in connection with this
Agreement. In particular, and without limitation of the foregoing, no full-time or
part-time agent or employee of ISDA shall have any personal liability or
responsibility under this Agreement, and the sole responsibility and liability for the
performance of this Agreement and all of the provisions and covenants contained
in this Agreement shall rest in and be vested with the State of Idaho.

0. HEADINGS: The headings have been inserted for convenience solely and are not
to be considered when interpreting the provisions of this Agreement.

p- COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

g SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY: Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a
waiver of ISDA’s or the State’s sovereign immunity, which immunity is hereby
expressly reserved.

I. PACIFIC STATES MARINE FISHERIES GRANT: Law Enforcement agrees that
by accepting this Agreement, it becomes a sub-recipient of the Pacific States
Marine Fisheries Grant. Law Enforcement is therefore obligated to comply with the
terms and conditions of that grant when funds are drawn down or otherwise
obtained from the grant payment system. The terms and conditions of the Pacific
States Marine Fisheries July 2020 grant are incorporated by reference as if fully
set forth herein and are included in Exhibit #3 to this Agreement. Law Enforcement
understand that funds could come from a subsequent year of the Pacific States
Marine Fisheries Grant and Law Enforcement agrees that it will be bound to the
terms of any subsequent grant year.

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-

2024
Page -7



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have adopted this Agreement by its governing bodies and
this Agreement has been signed and attested by the authorized officials of each party.

DATED this day of , 2024,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ISDA and Law Enforcement have executed this Agreement.

Idaho State Department of Agriculture Law Enforcement
By: By:

Chanel Tewalt, Director Sheriff
Date Date

Board of County Commissioners

By:
Commissioner

Date:

ISDA Law Enforcement Invasive Species Inspection Station Patrol Bonner County Sheriff’s Office-
2024
Page - 8



Bonner County EMS

521 N. Third Ave e Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-2194

EMS
Memorandum Item #1

July 1, 2024

To: Bonner County Commissioners

From: Jeff Lindsey
BCEMS Chief

Re: Transfer Bonner County EMS Explorer to West Pend Orielle Fire District

Description: Bonner County EMS is requesting approval to transfer a 2014 Ford Explorer
VIN# 1FM5K8AR1EGA38987 including lights, sirens and VHF radio to the West Pend
Oreille Fire District, a political subdivision, for use as a dedicated EMS Quick Response Unit
(QRU). The vehicle will be used to assist BCEMS on medical emergencies in the WPOFD
response district. Bonner County EMS requests that the Board of County Commissioners
(BOCC) declare this item as surplus.

Distribution:
1 _Copy to be returned to EMS
1 Copy to the Auditor’s Office
1_ Copy to the Commissioner’s Office

Legal Approval

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us |
move to surplus the listed vehicle and donate it to the West Pend Orielle Fire District.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes o no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




RESOLUTION 24-
BONNER COUNTY EMS
DONATION OF FORD EXPLORER TO WEST PEND ORIELLE FIRE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Bonner County have
determined that the equipment identified below is no longer needed for Bonner
County EMS’s use; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Idaho Code Title 31 Chapter 8, the Board
of County Commissioners determined that it would be in the best interest of the
citizens of Bonner County to transfer the equipment described below to the West
Pend Orielle Fire District.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that one 2014 Ford Explorer VIN#
1FM5K8AR1EGA38987 be transferred from Bonner County EMS as it is no longer
needed. After motion and unanimous decision of the Board of Bonner County
Commissioners, said equipment shall be transferred to the West Pend Orielle Fire
District, June ___ , 2024.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Luke Omodt, Chairman ATTEST: Michael Rosedale
By

Asia Williams, Commissioner Deputy Clerk

Steve Bradshaw, Commissioner

Approved by legal:

(As Appropriate)



BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ¢ Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 — Fax: (208) 263-9084
E-mail: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

July 9th, 2024

Memorandum R&B
To:  Commissioners l} Item #1

From: Matt Mulder, PE Road & Bridge Staff Engineer ﬂ

T T

Re:  Adoption of Urban Area Transportation Plan

The Road & Bridge Department has been working with the Local Highway Technical
Assistance Council, AECOM Engineers, and the cities of Sandpoint, Dover, Kootenai, and
Ponderay to develop an Urban Area Transportation Plan (UATP) using grant money to fund
this process.

The urban area is defined by the US Census, and includes unincorporated areas within Bonner
County Road & Bridge jurisdiction, including parts of Sagle, Ponder Point, and areas adjacent
to the various city boundaries in the greater Sandpoint area. This defined urban area affects
potential grant project eligibility as some pots of money are reserved for either urban or rural
areas.

In developing the UATP, all of the jurisdictions worked together to identify projects within the
boundary, and analyzed them against numerous criteria to attempt to develop a prioritization
list and preliminary cost estimates for the various projects so that the entities within the
boundary of the UATP can coordinate and prioritize grant applications in the future and utilize
the prioritization of the plan to improve grant scoring criteria performance.

We recommend that the Board of County Commissioners formally adopt the UATP along with
the greater Sandpoint area cities. The cities are in the process, or have already adopted, the
plan as well.

A suggested motion would be: | move that Bonner County adopt the 2024 Urban
Area Transportation Plan.

Recommendation Acceptance: 0O yes O no date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chair

Page 1 of 1



| SANDPOINT URBAN AREA
< | TRANSPORTATION PLAN
*~ | REPORT

= | WaRcH 2024

PREPARED BY AECOM

Project Partners:

the City of Sandpoint, the City of Kootenai, the City of
Dover, the City of Ponderay, Bonner County, the Local
Highway Technical Assistance Council (LHTAC), RBCI,

the Independent Highway District (IHD), and the ldaho

- b b s - amd 1T
Transgortation Department (ITD)




BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ¢ Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: (208) 255-5681 — Fax: (208) 263-9084
E-mail: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

S

July 9th, 2024

Memorandum R&B

To:  Commissioners | Item #2
From: Matt Mulder, PE Road & Bridge Staff Engineer h : W@ﬁ;

Re:  Resolution to Update the Urban Area Map

The Road & Bridge Department has worked with the Local Highway Technical Assistance
Council, Idaho Transportation Department, and the cities of Sandpoint, Dover, Kootenai, and
Ponderay in a workshop to update the urban area boundaries map based on the 2020 census
data. The urban area is defined by the US Census, and includes unincorporated areas within
Bonner County Road & Bridge jurisdiction, including parts of Sagle, Ponder Point, and areas
adjacent to the various city boundaries in the greater Sandpoint area. This defined urban area

affects potential grant project eligibility as some pots of money are reserved for either urban or
rural areas.

We recommend that the Board of County Commissioners formalize the attached resolution to
adopt the updated boundaries of the urban area.

A suggested motion would be: | move the Board of Bonner County
Commissioners approve Resolution 24- _ adopting the updated
boundaries map of the urban area.

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes 0O no date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chair

Page10f1




RESOLUTION NO. 24 -
Adoption OF THE 2020 SMOOTHED URBAN AREA TRANSPORTATION
BOUNDARIES

WHEREAS , Bonner County Commissioners adopted the updated Sandpoint Urban Area
Transportation Plan on July 9t 2024, which identifies projects in the Sandpoint Urban Area for
Surface Transportation Program Urban Funds.

WHEREAS, The Sandpoint Urban Area includes the jurisdictions of Bonner County,

Sandpoint, Dover, Kootenai and Ponderay, which collaborate to agree on a single project

for funding each funding cycle.

WHEREAS, The Bonner County Area Transportation Team was tasked to refine and adjust
the urban area boundaries based on the population data from the 2020 Census, as required when
a new transportation plan is to be adopted.

WHEREAS, The refined and adjusted boundaries, also known as “smoothed “urban area
boundaries, reflect the collaborative efforts and the most recent population data to ensure
accurate and effective transportation planning; and

WHEREAS, Adoption of these boundaries will guide future transportation planning and

project funding submissions for he Sandpoint Urban Area, ensuring alignment with the

latest demographic data and regional cooperation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The 2020 Smoothed Urban Area Transportation

Boundaries, as detailed in the attached map. Are hereby adopted by the Board of Bonner

County Commissioners

The foregoing was duly enacted as a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of

Bonner County, Idaho, on this 9th day of July 2024.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Luke Omodt, Chairman

ATTEST: Michael Rosedale

Steven Bradshaw, Commissioner
By

Deputy Clerk

Asia Williams, Commissioner



TR (2 11 | IR TR et St o ey i

b

SANDPOINT 2020 . .
SMOOTHED URBAN [ city Boundary . 2 Miles 1 in N
AREA BOUNDARY Urban Area Boundary ate: 1 May




| 1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 » Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: 208-255.5681 Fax: 208-263.9084
email: roads@bonnercountvid.gov

B
Date:  July 9th, 2024 VG
To:  Bonner County Commissioners
From: Matt Mulder, PE, Staff Engineer for Road & Bridge Dept
Re: Award of Dufort Rd Culvert at Moore Creek Project

On July 1st Bonner County opened bids for the Dufort Rd Culvert at Moore Creek Project. The
existing culverts (60" and 24”) were likely installed in the same era as the 12ft culvert just
downstream which failed catastrophically last summer, resulting in emergency work during high
water and 6 weeks of long detours. These culverts are also in poor condition, and this project
aims to replace them during low water in November to save costs. The culverts are 28ft deep,
requiring a large amount of excavation to expose. The new culverts will be polymer coated in
addition to being galvanized to further extend their life against rust compared to a typical
corrugated metal pipe. County dump trucks will be converted to snow plows and sanders by
November, making the involvement of a contractor necessary to accomplish this work.

We received 4 bids for a complete project, and I have reviewed them and found them all to be
responsive and regular. The bid amounts were as follows:

CE Kramer Crane and Contracting, Inc. $334,748.00

S&L Underground, Inc. $415,500.00
Devout Excavation, LLC $520,945.31
J7 Contracting, Inc. $701,243.00

Based on these bids, Road & Bridge recommends awarding the contract to CE Kramer Crane
and Contracting, Inc. to best serve Bonner County.

Funds will come from 032-8550 “Turnbull Funds”, which has a remaining balance of
$127,000.00 and the remainder from 032-8750 “Contracts Misc” which has a balance of
$250,000.

Review: Auditing Review _—— -2~ &¢_—

Suggested Motion: | move to award the Dufort Rd Culvert at Moore Creek Project to CE
Kramer Crane and Contracting, Inc. for an amount of $334,748.00 and allow The Board to
sign the contract.

Recommendation Acceptance: Yes CINo [ Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chair




Bonner County Road & Bridge Department

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ~ Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 ~ Fax (208) 263-9469 ~ www.bonnercountyid.gov

Bonner County Master Contract for Public Work
Dufort Rd Culvert at Moore Creek

This Agreement is made and entered into this 9th Day of July, 2024, by and between Bonner County,
whose address is 1500 Hwy 2, Sandpoint ID 83864, hereinafter called the “owner,” and CE Kramer Crane
and Contracting, Inc, whose address is 495670 Highway 94, Naples ID 83847, hereinafter called the
“contractor.”

[.  GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. THE CONTRACT

This Contract Document is the governing contract instrument. The terms of this
document control over any inconsistent provisions in any other documents approved as
part of this project. The contract may be amended or modified only by a written
modification. This contract includes all bid documents provided by Bonner County to
Contractor.

B. THE WORK

1. Term “Work™ means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents,
and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided by the Contractor
to fulfill the Contractor’s obligation to replace the 60” x 140LF culvert under the 5300
block of Dufort Rd at Moore Creek and rebuild the road above the culvert.

2. The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper
execution and completion of the Work by the Contractor.

II.  OWNER

A. INFORMATION AND SERVICES REQUIRED OF THE OWNER
Except for permits and fees which are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract

Documents, the Owner shall obtain and pay for other necessary approvals, easements,
assessments and charges.

10f 13



B. OWNERS RIGHT TO STOP THE WORK

If the Contractor fails to correct Work which is not in accordance with the Drawings and
Specifications, the Owner may direct the Contractor in writing to stop the Work until the
correction is made.

C. OWNERS RIGHT TO CARRY OUT THE WORK

1. If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents and fails within a seven day period after receipt of written notice
from the Owner to correct such default or neglect with diligence and promptness, the
Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies, correct such deficiencies. In such case,
a Change Order shall be issued, deducting the cost of correction from payments due the
Contractor.

2. The Contractor shall not (by contract, operation of law or otherwise) assign this Contract
or any right or interest in the Contract, or delegate performance of any of its duties or
obligations under this Contract, without the prior written consent of the Owner. Any such
assignment or delegation without the Owner’s prior written consent shall be void at the
Owner's option. Subject to the foregoing restriction on assignment and delegation by the
Contractor, this Contract shall be fully binding upon and enforceable by Contractor,
Owner and their respective successors, assignees and legal representatives.

D. OWNERS RIGHT TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND TO AWARD
SEPARATE CONTRACTS

1. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the project
with the Owner’s own forces, and to award separate contracts in connection with other
portions of the project.

2. The Contractor shall coordinate and cooperate with any separate contractor employed by
the Owner.

3. Costs caused by delays or by improperly timed activities or defective construction shall
be borne by the party responsible thereof.

IlI. CONTRACTOR

A. EXECUTION OF THE CONTRACT

Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited
the site, become familiar with local conditions under which the work is to be performed and
correlated personal observations with requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Contractor also agrees to provide and adhere to a work schedule that is agreed upon by the
Owner. The work schedule can only be altered with the written approval of the Owner.

20f13



. REVIEW OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY
THE CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall carefully study and compare the Contract Documents with information
furnished by the Owner. Before commencing with activities, the Contractor shall: (1) take
field measurements and verify field condition; (2) carefully compare this and other
information known to the Contractor with the Contract Documents; and (3) promptly report
errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered to the Owner.

. SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES

The Contractor shall, consistent with the promise that work be performed in a skillful and
workmanlike manner, supervise and direct work, using the Contractor’s best skill and
attention. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for and have control over construction
means, methods, techniques, and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

. LABOR AND MATERIALS

1. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and
pay for labor, incidental materials, equipment, tools, utilities, transportation, disposal of
waste and tear-off materials and other facilities and services necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work.

2. The Contractor shall deliver, handle, store and install all materials in accordance with
manufacturer’s instructions.

3. The Contractor will protect all materials stored on site from damage caused by natural
occurrences.

4. The Contractor will not store any materials on site in a way that may cause damage to
property of the Owner or harm to occupants of the building.

. WARRANTY

The Contractor warrants to the Owner that: (1) materials and equipment furnished under the
contract will be new and of good quality unless otherwise required or permitted by the
Contract Documents; (2) the Work will be free from defects not inherent in the quality
required or permitted; and (3) the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract
Documents.

. TAXES

The Contractor shall pay sales taxes that are legally required when the Contract is executed.

30f13



G. PERMITS, FEES, AND NOTICES

1. The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits and governmental fees, licenses and
inspections necessary for proper execution and completion of Work, unless otherwise
indicated in the Contract Documents.

2. The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by agencies having
Jurisdiction over the Work. If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to
laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes, and rules and regulations without notice of the
Owner, the Contractor shall assume full responsibility for such Work and shall bear the
attributable costs. The Contractor shall promptly notify the Owner in writing of any
known inconsistencies in the Contract Documents with such governmental laws, rules
and regulations.

H. USE OF SITE

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by the Contract
Documents and the Owner. The Contractor will inform and coordinate construction activities
with the Bonner County Road and Bridge Department.

I. CLEANING UP

The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of
debris and trash related to the Work.

J. INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Owner, Agents and employees thereof from and against claims, damages, losses, and
expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s; fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Work, provided that such a claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable
to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
(other than the Work itself) including loss of use resulting thereof, but only to the extent
caused in whole or in part by negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a subcontractor,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable,
regardless of whether such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in part by a party
indemnified hereunder.

K. ACTIVITIES ON OWNER’S PREMISES

1. If the Contractor or any of its subcontractors or suppliers, of any tier, performs any
activities on the premises owned, leased, possessed, or controlled by the Owner, the
Contractor shall; (a) take all precautions which are necessary to prevent injury (including
death) to persons and damage to any property or environment in connection with such
activities; and (b) release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Owner from all

40f 13



3.

claims, losses, harm, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses (including, but not limited
to, reasonable attorney’s fees) that may arise in connection with such activities. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor waives its immunity under any
applicable workers’ compensation laws for purposes of this Section L and assumes
potential liability for actions brought by the Contractor’s employees, subcontractors, or
suppliers of any tier.

The Contractor shall maintain a comprehensive general liability policy which shall
provide bodily injury and property damage liability on the Contractor’s operations;
owned, nonowned and hired vehicles; on work sublet to others; and on the indemnity
agreement set out above. The limits of liability insurance shall not be less than the
following:

a) $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury liability including sickness, disease
or death and $1,000,000 bodily injury liability for all occurrences (other than
automobiles); and

b) $1,000,000 for property damage liability (other than automobiles) because of
damage to or destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof
caused by one occurrence and $1,000,000 property damage liability for all
occurrences.

¢) (As an alternate to subparagraphs a) and b) above, the Contractor may insure for
$1,000,000 combined single limit protection for both bodily injury and property
damage liability per occurrence and $1,000,000 general aggregate.)

d) In addition, $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury liability including sickness,
disease or death and property damage liability because of damage to or
destruction of property of others including loss of use thereof arising out of the
operation of automobiles.

e) In addition, the Contractor shall maintain a true umbrella policy which provides
excess limits over the primary layer, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.

In addition, the Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance for claims under
workers’ compensation (industrial insurance), disability benefit and other similar
employee benefit acts in the State statutory amount and Employer’s Liability with
coverage of at least $250,000/$500,000. Copies shall be included in the submittal
package and reviewed for approval by the Owner prior to the start of work.

The insurance described above shall be in place prior to commencing activities. The
Owner’s specification or approval of the coverage’s or insurance in this agreement or of
their amounts are not limits of liability and shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the
Contractor.

Before exposure to loss can occur, the Contractor shall furnish the Owner with
Certificates of Insurance as evidence of all insurance required above. All policies and

50f 13



IV.

certificates must be signed copies and shall contain a clause agreeing that such insurance
cannot be materially altered (i.e., the coverage’s reduced, the limits decreased, or the
additional insured removed), allowed to expire or canceled without first giving 45 days
written notice by certified mail to the Owner. The Contractor shall furnish to the Owner
copies of any subsequently issued endorsements amending, modifying, altering, or
restricting coverage or limits.

If the Owner is damaged by the failure of the Contractor to maintain any of the above
insurance to so notify the Owner, then the Contractor shall bear all costs properly
attributable thereto.

During the execution of this contract the Owner may present the Contractor with master
key sets to gain timely entrance to the premises. Any keys issued to the Contractor

remain the property of the Owner. The Contractor takes financial responsibility for loss,
damage or theft of issued key sets, and agrees to pay all costs related to re-coring any or
all premises due to loss of key sets issued to Contractor or employees of the Contractor.

ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONTRACT

A.

The owner will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract
Documents.

The Owner will not have control over or charge of and will not be responsible for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety
precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the
Contractor’s responsibility.

Based on the Owner’s observations and evaluations of the Contractor’s applications
for payment, the Owner will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor.

CHANGES IN THE WORK

A.

After execution of the Contract, changes in the Work may be accomplished by
Change Order or by order for a minor change in the Work. The Owner, without

invalidating the Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general scope of

the Contract consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the Contract sum
and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly. All change orders shall be submitted
to the Owner’s representative for approval prior to any request for payment of said
change order.

If the contractor exceeds the bid quantities, or anticipates exceeding the bid
quantities, the Owner must be notified before work proceeds. Failure to notify the
Owner of excessive quantities may result in payment being withheld.

6 of 13



VL

VIL

B. A change order shall be a written order to the Contractor signed by the Owner to
change the Work, contract sum, or contract time.

C. Change orders exceeding $5,000.00 (five thousand dollars) will require Board of
County Commissioners approval.

TIME LIMITS AND PENALTIES
A. Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract.

B. If the Contractor is delayed at any time in progress of the Work by changes ordered in
the Work, or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable
casualties of other causes beyond the Contractor’s control, the Contract time shall be
extended by Change Order for such reasonable time as the Owner may determine.

C. If the Contractor fails to complete the project by the completion date, plus extensions,
as established in the Technical Specifications of the Contract, the Owner shall be
entitled to recover liquidated damages as an alternative remedy to the ability to
recover damages as described in Section II.C.1. The Owners liquidated damages will
be set at one thousand five hundred dollars ($1500.00) per day for each date
following the established completion date (plus extensions) in the contract.

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION
A. CONTRACT SUM

The Contract Sum stated in the Agreement, including authorized adjustments, is the total
amount payable by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the
Contract Documents. The total contract amount for all is $334,748.00 lump sum bid.

B. APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT
1. Payment Schedule:

Payment Request - All payment request shall be submitted for approval and acceptance
by the 10th day of each month. Upon approval by the Owner’s representative, the
invoiced amount will be paid by the end of the same month if the invoice is submitted on
or before the 10th. The Contractor may only bill for that work which is completed by the
10th. Invoices that include payment for work anticipated to be complete by the end of the
month will not be approved. All work completed between the 11th and the end of the
month shall be included on the next month’s invoicing.

Final Payment - The Contractor, only upon final acceptance of the project by the Owner,
may bill for the final 20%.

7 of 13



D.

On the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit an
itemized application for payment for operations completed in accordance with the values
stated in the Agreement. Such applications shall be supported by such data substantiating
the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owner may reasonably require and reflect any
retainer if provided for elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an application for payment will
pass to the Owner no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that
upon submittal of an application for payment, all Work for which certificates for payment
have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to the best of
the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims,
security interests or other encumbrances adverse to the Owner’s interests.

The Contractor will provide a schedule of values for all labor and incidental materials
supplied by the Contractor. The schedule of values will accompany all payment
applications showing completed work billed as a percentage of each value as well as the
percentage remaining to be billed. The Owner will only pay the Contractor’s billing once
the schedule of values is reviewed and approved by the Owner.

PROGRESS PAYMENTS
The Owner shall make payments in the manner provided in the Contract Documents.

The Contractor shall promptly pay each Subcontractor and material supplier, upon receipt
of payment from the Owner, out of the amount paid to the Contractor on account of such
entities portion of the Work.

The Owner does not have responsibility for the payment of money to a Subcontractor or
material supplier.

A progress payment shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents.

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Substantial completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated
portion thereof is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that
the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its intended use.

E.

1.

FINAL COMPLETION AND FINAL PAYMENT

Upon receipt of the final application for payment, the Owner will inspect the Work.
When the Owner finds the Work acceptable and the Contract fully performed, the Owner
will promptly issue a final certificate of payment.

Final payment shall not become due until the Contractor submits to the Owner releases
and waivers of liens, and data establishing payment or satisfaction of obligations, such as

8 of 13




VIIIL

IX.

receipts, claims, payroll affidavits, security interests, project as-built drawings, or
encumbrances arising out of the Contract.

3. Acceptance of the final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or material supplier
shall constitute a waiver of claims by that payee except those previously made in writing
and identified by the payee as unsettled at the time of final application of payment.

PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

A. SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS

The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs, including all those required by law in connection with
performance of the Contract. The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss to
property caused in whole or in part of the Contractor, or by anyone for whose acts the
Contractor may be liable, except as stated otherwise.

CORRECTION OF WORK

A.

The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Owner as failing to
conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall bear
the cost of correcting such rejected Work.

In addition to the Contractor’s other obligations including warranties under Contract,
the Contractor shall, for a period of one year after substantial completion, correct
work not conforming to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time, the
Owner may correct it and the Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for the cost of
correction.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

A. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of
the other.

B. TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

The Contractor shall pay for and coordinate all tests including testing for Work found to be
defective.

C. GOVERNING LAW

The Contractor shall be governed by the law of the place where the project is located.

90of 13



D. NONWAIVER

The failure of the Owner to insist upon or enforce strict performance by the Contractor of any
provisions of this Contract, or to exercise any rights or remedies under this Contract, shall not
be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of its right to assert or rely upon any
such provisions, rights or remedies in that or any other instance; rather, the same shall be and

remain in full force and effect.

E. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract sets forth the entire agreement and supersedes any and all prior agreements,
between Contractor and Owner regarding the Work. No amendment or modification of any
provisions of this Contract shall be valid unless set forth in a written instrument signed by
both parties.The Owner shall not be bound by, and specifically objects to, any term, condition
or other provision which is different from or in addition to the provisions of this Contract
(whether or not it would materially alter this Contract) and which has been proffered by
Contractor in any quotation, invoice, shipping document, acceptance, confirmation,
correspondence or otherwise, unless the Owner specifically agrees to such provision in a
written instrument signed by the Owner. The rights, remedies and warranties afforded to the
Owner pursuant to any provision of this Contract are in addition to and do not in any way
limit any other rights, remedies or warranties afforded the Owner by any other provisions of
this Contract, by any of the Contracts subcontractors, suppliers of any tier, or by law.

F. EMPLOYEES

1. The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s
employees and other persons carrying out the Contract. The Contractor shall not permit
employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled in tasks assigned to them. At no
change to the Contract price or Contract time, the Owner may provide written notice
requiring the Contractor to remove from the site any employee or other person carrying
out the Contract whom the Owner considers objectionable. If the work is being
performed at a site in active school use or where there is a likelihood of contact with
children, a person shall be unfit if he or she has plead guilty to or has been convicted of
any felony crime involving physical injury or death of a child, the physical neglect of a
child sexual offenses against a minor, sexual exploitation of a child or violation of similar
laws of another jurisdiction. A violation of this provision is grounds for the immediate
termination of this contract.

2. The Owner shall comply with all applicable hours of work as outlined by the Owner.

3. The Contractor shall provide the Owner copies of and have available at the Project site a
workplace survey or material safety data sheets for all “hazardous” chemicals under the
control or use of the Contractor at the Project site. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
any additional contract time or compensation arising from its failure or alleged failure to
comply with this statute or regulation.

10 of 13



4. Prior to contract commencement, the Contractor shall procure from the Owner all
relevant documents describing known dangers and hazardous materials located at the
Project site.

G. STATUTES

1. The Contractor shall abide by the provisions of all applicable Idaho statutes.

2. Law Against Discrimination. The Contractor shall comply with pertinent statutory
provisions relating to Idaho Labor Laws.

3. Safety Standards. The Contractor shall comply with OSHA safety standards.

4. Unemployment Compensation. the Contractor shall pay contributions for wages
for personal services performed under this Contract or arrange for a bond
acceptable to the commissioner.

5. Drug-Free Workplace. The Contractor shall fully comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local laws and regulations regarding drug-free workplace,
including the Drug-Free Workplace Executive Order 2007-08. Any person
not fit for duty for any reason, including the use of alcohol, controlled
substances, or drugs, shall immediately be removed from the Work. No employee
shall be in position of or use any of the above named substance while on school

property.
XI. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

A. TERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR

If the Owner fails to make payment when due or substantially breaches any other
obligation of this Contract, following seven days’ written notice to the Owner, the
Contractor may terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for
Work executed and for proven loss with respect to materials, equipment, tools,
construction equipment and machinery, including reasonable overhead, profit and
damage.

B. TERMINATION BY THE OWNER

1. The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor:
a. persistently or repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled
workers or proper materials;

b. fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in
accordance with the respective agreements between the Contractor and the
Subcontractors;

c. persistently or materially disregards laws, ordinances, or rules, regulations
or orders of a public authority having jurisdiction;

11 0f 13



d. fails to prosecute the work or any portion thereof with sufficient diligence
to ensure the substantial completion of the work within the Contract time;

e. isadjudged, bankrupt, makes a general assignment for the benefit of its
creditors, or if a receiver is appointed an account of its insolvency;

f. fails to comply by permitting a worker on the Project having contact with
children who has been convicted of or pled guilty to a felony crime
involving children set forth in the section ten “Miscellaneous Provisions”,
E “Employees” above.

g. is otherwise guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract
Documents.

2. When any of the above reasons exist, the Owner, may without prejudice to any

other Rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving the Contractor and the
Contractor’s surety, if any, seven days’ written notice, terminate employment of
the Contractor and may:

a. take possession of the site and of all materials thereon owned by the
Contractor;

b. finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem
expedient.

When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated, the
Contractor shall not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is
finished.

If the unpaid balance of the Contract sum exceeds costs of finishing the work,
such excess shall be paid to the contractor. If such costs exceed the unpaid
balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. This obligation for
payment shall survive termination of the contract.

C. DISPUTES

1.

Any and all disputes that cannot be settled reasonably between the Owner and the
Contractor shall be required to utilize the Idaho State Court system to resolve
such disputes. It is agreed by both parties that arbitration or the use of an
arbitrator will not be used to resolve disputes on this project.

12 of 13



Contractor

NAME

TITLE

COMPANY

DATE

Bonner County Commissioners

STEVEN BRADSHAW

TITLE

DATE

ASJA WILLIAMS

TITLE

DATE

LUKE OMODT

TITLE

DATE

ATTEST

DEPUTY CLERK

DATE

13 of 13



RECREATION DEPARTMENT

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101  Sandpoint. ID 83864  Phone: (208) 255-5681Ext. 4

Item #1

July 9, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

From: Kerry DeLair
Bonner County Recreation

Re: Bonner Park West Closure

The Priest River Chamber of Commerce is requesting to host this year's Timber Days
events at the Bonner Park West. In order to accommodate the festivities, they are requesting the
closure of the parking lot and boat launch on Saturday, July 27" The Chamber will coordinate
all signage and public notice of the closure.

Distribution: Email copy to Kerry DelLair
Copy to BOCC

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move to
approve the closure of the Bonner Park West boat launch and parking lot on Saturday. July 27%h.

Recommendation Acceptance: Yes O ~o O Date:

Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman



AIRPORTS

Dave Schuck
208-255-9179

Meeting Date: July 9, 2024
MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

Re: FAA Grant Reduction Amendment for Sandpoint Airport (SZT), Boyer Road Relocation
Project FAA AIP 3-16-0033-021-2021

Description: Bonner County is requesting a grant amendment for an increase to AIP No. 3-16-
0033-021-2021 in the amount of $108,924 for the Boyer Road Relocation Project. The total of
the AIP eligible costs as outlined in the closeout report exceed the costs projected at the time of
grant offer by $111,091. We are therefore requesting an amendment to the grant in the amount
of $108,924 which is the maximum 15% of the original grant amount.

The amendment is necessary for the grant to cover costs associated with Change Order 1 which
included repair of a soft spot in the foundation for MSE wall, relocation of utilities in conflict
with the wall location, changing of the type of fence used as a barrier along the top of the wall,
and miscellaneous quantity adjustment. The amendment also covers costs associated with
consultant Supplemental Agreements 5A and 5B which included additional geotechnical and
testing services, the delayed project start and additional work and duration related to Change
Order 1 previously approved by this board.

Approval of this amendment will increase the grant amount of AIP 3-16-0033-021-2021 by
$108,924 from $726,162 to $835,086.

I recommend approving this amendment request

Legal Review: X (standard amendment request)
Auditing Review:

Distribution: Original to BOCC Office; email copy to Airports — Dave Schuck; copy to Auditing

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move that the
County request this amendment of the grant and the requested grant amount and that the Chairman
sign administratively.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Luke Omodt, Chairman




Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Asia Williams Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw

June 18, 2024

Mr. Kevin Jagoda

Federal Aviation Administration
Northwest Mountain Region
Helena Airports District Office
2725 Skyway Drive, Suite 2
Helena, MT 59602

RE: Sandpoint Airport (SZT), Boyer Road Relocation Project
FAA 3-16-0033-021-2021

Dear Kevin,

Bonner County is requesting a grant amendment for an increase to AIP No. 3-16-0033-021-2021
in the amount of $108,924 for the Boyer Road Relocation Project. The total of the AIP eligible
costs as outlined in the closeout report exceed the costs projected at the time of grant offer by
$111,091. We are therefore requesting an amendment to the grant in the amount of $108,924

which is the maximum 15% of the original grant amount.

Approval of this amendment will increase the grant amount of AIP 3-16-0033-021-2021 by
$108,924 from $726,162 to $835,086.

Sincerely,
Bonner County Board of Commissioners

Luke Omodt, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



fm\ HELPING EACH OTHER

CREATE BETTER COMMUNITIES

GATEWAY
MQPPING

[iicpon

J-U-B FAMILY OF COMPANIES

July 1, 2024

Mr. Dave Schuck

Airports Manager, Bonner County
1500 Highway 2, Suite 304
Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

RE: Sandpoint Airport, Boyer Road Relocation Project, AIP 3-16-0033-021-2021
Dear Dave,

We are asking for approval of an amendment request for this grant as outlined in the attached
letter to the FAA. The amendment is necessary for the grant to cover costs associated with
Change Order 1 which included repair of a soft spot in the foundation for MSE wall, relocation of
utilities in conflict with the wall location, changing of the type of fence used as a barrier along
the top of the wall, and miscellaneous quantity adjustment. The amendment also covers costs
associated with consultant Supplemental Agreements 5A and 5B which included additional
geotechnical and testing services, the delayed project start and additional work and duration
related to Change Order 1. The change order and supplemental agreements have been
previously approved by the Commissioners. Please let us know if there are any additional
guestions we can answer.

Sincerely,
Mark Napier, P.E.

J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

Attachment

999 West Riverside Avenue, Suite 700, Spokane, WA 99201 w web jub.com p 509-458-3727





